
AGENDA 
 

ALISO VIEJO CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18, 2015 

7:00 P.M. PUBLIC MEETING / PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

City Hall  
Council Chambers 

12 Journey 
Aliso Viejo, CA 

 

 
 

Mayor William A. Phillips  
Mayor Pro Tem Mike Munzing 
Councilmember Ross Chun 

Councilmember David C. Harrington 
 Councilmember Phillip B. Tsunoda  

 
WELCOME to the City of Aliso Viejo City Council meeting.  Those persons wishing to address the City 
Council are requested to complete and submit to the City Clerk a “Request to Address City Council” form 
available at the entrance to the City Council Chambers.  Speakers will be called at the appropriate time 
as their interested matter is heard.  COMMENTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER 
SPEAKER. Council proceedings are recorded. 
 
It is the City’s intention to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you need special 
assistance to participate in the meeting, the City will make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility and/or accommodations. [28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II] Please contact the City Clerk’s 
Office at (949) 425-2505 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Regular meetings of the City Council are held on the first and third Wednesday of the month at the City 
Hall Council Chambers, 12 Journey, Aliso Viejo.  Copies of the agenda are available in the lobby at City 
Hall on the Thursday preceding a regularly scheduled City Council meeting.  Supplemental documents 
relating to specific agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk’s office, 12 Journey, Aliso Viejo.  
For more information, please contact City Hall at (949) 425-2505. 

 
DAVID A. DOYLE SCOTT C. SMITH MITZI ORTIZ 
CITY MANAGER CITY ATTORNEY CITY CLERK 



   Page 2 of 5 March 18, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL CELL PHONES AND OTHER  
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE CITY COUNCIL IS IN SESSION 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Convene Meeting to Open Session and Roll Call - 7:00 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: 
ABSENT: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   
 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
A. COUNCIL RECOGNITION TO CANYON VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

TEACH OF THE YEAR JULIE ROBERTSON 
 

B. SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY RELIABILITY ENHANCEMENT PRESENTATION 
BY SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 
 

C. PRESENTATION AND REQUEST FOR CITY PARTICIPATION IN UPCOMING 
EVENT BY RELAY FOR LIFE 
 
 

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, REORDERING TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR NOTICE: Any member of the public who wishes to discuss a Consent 
Calendar item should complete and submit to the City Clerk a “Request to Address City Council” form 
available at the entrance to the City Council Chambers.  Speakers will be called at the appropriate time 
as their interested matter is heard.  COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER SPEAKER. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS NOS. 1-6 
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar will be acted upon by one vote unless members of the City 
Council, staff, or the public request a matter to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar 
for separate action.  Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be discussed and voted upon 
immediately following City Council action on the remainder of the Consent Calendar. 
 
1. WAIVE THE READING OF ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the reading by title only of all ordinances 
and resolutions wherein the titles appear on the public agenda; said titles shall be 
determined to have been read by title, and further reading is waived. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MARCH 4, 2015 REGULAR MEETING AND 
MARCH 6, 2015 SPECIAL MEETING 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the subject Minutes as submitted. 



   Page 3 of 5 March 18, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

3. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
1. Ratify accounts payable checks issued February 26, 2015 in the amount of 

$106,498.79; and 
2. Ratify accounts payable checks issued March 5, 2015 in the amount of 

$77,454.46. 
 

4. AGREEMENT WITH PSG PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC FOR PROPERTY 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES AT 12 JOURNEY 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. Approve the Agreement with PSG Property Management LLC for property 

management services at 12 Journey; and 
2. Authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement with PSG Propperty 

Management LLC 
 

5. THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANT 
SERVICES - FORMA 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve a Third Amendment to the Professional 
Services Agreement with FORMA for planning consultant services pertaining to 
Aliso Viejo Town Center. 
 

6. RESOLUTION RELATED TO INCREASING ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 
AMOUNTS 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends the City Council approve the 
Resolution entitled:  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO, 
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING ADMINISTRATIVE FINE AMOUNTS FOR 
CERTAIN VIOLATIONS OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE AND 
ADOPTED CODES. 
 

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM NOS. 7-8 
 

7. ORDINANCE CONFIRMING EXISTING PROHIBITION OF SHORT-TERM 
RENTALS IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends the City Council introduce and 
approve for first reading an Ordinance entitled: 
 



   Page 4 of 5 March 18, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF ALISO VIEJO, CALIFORNIA 
AMENDING TITLE 15 OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE BY 
AMENDING TABLE 15.10.020 OF SECTION 15.10.020, ADDING SECTION 
15.14.165, AND AMENDING SECTION 15.94.020 TO PROHIBIT SHORT-
TERM RENTALS IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS – PA 15-002 (ZCA) 

 
8. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO’S FISCAL YEAR 

2015-2016 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 
ALLOCATION MAXIMUM OF $214,814 TO BE UTILIZED FOR AMERICAN 
DISABILITY ACT (ADA) IMPROVEMENTS AT FIFTY-FOUR (54) CURB RAMPS 
WITHIN ALISO VIEJO 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Conduct the public hearing and adopt the resolution 
declaring the City’s intent to utilize Fiscal Year 2015-2016 CDBG program 
funding for ADA improvements at fifty-four (54) curb ramps within Aliso Viejo. 

 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS NOS. 9-12 

 
9. ALISO VIEJO AQUATIC MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT – PREMIER 

AQUATIC SERVICES 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Consideration of the Management Services 
Agreement with Premier Aquatic Services for the management and operations of 
the City’s Aquatic Center, in the amount of $100,000 annual management fee 
and not to exceed $50,000 for the Aquatic Center operational expenses. 
 

10. ANNUAL BUDGET DISCUSSION FOR FY 2015-16 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
1. Receive updates on the financial trends impacting City revenues, including 

economic factors, Federal and State budget impacts, grant opportunities and 
Development Impact Fees; 

2. Discuss priorities for the FY 2015-16 annual budget; and 
3. Review the Strategic Initiatives and provide direction to staff for programs, 

projects and initiatives to be included in the FY 2015-16 annual budget 
 

11. COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS TO STANDING COMMITTEES 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  The Council shall establish Standing Committees 
with Capistrano Unified School District and Aliso Viejo Community Association 
and appoint two Councilmembers to serve on each of the Standing Committees. 

 
12. AB 201: LOCAL ORDINANCES RELATING TO SEX OFFENDERS - SUPPORT 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Request from Councilmember Harrington to 
approve letter of support for AB 201: Local Ordinances Relating to Sex 
Offenders. 



   Page 5 of 5 March 18, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

COMMUNITY INPUT 
Members of the public wishing to address the City Council are requested to complete and submit to the 
City Clerk a “Request to Address City Council” form available at the entrance to the City Council 
Chambers. IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE BROWN ACT, NO DISCUSSION OR ACTION MAY BE 
TAKEN ON COMMENTS RECEIVED AT THIS TIME, EXCEPT THE CITY COUNCIL MAY BRIEFLY 
RESPOND TO STATEMENTS MADE OR QUESTIONS POSED.    Comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes per speaker.  
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS / COUNCIL COMMENTS / COMMITTEE UPDATES 
     
 
ADJOURNMENT:  The next regularly scheduled meeting is April 1, 2015.   



City of Aliso Viejo
Agenda Item

r,y..

Lm ,.. t
DATE:  March 18, 2015

L
i••• 4 i J) 1

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  Kelly Tokarski, KT Community Relations

SUBJECT:    COUNCIL RECOGNITION TO CANYON VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TEACHER OF THE YEAR JULIE ROBERTSON

Recommended Action:

Present Julie with a certificate of appreciation.

Summarv:

Julie Robertson, a 25-year teaching veteran, was recently named Canyon Vista
Elementary School' s Teacher of the Year.  For the last 19 years, Julie has taught in the

Capistrano Unified School District in Aliso Viejo schools.  She began at Foxborough

then taught at Wood Canyon Elementary School, and for the past five years, Canyon
Vista Elementary students have known her as " Mrs. Robertson."  During her career,
Julie has taught kids as young as preschool up to 5th grade.

Over the last four years, 4th grade students have learned that her classroom is like a

family" and is a safe place for them to make mistakes, learn at their own pace and be
loved.  Julie has also been the advisor of the 4th and 5th grade Peer Assistance

Leadership ( PAL) students, which have been involved with school-wide, community and
global projects.

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David Doyt

City Manager

Agenda Item A-1



 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MARCH 18, 2015 

 

PRESENTATIONS: 

B.   SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY RELIABILITY ENHANCEMENT PRESENTATION 
BY SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC – ORAL PRESENTATION ONLY. 



 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MARCH 18, 2015 

 

PRESENTATIONS: 

C.   PRESENTATION AND REQUEST FOR CITY PARTICIPATION IN UPCOMING 
EVENT BY RELAY FOR LIFE – ORAL PRESENTATION ONLY. 



  Page 1 of 5 March 4, 2015 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 4, 2015, 7:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers, City Hall, 12 Journey 
Aliso Viejo, California 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Phillips called the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Aliso Viejo to order at 7:03 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: MAYOR WILLIAM A. PHILLIPS  
 MAYOR PRO TEM MIKE MUNZING 
 COUNCILMEMBER ROSS CHUN  

COUNCILMEMBER DAVID C. HARRINGTON 
COUNCILMEMBER PHILLIP B. TSUNODA  

 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
STAFF PRESENT: DAVID A. DOYLE, CITY MANAGER 
 SCOTT SMITH, CITY ATTORNEY 
 MITZI ORTIZ, CITY CLERK  
 GLENN YASUI, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 KAREN CROCKER, COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 GINA THARANI, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
 SHAUN PELLETIER, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR / CITY 

ENGINEER 
 ALBERT ARMIJO, PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 ERICA ROESS, SENIOR PLANNER 
 LT. JOHN MACPHERSON, CHIEF OF POLICE SERVICES  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Led by Eagle Scout Cole Kjellman, Troop 321. 
 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
A. COUNCIL RECOGNITION AND PRESENTATION TO KATHRYN PLUMMER 

AND LINDSEY RUDDINS FOR BEING NAMED CO-MVPS 
 
Mayor Phillips presented Lindsey Ruddins with a Certificate of Recognition. 
 

B. COUNCIL RECOGNITION AND PRESENTATION TO COLE RICHARD 
KJELLMAN FOR ACHIEVING THE RANK OF EAGLE 
 
Mayor Phillips presented Cole Kjellman with a Certificate of Recognition. 

 

Agenda Item 2-1



  Page 2 of 5 March 4, 2015 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, REORDERING TO THE AGENDA:   
 
None. 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS NOS. 1-7 
 
Mayor Phillips asked if any member of the City Council, staff or the public wished to 
remove an item from the Consent Calendar.  There were no requests to remove items 
from the Consent Calendar.  
 
MOTION: COUNCILMEMBER CHUN MOVED AND COUNCILMEMBER 
HARRINGTON SECONDED TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 1 – 7, AS 
PRESENTED.   
 
1. WAIVE THE READING OF ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
Approved the reading by title only of all ordinances and resolutions wherein the 
titles appear on the public agenda; said titles shall be determined to have been 
read by title, and further reading is waived. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – FEBRUARY 18, 2015 REGULAR MEETING 
 

Approved the subject Minutes as submitted. 
 

3. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 

1. Ratified accounts payable checks issued February 12, 2015 in the amount of 
$943,348.82; and 

2. Ratified accounts payable checks issued February 19, 2015 in the amount of 
$64,652.37. 
 

4. TREASURER’S STATEMENT – JANUARY 2015 
 

Approved the January 2015 Treasurer’s Statement. 
 

5. COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR OCTA MS REGIONAL TRAFFIC SIGNAL 
SYNCHRONIZATION PROGRAM – LA PAZ ROAD CORRIDOR 

 
Authorized Mayor to execute Cooperative Agreement C-4-1883 with the Orange 
County Transportation Authority (OCTA). 

 
6. SECOND AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 

URBANUS GROUP LLC FOR PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES 
 

Approved a Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with 
the Urbanus Group LLC for planning consultant services. 

Agenda Item 2-2



  Page 3 of 5 March 4, 2015 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

7. CONSIDERATION OF COMMUNITY PHOTO CONTEST 
 
Authorized staff to conduct a Community Photo Contest. 
 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARING ITEM NOS. 8-9 

 
8. ORDINANCES RELATED TO PROHIBITION OF SHORT-TERM RENTALS IN 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS AND THE RECOVERY OF HEARING OFFICER 
COSTS IN ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS, AND RESOLUTIONS RELATED TO 
APPEALS FEES AND INCREASING ADMINISTRATIVE FINE AMOUNTS  
 
City Manager David Doyle presented the staff report. 
 
MOTION: MAYOR PRO TEM MUNZING MOVED AND COUNCILMEMBER 
HARRINGTON SECONDED TO CONTINUE THE PUBLIC HEARING TO 
MARCH 18, 2015. 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

9. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (HCD) 
ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT - 2014 
 
City Manager David Doyle introduced Senior Planner Erica Roess who presented 
the staff report.  Mayor Phillips opened the public hearing.  There were no 
speakers.  Mayor Phillips closed the public hearing.  No further action was taken. 
 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS NO. 10 

 
10. TELEVISED COUNCIL MEETINGS 

 
City Manager David Doyle introduced Administrative Services Director Glenn 
Yasui who presented the staff report.  Staff responded to questions regarding 
retention of recordings, solicitation of quotes, installation and viewership tracking. 

 
MOTION: COUNCILMEMBER HARRINGTON MOVED AND 
COUNCILMEMBER CHUN SECONDED TO APPROVE THE BROADCASTING 
OF COUNCIL MEETINGS ON CABLE TELEVISION AND WEB STREAMING 
ON THE INTERNET; AND DIRECTED STAFF TO SOLICIT PRICE 
QUOTATIONS RELATING TO THE ACQUISITION OF AN AUDIO / VISUAL 
SYSTEM. 
 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

Agenda Item 2-3



  Page 4 of 5 March 4, 2015 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

COMMUNITY INPUT 
 
1. Jim Gilchrist expressed appreciation to the City Council and Police Services for 

helping Aliso Viejo rank as the safest City of its size. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
City Manager David Doyle announced the Aquatic Center Swim Program Kickoff Party 
to be held from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. on March 7, 2015 at the Aquatic Center. 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS / COUNCIL COMMENTS / COMMITTEE UPDATES 
     
Councilmember Chun: 

• Attended TCA Capital Improvements Meeting 
• Attended TCA Joint Marketing Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 
• Attended meeting with Capistrano Unified School District Superintendent Kirsten 

Vital 
• Requested formation of joint ad-hoc committee with Capistrano Unified School 

District Board of Trustees 
 
Councilmember Harrington: 

• Attended OCFA Board of Directors Meeting 
• Attended South Orange County Economic Coalition Annual Report 
• Attended ACC-OC Legislative Committee Meeting 
• Attended meeting with Capistrano Unified School District Board Member Dr. 

Gary Pritchard 
 
Councilmember Tsunoda:  None 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Munzing: 

• Attended Orange County Business Council 2015 Annual Dinner 
• Attended Aliso Viejo Little League Opening Day 
• Attended Iglesia Park Ribbon Cutting Ceremony 
• Participated in Tour of Mount San Jacinto Tunnel by Metropolitan Water District 

of Southern California 
 
Mayor Phillips: 

• Attended Aliso Viejo Little League Opening Day 
• Attended Iglesia Park Ribbon Cutting Ceremony 
• Attended meeting with Orange County Supervisor Lisa Bartlett 
• Attended South Orange County Economic Coalition Annual Report 
• Announced Meet the Mayor event to be held at 6:00 p.m. on March 10, 2015 at 

the Aliso Viejo Conference Center 

Agenda Item 2-4



  Page 5 of 5 March 4, 2015 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

ADJOURNMENT:  Mayor Phillips adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m. to the next 
regularly scheduled meeting of March 18, 2015. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted:    Approved by: 
 
 
________________________    _________________________ 
MITZI ORTIZ, MMC     WILLIAM A. PHILLIPS 
CITY CLERK MAYOR 
 

Agenda Item 2-5



  Page 1 of 1 March 6, 2015 
Special Meeting Minutes 

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 
MARCH 6, 2015, 12:30 P.M. 

Aliso Viejo Conference Center, 31 Santa Barbara 
Aliso Viejo, California 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Phillips called the Special Meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Aliso Viejo to order at 12:45 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: MAYOR WILLIAM A. PHILLIPS  
 MAYOR PRO TEM MIKE MUNZING 
 COUNCILMEMBER ROSS CHUN  

COUNCILMEMBER DAVID C. HARRINGTON  
 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBER PHILLIP B. TSUNODA  
 
STAFF PRESENT: DAVID A. DOYLE, CITY MANAGER 
 MITZI ORTIZ, CITY CLERK  
 GLENN YASUI, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 KAREN CROCKER, COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 GINA THARANI, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
 SHAUN PELLETIER, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR / CITY 

ENGINEER 
 ALBERT ARMIJO, PLANNING DIRECTOR 
  
DISCUSSION ITEM 
 
1. WORK PLAN SESSION 

 
The City Council discussed the following: a vision for the City; the City’s assets, 
strengths, weaknesses and issues; and various projects. 
 

ADJOURNMENT:  Mayor Phillips adjourned the meeting at 4:46 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted:    Approved by: 
 
 
________________________    _________________________ 
MITZI ORTIZ, MMC     WILLIAM A. PHILLIPS 
CITY CLERK MAYOR 
 

Agenda Item 2-6



City of Aliso Viejo
e'  '     

Agenda Item
T,    

1 -\     t7\,\-.   Il,t>a^` u.

DATE:  March 18, 2015 ii`(

Ll ,,;
TO:      Mayor and City Council

FROM: Gina M. Tharani, Director of Financial Services

SUBJECT:    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Recommended Action:

1.  Ratify accounts payable checks issued February 26,  2015 in the amount of

106, 498. 79 and

2.  Ratify accounts payable checks issued March 5,  2015 in the amount of

77,454.46.

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditures in the amount of$ 183, 953.25.

Backqround:

The City issues accounts payable checks on a bi- monthly basis and submits them to the
City Council for review and approval prior to the creation of accounts payable checks.
Special check runs are done on a weekly basis with the City Council ratification at its
next regularly scheduled City Council Meeting.

Discussion:

The issued accounts payable checks were reviewed and approved for payment.  The

register is being presented to City Council for approval.

G,    / L/  
G,

Gina M. Tharani

Director of Financial Services

APPROV,F FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David Doy
City Manager

Attachment: Accounts Payable Reports

Agenda Item 3-1



Accounts Payable
2/27/2015

Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

101 - GENERAL FUND
PERS PAY PERIOD 2CALPERS RETIREMENT 10,879.52

MAR'15  HEALTH PREMIUMCALPERS HEALTH 12,952.95

P #73229 CANCELED PERMIT REFUNDART HOVSEPIAN 90.12

P #73229 CANCELED PERMIT REFUNDART HOVSEPIAN 13.86

MAR'15 DENTAL INSURANCECOPOWER 1,586.59

MAR'15 VISION INSURANCECOPOWER 306.80

PP 3 & 4 ACCT #CJ261AFLAC 414.26

MAR'15 LIFE INSURANCEUNITED OF OMAHA LIFE INSURANCE CO. 678.87

26,922.97

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

JAN'15 ECONOMIC CONSULTANTDIAMOND STAR ASSOCIATES INC 612.50

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAL: 612.50

CITY CLERK

M.O. - 2015 CCAC MEMBERSHIP RENEWALCITY CLERKS ASSOC OF CA 130.00

2014 ELECTION COSTSCOUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR 21,494.40

CITY CLERK TOTAL: 21,624.40

FINANCE

MAR'15 ADMIN CHARGESCALPERS HEALTH 49.41

GT,RS - CSMFO OC MTGCSMFO 60.00

JAN'15 FINANCIAL SUPPORT SVCSROBERT BARRY 3,018.75

L.L. - JAN-FEB'15 VISION INSURANCE ADJCOPOWER 23.60

MAR'15 ADMIN CHARGESCOPOWER 15.00

FINANCE TOTAL: 3,166.76

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

K.O. - 12/3/14 CITY COUNCIL MEETINGALISO VIEJO FLORIST 70.20

2/11/15 HOUSING&COMM DEVELOP DELIVERYFEDEX OFFICE AND PRINT SERVICES INC 30.38

MAR'15 FIRST AID MAINTENANCECINTAS CORP. 140.30

FEB'15 AV RNCH LANDSCAPINGNIEVES LANDSCAPE INC 793.82

2/9-3/8/15 CH PHONE SERVICEU.S. TELEPACIFIC CORP. 1,300.80

G.Y/T.H - BUSINESS CARDSDOCUMEDIA GROUP 79.93

NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 2,415.43

C. S. ADMINISTRATION

MAR'15  HEALTH RETIREDCALPERS HEALTH 122.00

C. S. ADMINISTRATION TOTAL: 122.00

IGLESIA PARK

1/13-2/9/15 MTR#4114 #3499EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 481.12

FEB'15 IGLESIA PARK LANDSCAPINGNIEVES LANDSCAPE INC 3,382.24

IGLESIA PARK TOTAL: 3,863.36

IGLESIA BUILDING

1/13-2/9/15 MTR#1850EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 188.01

IGLESIA BUILDING TOTAL: 188.01

PLANNING

JAN'15 ZONING CODELARRY LAWRENCE 1,127.00

MAR'15  HEALTH RETIREDCALPERS HEALTH 122.00

JAN'15 LOAN PROCESSINGROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC 225.00

JAN'15 ALEXANDER- ELIGIBILITY REVIEWROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC 325.00

JAN-FEB'15 AVTC SPECIFIC PLANFORMA DESIGN INC 22,948.01

PLANNING TOTAL: 24,747.01

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER

2/1-2/14/15 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD SVCSALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 6,908.54

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER TOTAL: 6,908.54

Agenda Item 3-2



Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

CRIME PREVENTION

J.S. - POLICE SERVICES TABLECLOTH CLEARNJULIA SMITH 35.00

CRIME PREVENTION TOTAL: 35.00

GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 90,605.98

102 - GEN. FD-CITY HALL
NON-DEPARTMENTAL

CYLINDERS REPLACEMENT & 7 KEYSACCESS LOCK SYSTEM INC 160.52

FEB'15 LIGHTING SERVICEPEAK LIGHTING & ELECTRIC INC 97.18

FEB'15 PEST CONTROL SERVICECTJAMJT CORP. 100.00

FEB'15 CH PLANT MAINTENANCEFOSTERS' GARDENS INC 100.00

2/12/15 CH FIRE ALARM SYS BATTERIES REPLACEMENTJMG SECURITY SYSTEMS INC 149.04

FEB'15 CITY HALL LANDSCAPINGNIEVES LANDSCAPE INC 427.26

FEB'15 CH ELEVATOR MAINTENANCEWESTCON ELEVATOR 115.00

NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 1,149.00

GEN. FD-CITY HALL TOTAL: 1,149.00

203 - GAS TAX
STREET MAINTENANCE

1/13-2/9/15 MTR #3335EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 55.47

FEB'15 TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER ACCT #9167AT&T CALIFORNIA 172.78

FEB'15 STREET SWEEPINGR F DICKSON CO INC 6,239.46

FEB'15 MEDIAN LANDSCAPINGNIEVES LANDSCAPE INC 310.49

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL: 6,778.20

GAS TAX TOTAL: 6,778.20

245 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT
GEN-DEVELOPMENT IMPACT

JAN'15 AFFORDABLE HOUSING SERVICEROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC 4,813.75

JAN'15 AFFORDABLE HOUSING SERVICEROSENOW SPEVACEK GROUP INC 157.50

GEN-DEVELOPMENT IMPACT TOTAL: 4,971.25

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT TOTAL: 4,971.25

332 - STORM WATER
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

COORDINATION WITH CLIENT AND LANDOWNERLSA ASSOCIATES INC 700.00

1/22/15 #91 SEC DELIVERYFEDEX OFFICE AND PRINT SERVICES INC 24.61

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL: 724.61

STORM WATER TOTAL: 724.61

711 - DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND
JAN'15 PA14-034 SIGN PROG.LARRY LAWRENCE 126.50

1/13/15 #2187 TOWN APPLE  VALLEY DELIVERYFEDEX OFFICE AND PRINT SERVICES INC 30.75

#2185-VANTIS COMM. LANDSCAPE PLANCHECKRJM DESIGN GROUP INC 484.75

642.00

DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND TOTAL: 642.00

721 - COMMUNITY TRUST
TRUST FUND

G.D. - SUPPLIES FOR FAMILY PICNIC/RIBBON CUTTINGGRACIELA DURAN 312.75

TRUST FUND TOTAL: 312.75

COMMUNITY TRUST TOTAL: 312.75

731 - CFD 2005-01
TRUST FUND

FY14-15 CFD ADMIN FEETHE BANK OF NEW YORK 1,000.00

Agenda Item 3-3



Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

FY14-15 REQUISTION/DISBURSEMENT FEETHE BANK OF NEW YORK 315.00

TRUST FUND TOTAL: 1,315.00

CFD 2005-01 TOTAL: 1,315.00

GRAND TOTAL: 106,498.79

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL FUND 90,605.9890,605.98

102 - GEN. FD-CITY HALL 1,149.001,149.00

203 - GAS TAX 6,778.206,778.20

245 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 4,971.254,971.25

332 - STORM WATER 724.61724.61

711 - DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND 642.00642.00

721 - COMMUNITY TRUST 312.75312.75

731 - CFD 2005-01 1,315.001,315.00

106,498.79Grand Total: 106,498.79

Agenda Item 3-4



Accounts Payable
3/5/2015

Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

101 - GENERAL FUND
CASE#14-12-22-113 ADMIN CITATION REFUNDJEANNIE FILAR 100.00

100.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

FEB'15 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTKELLY TOKARSKI 110.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAL: 110.00

FINANCE

FY14-15 SALES TAX CONTRACTHDL COMPANIES 1,050.00

FY14-15 SALES TAX AUDITSHDL COMPANIES 1,456.11

TEMP FINANCIAL SVCSROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC 366.32

TEMP FINANCIAL SVCSROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC 405.57

TEMP FINANCIAL SVCSROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC 366.32

TEMP FINANCIAL SVCSROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC 366.32

JAN'15 ADMIN & ACH FEESSHEAKLEY PENSION ADMINISTRATION INC 67.00

FINANCE TOTAL: 4,077.64

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

WATER AND COFFEE SERVICEARROWHEAD 231.82

MAYOR OUTREACHKELLY TOKARSKI 288.75

COMMUNITY RELATIONSKELLY TOKARSKI 3,437.50

CONSULTING SERVICESTOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS INC 5,000.00

OFF SITE STORAGEALISO VIEJO SELF STORAGE 370.00

FY14-15 INTERNET SERVICE #3302 JUL'14-JUN'15COX COMMUNICATIONS ORANGE COUNTY 79.20

NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 9,407.27

C. S. ADMINISTRATION

SNOW FEST - PVMPV MAINTENANCE INC 772.00

G.D. - FEB'15 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTGRACIELA DURAN 31.87

ADVERTISING  IN MAGAZINE -AVXCOMMUNITY SERVICES NETWORK INC 1,450.00

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARYFRIENDS OF THE ALISO VIEJO LIBRARY 4,500.00

C. S. ADMINISTRATION TOTAL: 6,753.87

IGLESIA PARK

PAVERS AND PLAYGROUND WASHING/CLEANINGPV MAINTENANCE INC 985.55

IGLESIA PARK TOTAL: 985.55

IGLESIA BUILDING

SECURITY PATROLTMR SECURITY & PATROL SERVICES INC 160.00

IGLESIA BUILDING TOTAL: 160.00

PLANNING

GREEN PROGRAM EDUCATIONCENTER FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY 989.55

PROFESSIONAL SERVICESRK ENGINEERING GROUP INC 2,285.00

FEB'15 AV RANCH GENERAL SVCS AGREEMENTRK ENGINEERING GROUP INC 3,555.00

J.L. - APA MEMBERSHIP DUE 4/1/15-3/31/16AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION 350.00

A.A. - 3/12/15 PDAOC MEETINGPLANNING DIRECTORS ASSN OF OC 20.00

PLANNING TOTAL: 7,199.55

STREET MAINTENANCE

PVM STREET MAINTENANCEPV MAINTENANCE INC 4,498.29

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL: 4,498.29

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER

S.C. - GREEN TDU PANTSSTACY CAMARENA 48.70

TAC LITE POLO SHIRTSMONOGRAM MAGIC 129.56

LAW ENFORCEMENT-OTHER TOTAL: 178.26

CRIME PREVENTION

J.S. - 2/26-2/27/15 CPTED CLASSJULIA SMITH 260.99

Agenda Item 3-5



Description (Item)Vendor Name Amount

POLICE SERVICE BLACK JACKETMONOGRAM MAGIC 68.02

CRIME PREVENTION TOTAL: 329.01

GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 33,799.44

102 - GEN. FD-CITY HALL
NON-DEPARTMENTAL

FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE/SVCSORANGE COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION 77.00

HOA ASSESSMENTPACIFIC PARK II ASSOCIATION 329.40

SECURITY SYSTEMSONITROL GOLD COAST LP 269.96

NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 676.36

GEN. FD-CITY HALL TOTAL: 676.36

203 - GAS TAX
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MONITORINGHARTZOG & CRABILL INC 918.00

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING TOTAL: 918.00

STREET MAINTENANCE

PVM STREET MAINTENANCEPV MAINTENANCE INC 34,617.25

STREET MAINTENANCE TOTAL: 34,617.25

GAS TAX TOTAL: 35,535.25

711 - DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND
FEB'15 FINANCIAL SUPPORT SERVICESROBERT BARRY 2,118.75

PA14-029 REFUNDABLE DEPOSITLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT 587.50

PA14-024 REFUNDABLE DEPOSITGLENWOOD MAINTENANCE CORP 1,597.50

TEMP FINANCIAL SVCSROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC 157.00

TEMP FINANCIAL SVCSROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC 173.82

TEMP FINANCIAL SVCSROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC 157.00

TEMP FINANCIAL SVCSROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC 157.00

CONFERENCE CENTER WIFI - MERAKI WIFI PARTSSIGMANET INC. 2,494.84

7,443.41

DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND TOTAL: 7,443.41

GRAND TOTAL: 77,454.46

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL FUND 33,799.4433,799.44

102 - GEN. FD-CITY HALL 676.36676.36

203 - GAS TAX 35,535.2535,535.25

711 - DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS FUND 7,443.417,443.41

77,454.46Grand Total: 77,454.46

Agenda Item 3-6



City of Aliso Viejo
Agenda Item

r`..^.\       _     ';

1 ti  `(' 1^
t i  - f  '

M+

DATE:  March 18, 2015 1., '";,

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM: Glenn Yasui, Director of Administrative Services

SUBJECT:    AGREEMENT WITH PSG PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC FOR

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES AT 12 JOURNEY

Recommendation:

1) Approve the Agreement between PSG Property Management LLC and the City
of Aliso Viejo for property management services at 12 Journey.

2) Authorize the City Manager to execute the Agreement with PSG Property
Management LLC.

Fiscal Impact:

The City compensates PSG Property Management LLC based on a monthly fee of 5°/a
of the gross rent per month for revenues actually received by the City.   The total
compensation is not to exceed $ 57,000 for property management services from July 1,
2015 to June 30,  2018.   Annual funding will be included in the proposed 2015- 16
budget.

Backqround:

On August 15, 2006, the City of Aliso Viejo purchased the office building located at 12
Journey.  As the owner of the property, the City has responsibility for the operation and
maintenance of the building.   From the inception of the building in 2000, the previous
owner utilized PSG Property Management LLC to perform property management
services which includes responding to requests for janitorial service,   lighting,
landscaping,  pest control,  heating and air conditioning systems as well as invoicing
tenants for their monthly lease payments.

PSG Property Management LLC is a professional property management company with
34 years of property management experience.   Moreover, PSG Property Management
LLC has extensive knowledge of the property at 12 Journey and considerable
experience working with the various contractors performing building maintenance and

Agenda Item 4-1



repairs.   PSG Property Management LLC has proven to be a valuable resource to the
City in working with tenants to address maintenance and repair issues.

Discussion

In light of PSG Property Management LLC' s quality service, Staff recommends that the
City enter into a new Agreement to continue having PSG Property Management LLC
provide service.  The proposed Agreement has a three-year term covering the period of
July 1, 2015 — June 30, 2018 with the City having the unilateral option to renew the
Agreement for up to finro additional one-year terms.  The proposed Agreement caps the
total compensation with a not to exceed amount of $ 19, 000 per year ($ 57,000 for the
three-year term).

G//',      J.

Glenn Yasui '

Director of Administrative Services

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

a      '       r'

David Doyl

City Manager

Attachments: Agreement for Property Management Services

Agenda Item 4-2



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

FOR

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

1. PARTIES AND DATE.

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2015, by
and between the City of Aliso Viejo, a municipal organization organized under the laws of the
State of California with its principal place of business at 12 Journey, Suite 100, Aliso Viejo,
California 92656 (" City")  and PSG Property Management,  LLC with its principal place of
business at 4940 Campus Drive, Suite D, Newport Beach, CA 92660 (" Consultant").  City and
Consultant are sometimes individually referred to herein as " Party" and collectively as " Parties".

2.       RECITALS.

2. 1 Consultant.

Consultant desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of professional
property management consultant services required by the City on the terms and conditions set
forth in this Agreement.  Consultant represents that it is experienced in providing professional
property management consultant services to public clients, is licensed in the State of California,

and is familiar with the plans of City.

2. 2 Project.

City desires to engage Consultant to render such services for the property management
services project (" Project") as set forth in this Agreement.

3.       TE s.

3. 1 Scope of Services and Term.

3. 1. 1 General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish to

the City all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work
necessary to fully and adequately supply the professional property management consultant
services necessary for the Project  (" Services").  The Services are more particularly described in
Exhibit " A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  All Services shall be subject
to,  and performed in accordance with,  this Agreement,  the exhibits attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and
regulations.

3. 1. 2 Term.   The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2015 to June 30,
2018, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The City Manager shall have the unilateral
option, at its sole discretion, to renew this Agreement annually for no more than two additional

1
60367.00100 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-3



one-year terms.  Consultant shall complete the Services within the term of this Agreement, and

shall meet any other established schedules and deadlines.

3.2 Responsibilities of Consultant.

3. 2. 1 Control and Payment of Subordinates;  Independent Contractor.    The

Services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision.  Consultant will determine

the means, methods and details of performing the Services subject to the requirements of this
Agreement.  City retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and not as an employee.
Consultant shall complete, execute, and submit to City a Request for Taxpayer ldentification
Number and Certification ( IRS FormW-9) prior to commencement of any Services under this
Agreement.  Consultant retains the right to perform similar or different services for others during
the term of this Agreement.   Any additional personnel performing the Services under this
Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall also not be employees of City and shall at all times be
under Consultant' s exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and
other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services under this
Agreement and as required by law.    Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and

obligations respecting such additional personnel, including, but not limited to: social security
taxes,  income tax withholding, unemployment insurance,  disability insurance,  and workers'
compensation insurance.

3. 2. 2 Schedule of Services.       Consultant shall perform the Services

expeditiously, within the term of this Agreement,  and in accordance with the Schedule of
Services set forth in Exhibit  " B"  attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
Consultant represents that it has the professional and technical personnel required to perform the
Services in conformance with such conditions.  In order to facilitate Consultant' s conformance

with the Schedule, City shall respond to Consultant's submittals in a timely manner.   Upon

request of City, Consultant shall provide a more detailed schedule of anticipated performance to
meet the Schedule of Services.

3. 2. 3 Conformance to Applicable Requirements.     All work prepared by
Consultant shall be subject to the approval of City.

3. 2.4 Substitution of Key PersonneL Consultant has represented to City that
certain key personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this Agreement.  Should

one or more of such personnel become unavailable, Consultant may substitute other personnel of
at least equal competence upon written approval of City.  In the event that City and Consultant
cannot agree as to the substitution of key personnel, City shall be entitled to terminate this
Agreement for cause.   As discussed below, any personnel who fail or refuse to perform the
Services in a manner acceptable to the City,  or who are determined by the City to be
uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project or a
threat to the safety of persons or property, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the
Consultant at the request of the City.  The key personnel for performance of this Agreement are
as follows: Kristofer Wilks.

3. 2. 5 City's Representative.  The City hereby designates the City Manager, or
his or her designee, to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement (" City's
Representative").  City's Representative shall have the power to act on behalf of the City for all

2
60367.00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-4



purposes under this Contract.  The City Manager hereby designates Glenn Yasui, Director of
Administrative Services or his or her designee, as the City's contact for the implementation of
the Services hereunder.  Consultant shall not accept direction or orders from any person other
than the City's Representative or his or her designee.

3. 2. 6 Consultant's Representative.    Consultant hereby designates Kristofer
Wilks, or his or her designee, to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement

Consultant' s Representative").    Consultant' s Representative shall have full authority to
represent and act on behalf of the Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement.   The

Consultant' s Representative shall supervise and direct the Services, using his best skill and
attention, and shall be responsible for all means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures

and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Services under this Agreement.

3. 2. 7 Coordination of Services.   Consultant agrees to work closely with City
staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to City's staff, consultants and other
staff at all reasonable times.

3. 2. 8 Standard of Care: Performance of Emplovees.  Consultant shall perform

all Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner, consistent with the

standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the
State of California.   Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional

calling necessary to perform the Services.    Consultant warrants that all employees and

subconsultants shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to
them.  Finally, Consultant represents that it, its employees and subconsultants have all licenses,
permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the
Services and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this
Agreement.  As provided for in the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, Consultant

shall perform, at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement from the City, any
services necessary to correct errars or omissions which are caused by the Consultant' s failure to
comply with the standard of care provided for herein.  Any employee of the Consultant or its
sub- consultants who is determined by the City to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the
adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat to the safety of persons or property, or any
employee who fails or refuses to perform the Services in a manner acceptable to the City, shall
be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant and shall not be re- employed to
perform any of the Services or to work on the Project.

3. 2. 9 Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and
in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting
the performance of the Project or the Services, including all Cal/ OSHA requirements, and shall
give all notices required by law.  Consultant shall be liable for all violations of such laws and
regulations in connection with Services.  If the Consultant performs any work knowing it to be
contrary to such laws, rules and regulations and without giving written notice to the City,
Consultant shall be solely responsible for all costs arising therefrom.  Consultant shall defend,

indemnify and hold City,  its officials,  directors,  officers,  employees and agents free and

harmless, pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any claim or
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws,  rules or

regulations.

3
60367. 00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-5



3. 2. 10 Insurance.

3. 2. 10. 1 Time for Compliance.    Consultant shall not commence

Work under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that it has
secured all insurance required under this section.   In addition, Consultant shall not allow any
subconsultant to commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory
to the City that the subconsultant has secured all insurance required under this section.

3. 2. 10.2 Types of Insurance Required.  As a condition precedent to

the effectiveness of this Agreement for work to be performed hereunder and without limiting the
indemnity provisions of the Agreement, the Consultant in partial performance of its obligations
under such Agreement, shall procure and maintain in full force and effect during the term of the
Agreement,  the following policies of insurance.    If the existing policies do not meet the
Insurance Requirements set forth herein, Consultant agrees to amend, supplement or endorse the
policies to do so.

a)      Commercial General Liability:    Commercial General Liability
Insurance which affords coverage at least as broad as Insurance

Services Office " occurrence" form CG 0001, with minimum limits
of at least  $ 1, 000,000 per occurrence,  and if written with an

aggregate, the aggregate shall be double the per occurrence limit.

Defense costs shall be paid in addition to the limits.

The policy shall contain no endorsements or provisions limiting
coverage for ( 1) contractual liability; ( 2) cross liability exclusion
for claims or suits by one insured against another; or ( 3) contain
any other exclusion contrary to the Agreement.

b)      Automobile Liability Insurance:   Automobile Liability Insurance
with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office Form
CA 0001 covering " Any Auto" ( Symbol 1) with minimum limits of

1, 000,000 each accident.

c)      Workers' Compensation:   Workers' Compensation Insurance, as

required by the State of California and Employer's Liability
Insurance with a limit of not less than $ 1, 000,000 per accident for

bodily injury and disease.

3. 2. 10. 3 Endorsements.  Required insurance policies shall not be in

compliance if they include any limiting provision or endorsement that has not been submitted to
the City for approval.

A)    The policy or policies of insurance required by Section 3. 2. 10.2 ( a)
Commercial General Liability shall be endorsed to provide the following:

1)      Additional Insured:   The City, its officials, officers, employees,
agents, and volunteers shall be additional insureds with regard to

4
60367. 00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-6



liability and defense of suits or claims arising out of the
performance of the Agreement.

Additional Insured Endorsements shall not ( 1)  be restricted to

ongoing operations";  ( 2)  exclude  " contractual liability";  ( 3)

restrict coverage to " sole" liability of Consultant; or ( 4) contain

any other exclusions contrary to the Agreement.

2)     Cancellation:  Required insurance policies shall not be canceled or
the coverage reduced until a thirty ( 30)  day written notice of
cancellation has been served upon the City except ten ( 10) days

shall be allowed for non-payment of premium.

B)     The policy or policies of insurance required by Section 3. 2. 10. 2 ( b)
Automobile Liability shall be endorsed to provide the following:

1)     Cancellation:  Required insurance policies shall not be canceled or
the coverage reduced until a thirty  (30)  day written notice of
cancellation has been served upon the City except ten ( 10) days

shall be allowed for non-payment of premium.

C)     The policy or policies of insurance required by Section 3. 2. 10. 2 ( c)
Workers' Compensation shall be endorsed to provide the following:

1)     Waiver of Subrogation:  A waiver of subrogation stating that the
insurer waives all rights of subrogation against the indemnified
parties.

2)     Cancellation:  Required insurance policies shall not be canceled or
the coverage reduced until a thirty ( 30)  day written notice of
cancellation has been served upon the City except ten ( 10) days

shall be allowed for non-payment of premium.

3. 2. 10. 4 Primarv and Non- Contributin Insurance.   All insurance

coverages shall be primary and any other insurance, deductible, or self-insurance maintained by
the indemnified parties shall not contribute with this primary insurance.  Policies shall contain or
be endorsed to contain such provisions.

3. 2. 10. 5 Waiver of Subro a on.    Required insurance coverages
shall not prohibit Consultant from waiving the right of subrogation prior to a loss.  Consultant
shall waive all subrogation rights against the indemnified parties.  Policies shall contain or be

endorsed to contain such provisions.

3. 2. 10. 6 Deductible.  Any deductible or self-insured retention must
be approved in writing by the City and shall protect the indemnified parties in the same manner
and to the same extent as they would have been protected had the policy or policies not
contained a deductible or self-insured retention.

5
60367.00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-7



3. 2. 10. 7 Evidence of Insurance.  The Consultant, concurrently with
the execution of the Agreement, and as a condition precedent to the effectiveness thereof, shall

deliver either certified copies of the required policies, or original certificates and endorsements

on forms approved by the City.    The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy
shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.  At least

fifteen ( 15 days) prior to the expiration of any such policy, evidence of insurance showing that
such insurance coverage has been renewed or extended shall be filed with the City.   If such

coverage is cancelled or reduced, Consultant shall, within ten ( 10) days after receipt of written

notice of such cancellation or reduction of coverage, file with the City evidence of insurance
showing that the required insurance has been reinstated or has been provided through another
insurance company or companies.

3. 2. 10. 8 Failure to Maintain Covera e.     Consultant agrees to

suspend and cease all operations hereunder during such period of time as the required insurance
coverage is not in effect and evidence of insurance has not been furnished to the City. The City
shall have the right to withhold any payment due Consultant until Consultant has fully complied
with the insurance provisions of this Agreement.

In the event that the Consultant's operations are suspended for failure to

maintain required insurance coverage, the Consultant shall not be entitled to an extension of time

for completion of the Services because of production lost during suspension.

3. 2. 10. 9 Acceptabilitv of Insurers.  Each such policy shall be from a
company or companies with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII and authorized to
do business in the State of California, or otherwise allowed to place insurance through surplus

line brokers under applicable provisions of the California lnsurance Code or any federal law.

3. 2. 10. 10 Insurance for Subconsultants.  All Subconsultants shall be

included as additional insureds under the Consultant's policies,  or the Consultant shall be

responsible for causing Subconsultants to purchase the appropriate insurance in compliance with
the terms of these Insurance Requirements, including adding the City as an Additional Insured to
the Subconsultant' s policies.

3. 2. 11 Safetv.   Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid

injury or damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at
all times be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations,

and shall exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature
of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed.  Safety precautions as
applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to:  ( A) adequate life protection and life saving
equipment and procedures;  ( B)  instructions in accident prevention for all employees and

subconsultants, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, bridges, gang planks,
confined space procedures,  trenching and shoring,  equipment and other safety devices,
equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or
injuries; and ( C) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all safety
measures.

6
60367.00] 00 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-8



3. 2. 12 Verification of Funds.   Pursuant to City Council Policy 300- 5,  if the

Services are for an applicant- initiated project for which a deposit account has been established

with the City, Consultant shall verify with the City' s Representative that sufficient funds are
available in City' s deposit account for that project before the commencement of any work or
services and periodically as the Services progress.

3.3 Fees and Payments.

3. 3. 1 Compensation.      Consultant shall receive compensation,   including
authorized reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth
in Exhibit " B" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.   The total compensation

shall not exceed Fifty-Seven Thousand Dollars ($57,000.00) (" Total Compensation") without

written approval of City Manager.  Extra Work may be authorized, as described below, and if
authorized, will be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.

3. 3. 2 Payment of Compensation.   Consultant shall submit to City a monthly
itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by
Consultant.  The statement shall describe the amount of Services and supplies provided since the

initial commencement date, or since the start of the subsequent billing periods, as appropriate,
through the date of the statement.   City shall, within 45 days of receiving such statement, review
the statement and pay all approved charges thereon.

3. 3. 3 Reimbursement for Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any
expenses unless authorized in writing by City.

3. 3. 4 Extra Work.   At any time during the term of this Agreement, City may
request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, " Extra Work" means any wark
which is determined by City to be necessary for the proper completion of the Project, but which
the Parties did not reasonably anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.
Consultant shall not perform, nor be compensated for, Extra Work without written authorization

from the City.  The City Manager may approve Extra Work not to exceed a total contract amount
of twenty five thousand dollars ($ 25,000).   Any Extra Work which causes the total contract
amount to exceed twenty five thousand dollars ($25, 000) shall be approved by the City Council.

3. 3. 5 Rate Increases.  In the event that this Agreement is renewed pursuant to

Section 3. 1. 2, the rates set forth in Exhibit " C" may be adjusted each year at the time of renewal
as set forth in Exhibit" B."

3. 3. 6 Prevailing Wa es.  Consultant is aware of the requirements of California
Labor Code Section 1720, et sec., and 1770, et seg., as well as California Code of Regulations,
Title 8,  Section 16000,  et seq.,  (" Prevailing Wage Laws"),  which require the payment of

prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on  " public works"  and

maintenance" projects.   If the Services are being performed as part of an applicable " public
works" or " maintenance" project, as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws, and if the total
compensation is $ 1, 000 or more, Consultant agrees to fully comply with such Prevailing Wage
Laws.  City shall provide Consultant with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages in
effect at the commencement of this Agreement.  Consultant shall make copies of the prevailing
rates of per diem wages for each craft, classification or type of worker needed to execute the

7
60367.00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-9



Services available to interested parties upon request, and shall post copies at the Consultant' s
principal place of business and at the project site.  Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold
the City, its elected officials, officers, employees and agents free and harmless from any claim or
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws.

3.4 Accounting Records.

3. 4. 1 Maintenance and Inspection.   Consultant shall maintain complete and
accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such
records shall be clearly identifiable.   Consultant shall allow a representative of City during
normal business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any
other documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all
work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three

3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement.

3.5 General Provisions.

3. 5. 1 Termination of Agreement.

3. 5. 1. 1 Grounds for Termination.     City may,  by written notice to
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by
giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof,
at least seven  ( 7)  days before the effective date of such termination.    Upon termination,

Consultant shall be compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to
City, and Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate
this Agreement except for cause.

3. 5. 1. 2 Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided

herein, City may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data
and other information of any kind prepared by Consultant in connection with the performance of
Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide such document and other
information within fifteen ( 15) days of the request.

3. 5. 1. 3 Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in

whole or in part as provided herein, City may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it
may determine appropriate, services similar to those terminated.

3. 5. 2 Deliverv of Notices.    All notices permitted or required under this

Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address, or at such other
address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

Consultant:   PSG Property Management, LLC
4940 Campus Drive, Suite D

Newport Beach, CA 92660

Attn:  Kristofer Wilks

8
60367.00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-10



City:     City of Aliso Viejo
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Attn:  Glenn Yasui

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed, forty-eight
48) hours after deposit in the U.S.  Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed to the party at

its applicable address.  Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice

occurred, regardless of the method of service.

3. 5. 3 Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.

3. 5. 3. 1 Documents  &  Data;  Licensing of Intellectual Property.    This

Agreement creates a non-exclusive and perpetual license for City to copy, use, modify, reuse, or
sublicense any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in plans,
specifications, studies, drawings, estimates, and other documents or works of authorship fixed in
any tangible medium of expression, including but not limited to, physical drawings or data
magnetically or otherwise recorded on computer diskettes, which are prepared or caused to be
prepared by Consultant under this Agreement (" Documents & Data").  Consultant shall require

all subconsultants to agree in writing that City is granted a non-exclusive and perpetual license
for any Documents  &  Data the subconsultant prepares under this Agreement.   Consultant

represents and warrants that Consultant has the legal right to license any and all Documents &
Data.  Consultant makes no such representation and warranty in regard to Documents & Data

which were prepared by design professionals other than Consultant or provided to Consultant by
the City.  City shall not be limited in any way in its use of the Documents and Data at any time,
provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement shall be at City's
sole risk.

3. 5. 3. 2 Confidentialitv.    All ideas,  memoranda,  specifications,  plans,

procedures,  drawings,  descriptions,  computer program data,  input record data,  written

information, and other pocuments and Data either created by or provided to Consultant in
connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held confidential by Consultant.
Such materials shall not, without the prior written consent of City, be used by Consultant for any
purposes other than the performance of the Services.  Nor shall such materials be disclosed to

any person or entity not connected with the performance of the Services or the Project.  Nothing
fizrnished to Consultant which is otherwise known to Consultant or is generally known, or has
become known, to the related industry shall be deemed confidential.  Consultant shall not use

City's name or insignia, photographs of the Project, or any publicity pertaining to the Services or
the Project in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, television or radio production or other
similar medium without the prior written consent of City.

3. 5. 3. 3 Confidential Information.  The City shall refrain from releasing
Consultant' s proprietary information (" Proprietary Information") unless the City' s legal counsel
determines that the release of the Proprietary Information is required by the California Public
Records Act or other applicable_state or federal law, or order of a court of competent jurisdiction,

in which case the City shall notify Consultant of its intention to release Proprietary Information.
Consultant shall have five ( 5) working days after receipt of the Release Notice to give City

9
60367. 00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-11



written notice of Consultant' s objection to the City's release of Proprietary Information.
Consultant shall indemnify,  defend and hold harmless the City,  and its officers,  directors,
employees, and agents from and against all liability, loss, cost or expense ( including attorney' s
fees) arising out of a legal action brought to compel the release of Proprietary Information.  City
shall not release the Proprietary Information after receipt of the Objection Notice unless either:

1) Consultant fails to fully indemnify, defend ( with City's choice of legal counsel), and hold

City harmless from any legal action brought to compel such release; and/or (2) a final and non-
appealable order by a court of competent jurisdiction requires that City release such information.

3. 5. 4 Fraud Policv.    Consultant shall provide a copy of the City's Fraud
Prevention Policy to each of its employees assigned to perform the tasks under this Agreement.

Consultant shall submit to the City's Representative a statement signed by Consultant and by
each of its employees who are assigned to perform the Services under this Agreement certifying
receipt of and that they have read the City' s Fraud Prevention Policy. A finding by the City that
Consultant or any of Consultant's employees have committed fraud against the City or have
violated the City' s Fraud Prevention Policy shall be grounds for appropriate discipline, up to and
including such employee's removal from performance of this Agreement at City's request and/ or
termination of this Agreement.  Consultant shall reimburse the City for any costs and expenses
associated with fraud against the City.

3. 5. 5 Cooperation; Further Acts.   The Parties shall fully cooperate with one
another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary,
appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement.

3. 5. 6 Attornev's Fees.   If either party commences an action against the other
party,  either legal,  administrative or otherwise,  arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the
losing party reasonable attorney's fees and all other costs of such action.

3. 5. 7 Indemnification.

3. 5. 7. 1 Scope of Indemnity.   To the fullest extent permitted by law,
Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action,
costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or
persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any
alleged acts, errors or omissions of Consultant, its officials, officers, employees, subcontractors,
consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the Consultant' s Services, the
Project or this Agreement,  including without limitation the payment of all consequential
damages,  expert witness fees and attorneys fees and other related costs and expenses.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Consultant' s Services are subject to Civil Code
Section 2782. 8, the above indemnity shall be limited, to the extent required by Civil Code
Section 2782. 8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or
willful misconduct of the Consultant.

3. 5. 7. 2 Additional Indemnity Obli at ns.  Consultant shall defend, with

Counsel of City's choosing and at Consultant' s own cost, expense and risk, any and all claims,

10
60367. 00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-12



suits, actions or other proceedings of every kind covered by Section 3. 5. 7. 1 that may be brought
or instituted against City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents.
Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered against
City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents as part of any such
claim, suit, action or other proceeding.  Consultant shall also reimburse City for the cost of any
settlement paid by City or its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers as part
of any such claim, suit, action or other proceeding.  Such reimbursement shall include payment
for City' s attorney' s fees and costs, including expert witness fees.  Consultant shall reimburse

City and its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and/ or volunteers, for any and all
legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the
indemnity herein provided.  Consultant' s obligation to indemnify shall survive expiration or
termination of this Agreement, and shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received
by the City, its directors, officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.

3. 5. 8 Entire Apreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the

parties with respect to the subject matter hereof,  and supersedes all prior negotiations,
understandings or agreements.  This Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by
both parties.

3. 5. 9 Governin Law.   This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the
State of California.  Venue shall be in Orange County.

3. 5. 10 Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of
this Agreement.

3. 5. 11 Citv's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  City reserves right to employ
other consultants in connection with this Project.

3. 5. 12 Successors and Assigr,s.    This Agreement shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the parties.

3. 5. 13 Assignment or Transfer.   Consultant shall not assign, hypothecate, or

transfer, either directly or by operation of law, this Agreement or any interest herein without the
prior written consent of the City.  Any attempt to do so shall be null and void, and any assignees,
hypothecates or transferees shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such attempted
assignment, hypothecation or transfer.

3. 5. 14 Construction; References; Captions.  Since the Parties or their agents have

participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement, the language of this Agreement shall be
construed simply, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against any Party.  Any
term referencing time, days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and not
work days.    All references to Consultant include all personnel,  employees,  agents,  and

subconsultants of Consultant, except as otherwise specified in this Agreement.  All references to

City include its elected officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers except as otherwise
specified in this Agreement.   The captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for

convenience and ease of reference only, and do not define, limit, augment, or describe the scope,
content, or intent of this Agreement.

11
60367. 00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-13



3. 5. 15 Amendment: Modification.  No supplement, modification, or amendment

of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties.

3. 5. 16 Waiver.  No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other
default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition.   No waiver, benefit,

privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any
contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.

3. 5. 17 No Third Partv Beneficiaries.    There are no intended third party
beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the Parties.

3. 5. 18 Invalidity; Severability.   If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining
provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

3. 5. 19 Prohibited Interests.   Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not

employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely
for Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement.  Further, Consultant warrants that it has not

paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or other consideration
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement.   For breach or

violation of this warranty, City shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability.
For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of City, during the term of his
or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or
anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.

3. 5. 20 Equal Opportunity Emplovment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal

opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subconsultant,  employee or
applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, handicap, ancestry,
sex or age.  Such non-discrimination shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to

initial employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff
or termination.   Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of City's Minority
Business Enterprise program, Affirmative Action Plan ar other related programs or guidelines
currently in effect or hereinafter enacted.

3. 5. 21 Labor Certification.  By its signature hereunder, Consultant certifies that it
is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every
employer to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and agrees to comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of the Services.

3. 5. 22 Authoritv to Enter Agreement.   Consultant has all requisite power and

authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement.  Each Party
warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and

authority to make this Agreement and bind each respective Party.

3. 5. 23 Counterparts.   This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of
which shall constitute an original.

12
60367.00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-14



3. 5. 24 Declaration of Political Contributions.  Consultant shall, throughout the

term of this Agreement, submit to City an annual statement in writing declaring any political
contributions of money, in-kind services, or loan made to any member of the City Council within
the previous twelve-month period by the Consultant and all of Consultant's employees, including
any employee( s) that Consultant intends to assign to perform the Services described in this
Agreement.

3.6 Subcontracting.

3. 6. 1 Prior Approval Required.  Consultant shall not subcontract any portion of
the work required by this Agreement, except as expressly stated herein, without prior written
approval of City.   Subcontracts, if any, shall contain a provision making them subject to all
provisions stipulated in this Agreement.

Signatures on following page.]

13
60367.00100 2969033.4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-15



IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties have executed this Professional Services
Agreement for property management services on this day of 2015.

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO PSG ENTERPRISES, 1NC.

By:   By;
David Doyle

City Manager Name:

Title:

Attest:

If Corporation, TWO SIGNATURES, President OR

Vice President AND Secretary, AND CORPORATE
SEAL OF CONSULTANT REQUIRED]

By:
Mitzi Ortiz, MMC By:
City Clerk

Name:

Approved as to Form:  Title:

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

By:
Best Best& Krieger LLP

City Attorney

Approved as to Compliance with Budget:

By:
Gina Tharani

Director of Financial Services

14
60367.00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-16



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

DECLARATION OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Using the space provided below,  please list any political contributions of money,  in-kind
services, or loans made to any member of the City Council within the last twelve ( 12) months by
Consultant and all of Consultant' s employees, including any employee( s) that applicant intends
to assign to perform the work or services described in this Agreement:

To the best of my knowledge, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
was executed at:

City/County/State Date

Name of Business Print Name

Signature

NOTE:  THIS DECLARATION IS 1NCLUDED AS PART OF THE AGREEMENT AND
MUST BE SIGNED AND ATTACHED HERETO.

60367.00100 2969033. 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-17



EXHIBIT " A"

SCOPE OF SERVICES

General Conditions

Retention of Consultant — City hereby appoints and employs a Consultant as the sole and exclusive

managing agent to manage the building. The professional building is located at 12 Journey, Aliso Viejo,
CA 92656.

Status of Consultant — Consultant shall be an agent acting on behalf of the City as a disclosed principal
with respect to the matters covered by this Contract. The City has directed that the Consultant shall
have no authority to execute nor enter into contracts on behalf of City unless specifically directed to do
so by City.

Role of Consultant — Consultant shall assist City in the management, operation and administration of the
building.  Consultant shall use its best efforts to perform its duties under this Contract in accordance with
the rules and regulations and other duly enacted policies and procedures of City. Consultant shall be
available at reasonable times to confer with City and its representatives regarding the performance of the
services set forth herein.

General Administration

Consultant shall perform the following routine general administration services which include:

Record and File Maintenance— Consultant shall maintain the records and files relating to the operation and
management of the building in such manner as City may direct.

Emereencv Services— Consultant shall provide after-hour answering and/ or emergency assistance service
as may be necessary for the health, safety and well being of the occupants of the building.

Rules of Enforcement— Consultant shall assist City in enforcing the Rules and Regulations.

Office Hours — Consultant shall maintain normal business office hours Monday through Friday ( except
holidays)  for communications related to building business, and shall provide a 24-hour emergency
telephone number.

Duties of Consultant Property Mana ement Services

Consultant shall assist City in the creation, implementation and administration of a maintenance and
preventative maintenance program covering the entire complex.

Ordinarv Maintenance/Repair of Common Area — Consultant shall schedule and monitor maintenance and

repair of the common areas, including the following: common area structures, streets, walks and gutters;
security lighting; painting, plumbing; trash collection; landscape.

Major Repairs/Alterations of Common Area - Any repairs, structural changes, alterations or additions to
the common area, or any portion thereof, that requires an expenditure of more than $ 1, 000. 00 shall be

60367.00100 2969033.4 C- 1 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-18



deemed major repairs/ alterations and require specific authorization, except under such circumstances as
Consultant shall deem to be an emergency.  Consultant will notify City, as soon as is practical, as to the
emergency expenditure.

S ecification/Bid Preparation for Major Repairs — Consultant, at the request of City, shall obtain bids for
the work and submit them to City. City shall then decide which company or professional to hire to do
major repairs. Consultant shall coordinate and monitor the work in progress.

Financial Mana e ent

Assessment Collection — Consultant shall prepare and mail monthly invoice billing statements to the
tenants. Consultant shall collect and, as necessary, receipt for all monthly rental fees.

Disbursements — City shall regularly disburse from City operating accounts all expenses and
obligations.

Delinquencv Follow-up — Consultant shall be responsible for collecting delinquent rent payments.
Consultant shall maintain delinquent assessment records and submit to City a monthly aged delinquent
aging report/ list each month.

Consultant shall act as liaison between City and retained counsel and/ or a collection service to provide the
information and records necessary to pursue collection of delinquent rent payments. Consultant may charge
an additional fee for attention to filing and releasing liens, and for costs associated with participating in any
collection action.

Invoice Approval — Consultant shall review and approve for payment invoices for budget items and other
approved expenditures, and shall promptly report to City all discrepancies or irregularities in invoices or
building expenditures that come to Consultant' s attention.

Bud e paration —Consultant shall assist in the preparation of a pro forma operating budget so that it
is available to City not less than thirty ( 30) days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year of July 1 st to
June 30th.

Contractin Policies

Administration of Contracts - City shall select all contractors, vendors and service providers unless
Consultant is instructed by City to make the selection. After selection and retention, Consultant shall
schedule and monitor the activities of the contractor, vendor or service provider, including, without limitation,
the obtaining of contract documents, certificates of insurance, copies of bonds, warranties, releases of liens and
other necessary or prudent documentation.  Consultant shall monitor the work in progress and keep City
apprised of its status.  Consultant shall also cooperate and assist professional consultants retained by City for
specialized functions such as legal, accounting, and other services.

60367.00100 2969033.4 C- 2 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-19



EXHIBIT " B"

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

Consultant shall perform services on an as needed basis as determined by City Staff.

In the event that this Agreement is renewed pursuant to Section 3. 1. 2, the first renewal period
shall be from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.  The second renewal period shall be from July 1,
2019 to June 30, 2020.

60367.00100 2969033.4 C- 3 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-20



EXHIBIT C

COMPENSATION

For those routine services specified in Exhibit " A", City shall compensate Consultant a monthly fee of 5% of

the gross rent per month for space actually leased by City to tenants.  For space occupied by City and not
leased to tenants, compensation to Consultant shall be based on the total square footage actually occupied by
the City multiplied by the average base rent per square foot of current tenants each month.  Consultant shall

not receive compensation for unoccupied space.

City shall be billed on a monthly basis by Consultant for special or extra services performed by Consultant as
set forth below:

A.       General Service Cost Impact

1.   Registered/Certified Mail Actual Incurred

2.   Special mailing, postage and materials Actual Incurred

i. e. special notices, violation letters,

Newsletter)

3.   Photocopying Fee Included in Base

4.   Secretarial& clerical services for special services 35. 00 per hour

B.       Hourlv Rate for Special Services

Special service, including, but not limited to the following, in accordance with City request, shall
be billed monthly to City at a rate of$ 65. 00 per hour.

1.  Taking part in special projects, extensive research, data compilation, court attendance and/or
other legal activity.

In the event that this Agreement is renewed pursuant to Section 3. 1. 2, the rates set forth above

shall be adjusted each year at the time of renewal described in Exhibit "B" in accordance with the

Consumer Price Index, All Urban Consumers, Los Angeles-Riverside- Orange Counties.

60367.00100 2969033.4 C- 4 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 4-21



City of Aliso Viejo
Agenda Item 1„.' 

1; , 1;\.::
1I j.'_I     I. P/

DATE:   March 18, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  Albert Armijo, Director of Planning Services

SUBJECT:     THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANT
SERVICES — FORMA

Recommendation

Approve a Third Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement between the City of Aliso
Viejo and FORMA for planning consultant services pertaining to Aliso Viejo Town Center.

Fiscal Impact

The Third Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement would increase the contract

cumulative amount by $ 33,000 to a not- to- exceed amount of$ 198, 000.  The requested increase
amount was included in the FY 2014-2015 budget mid- year augmentation.

Staff anticipated this additional cost and/or re- designation of funds in the FY 2014-2015 budget

was likely to provide for completion of a supplemented Work Program based on potential
changes to the Vision and Opportunities Plan.  Potential changes could include additional gross

leasable area ( beyond the already-contemplated 140, 000 square feet, multi- family residential
opportunities within a mixed- use design, and additional parking opportunities.

Backqround

On December 4, 2013, the Council approved the original Professional Services Agreement
Agreement") with FORMA in the amount of Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($ 75,000).  The

First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement pertained only to an extension of term
through June 30, 2015, and did not increase the original contract cumulative amount of $75, 000.

The Council approved the Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement on
August 20, 2014. The Second Amendment pertained to a supplemented Scope of Services and
cumulative compensation increase of $ 90, 000,  which brought the total contract amount to

165,000.

Discussion

The attached Third Amendment to the Agreement includes a not- to-exceed cumulative amount

as noted above and a supplemented Scope of Services that would include the following:
continued modifications to various Town Center Concept Plan  ( Concept Plan) alternatives;

synthesis of Concept Plan alternatives into a " Preferred Plan"; preparation of 40- scale graphics

of Concept Plan alternatives and of the Preferred Plan; preparation of final draft Concept Plan

Agenda Item 5-1



ALISO VIEJO TOWN CENTER CONCEPT PLAN

March 18, 2015 City Council
Page 2

alternatives for Council consideration and action; calculation of additional data pertaining to the
final draft Alternatives and Preferred Plan;  preparation of a 3- D model and " Walk-Through"

video of Preferred Plan; preparation of Park and Plaza Plans; and, development of a GIS model
of the Council- selected Preferred Plan.  This would enable completion of the draft Aliso Viejo

Town Center Specific Plan according to the schedule provided previously to the Council
October 1).

The proposed Third Amendment to the Agreement, the Second Amendment to the Agreement,
the First Amendment to the Agreement and the original Agreement are attached to this Staff
Report.

J    /

Albert Armijo

Director of Planning Services

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David   . Doyle

City Manager

Attachments

A.  Third Amended Professional Services Agreement
B.  Second Amended Professional Services Agreement
C.  First Professional Services Agreement
D.  Original Professional Services Agreement

Agenda Item 5-2



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

THIRD AMENDMENT TO

AGREEMENT FOR PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES

PERTAINING TO ALISO VIEJO TOWN CENTER

1. PARTIES AND DATE.

This Third Amendment to the Agreement for Planning Consultant Services  (" Third

Amendment") is entered into on the 18'
h

day of March, 2015, by and between the City of Aliso
Viejo ( hereinafter referred to as the " City") and FORMA, a California corporation ( hereinafter

referred to as " FORMA" or as the " Consultant").  City and Consultant are sometimes collectively
referred to herein as the " Parties."

2. RECITALS.

2. 1 Agreement.    The Parties entered into that certain Agreement for Planning
Consultant Services dated December 4, 2013 ("AgreemenY').

2. 2 First Amendment.  The Parties entered into a First Amendment to the Agreement

for Planning Consultant Services on June 4, 2014 to extend the term of service only.

2. 3 Second Amendment.   The Parties entered into a Second Amendment to the

Agreement for Planning Consultant Services on August 20,  2014,  to amend the Scope of
Services and Compensation.

2. 4 Third Amendment.  The Parties now desire to amend the Agreement to increase
the total compensation under the Agreement by Thirty-Three Thousand Dollars ($ 33,000), for a

cumulative amount not to exceed One Hundred Ninety-Eight Thousand Dollars ($ 198,000) and
to augment the scope of services as presented herein.

3.       TERMS.

3. 1 Scope of Services. This Third Amendment supplements the original scope of
services, as set forth in Exhibit "A," attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

3. 2 Compensation.   The Parties now desire to amend Section 3. 3. 1 of the original
Agreement to increase the total compensation by Thirty-Three Thousand Dollars ($ 33,000) for a

cumulative amount not to exceed One Hundred Ninety-Eight Thousand Dollars ($ 198, 000).

Consultant shall receive compensation, including authorized reimbursements, for all Services
rendered under this Third Amendment at rates set forth in Exhibit " B" attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference.

3. 3 Extra Work.  Section 3. 3. 4 of the original Agreement enables the City Manager to
approve Extra Work amounting to not more than 10% of the Compensation amount in Section
3. 3. 1.  Because the total compensation has been increased to $ 198, 000, the maximum amount
of Extra Work under the authority of the City Manager is hereby revised from $ 16, 500 to

19, 800.

3. 4 Term of Service.   The term of this Agreement shall remain from July 1, 2014

through June 30, 2015.

1
60367. 00100 2969037. 2 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-3



3. 5 Remaininq Provisions of Aqreement.  Except as otherwise specifically set forth in
this Third Amendment, the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

3. 6 Declaration of Political Contributions.    Prior to the City's approval of this
Amendment,  Consultant shali submit to City a statement in writing declaring any political
contributions of money, in- kind services, or loan made to any member of the City Council within
the previous twelve- month period by the Consultant and all of Consultant's employees, including
any employee( s)  that Consultant intends to assign to perform Services described in this

Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties have executed this Second Amendment to

Agreement for Planning Consultant Services on this 18'
h

day of March, 2015.

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO FORMA

By:   By:
David A. Doyle Van Stephens, Principal

City Manager

If Corporation,    TWO SIGNATURES,

President OR Vice President AND

Secretary,  AND CORPORATE SEAL OF
CONTRACTOR REQUIRED]

Attest:

By:   By:
Mitzi Ortiz, MMC Name:

City Clerk Title:

Approved as to Form:

By:
Best Best 8 Krieger LLP

City Attorney

Approved as to Compliance with Budget:

By:
Gina Tharani

Director of Financial Services

2
60367.00100 29690372 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-4



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

DECLARATION OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Using the space provided below,  please list any political contributions of money,  in- kind

services, or loans made to any member of the City Council within the last twelve ( 12) months by
Consultant and all of ConsultanYs employees, including any employee( s) that applicant intends
to assign to perform the work or services described in this Agreement:

To the best of my knowledge, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
was executed at:

City/ County/State Date

Name of Business Print Name

Signature

NOTE:   THIS DECLARATION IS INCLUDED AS PART OF THE AGREEMENT AND

MUST BE SIGNED AND ATTACHED HERETO.

3
60367. 00100 2969037. 2 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-5



EXHIBIT " A"

TO THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES

PERTAINING TO ALISO VIEJO TOWN CENTER

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Additional Services in bold type)

Continued modifications to various Concept Plan alternatives,  as directed by City
Director of Planning Services and/or City Council

Synthesize Concept Plan alternatives into Preferred Plan, as directed by City Director of
Planning Services

Preparation of 40-scale graphics of various Concept Plan alternatives and of Preferred

Plan, as directed by City Director of Planning Services

Prepare Intensification Alternatives ( i. e. final draft Concept Plan Alternatives 1 and 2)
graphics

Calculate land use intensities and additional data, as requested by the City Director of
Planning Services, for f^„ ^+ o^+;,, o final draft Concept Plan Alternatives 1 and 2

Prepare a 3- D Model and " Walk Through" video of Preferred Plan

Preparation of Park and Plaza Plans

Develop GIS model of Preferred Plan

Prepare Visual Simulations for preferred Specific Plan land use, structural elevations, street

scene and Festival Plaza exhibits for use in City Council Hearings, meetings with stakeholders,
and meetings with community

Prepare graphics for identified Specific Plan " Opportunity Areas"

Prepare Power Point presentations/exhibits for Planning Director meetings with stakeholders
and community and for Economic Development consultants' meetings with stakeholders

Prepare Power Point presentation( s) for City Council Hearing( s)

Assist Director of Planning Services with Specific Plan narrative as requested

Attend meetings with Planning Department staff, consulting staff and stakeholders

Attend community workshops and City Council Study Sessions and Hearing( s) as e

requested

A- 1
60367.01100\9150639. 3 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-6



EXHIBIT " B"

COMPENSATION

ConsultanYs total compensation shall not exceed One Hundred Ninety-Eight Thousand Dollars
198,000) and according to the following Rates.

FORMA STANDARD TERMS OF AGREEMENT

Hourlv Rates:

Fees for service as described above are based on our standard hourly rates in effect.  Rates

are subject to adjustment:

Senior Director 150/ hour

Director 150/ hour

Sr. Planner/Sr. Designer/Sr. Landscape ArchitecUSr. Project Manager 150/hour

Senior GIS Technician/ Programmer 150/ hour

Planner/Designer/Landscape ArchitecUProject Manager 150/ hour

Studio Staff 150/ hour

Reimbursable Expenses:

1.    Out-of-pocket expenses ( travel, telephone, messenger services etc.) at cost.

2.    Subcontractors will be charged at cost.
3.    Blueprint,   reproduction and photographic services shall be billed at cost.

Reproduction orders over$ 500. 00 shall be C. O. D.
4.    Photocopies: Ten ($ 0. 10) cents per page.

B- 1
60367.01100\ 9150639. 3 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-7



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

SECOND AMENDMENT TO

AGREEMENT FOR PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES
PERTAINING TO ALISO VIEJO TOWN CENTER

1. PARTIES AND DATE.

This Second Amendment to the Agreement for Planning Consultant Services (" Second
Amendment") is entered into on the 20'

h

day of August, 2014, by and between the City of Aliso
Viejo ( hereinafter referred to as the " City") and FORMA, a California corporation ( hereinafter
referred to as " FORMA" or as the " Consultant").  City and Consultant are sometimes collectively
referred to herein as the " Parties."

2. RECITALS.

2. 1 Aqreement.    The Parties entered into that certain Agreement for Planning
Consultant Services dated December 4, 2013 ("Agreement").

2. 2 First Amendment.  The Parties entered into a First Amendment to the Agreement
for Planning Consultant Services on June 4, 2014 to extend the term of service only.

2. 2 Second Amendment.  The Parties now desire to amend the Agreement to amend
the Scope of Services and Compensation.

3.       TERMS.

3. 1 Scope of Services. This Second Agreement supplements the original scope of
services, as set forth in Exhibit "A,

n

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

3. 2 Compensation.  The Parties now desire to amend Section 3. 3. 1 of the original
Agreement to increase the total compensation by Ninety Thousand Dollars ($ 90,000) for a
cumulative amount not to exceed One Hundred Sixty Five Thousand Dollars  ($ 165,000).

Consultant shall receive compensation, including authorized reimbursements, for all Services
rendered under this Second Amendment at rates set forth in Exhibit " B" attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference.

3. 3 Extra Work.  Section 3. 3.4 of the original Agreement enables the City Manager to
approve Extra Work amounting to not more than 10% of the Compensation amount in Section
3. 3. 1.  Because the total compensation has been increased to $ 165,000, the maximum amount
of Extra Work under the authority of the City Manager is hereby revised from $ 7, 500 to $ 16,500.

3.4 Term of Service.   The term of this Agreement shall remain from July 1, 2014
through June 30, 2015.

3. 5 Remainina Provisions of Aqreement.  Except as otherwise specifically set forth in
this First Amendment, the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

3. 6 Declaration of Political Contributions.    Prior to the City' s approval of this
Amendment,  Consultant shall submit to City a statement in writing declaring any political
contributions of money, in- kind services, or loan made to any member of the City Council within
the previous twelve-month period by the Consultant and all of Consultant' s employees, including

1
60367.00100 2969037.2 BBK] ANiJARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-8



any employee(s)  that Consultant, intends to assign to perForm Services described in this
Agreement.

3. 7 Remaininq Provisions of Aqreement.  Except as otherwise specifically set forth in
this First Amendment, the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties have executed this Second Amendment to

Agreement for Planning Consultant Services on this 20' day of August, 2014.

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO FORMA

By: By:
D vi     . Doyle an Stephens, Pri cipal

City Manager

If Corporation,   TWO SIGNATURES,

President OR Vice President AND

Secretary, AND CORPORATE SEAL OF
CONTRACTOR REQUIRED]

Attest:

By: By:
Susan A. Ramos, CMC Name:   

City Clerk Title:     r, 

Approved as to Form:       

l EC lu'ED

B/:     n ,    . . :

Best Best & Krieger LLP

City Attorney FOF MA

Approved as to Compliance with Budget:

o

By:    
Gina Tharani

Director of Financial Services

2
60367.00100 2969037. 2 BBK JANlJARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-9



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

DECLARATION OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Using the space provided below,  please list any political contributions of money,  in- kind

services, or loans made to any member of the City Council within the last twelve ( 12) months by
Consultant and all of Consultant' s employees, including any employee( s) that applicant intends
to assign to perform the work or services described in this Agreement:

To the best of my knowledge, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
was executed at:

AS'%/   c   a'/L4 t/ ic / L'{

City/County/State Date

12M    ,  / e •

ame o Business Print Name

Signature

NOTE:   THIS DECLARATION IS INCLUDED AS PART OF THE AGREEMENT AND
MUST BE SIGNED AND ATTACHED HEREl'O.

60367.00100 2969037.2
3

BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-10



EXHIBIT " A"

TO SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES
PERTAINING TO ALISO VIEJO TOWN CENTER

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Updated and/or Suppiemented Service

Prepare draft and final Aliso Viejo Town Center Specific Plan ( Specific Plan) graphics, and
2035 General Plan and City Zoning Map graphics relating to Aliso Viejo Town Center as
requested by Director of Planning Services

Prepare Intensification Alternatives graphics*

Calculate land use intensities for four Alternatives*

Prepare Visual Simulations for preferred Specific Plan land use, structural elevations, street
scene and Festival Plaza exhibits for use in City Council Hearings, meetings with stakeholders,
and meetings with community*

Prepare graphics for identified Specific Plan "Opportunity Areas"*

Prepare Power Point presentations/exhibits for Planning Director meetings with stakeholders
and community and for Economic Development consultants' meetings with stakeholders*

Prepare Power Point presentation( s) for City Council Hearing(s)

Assist Director of Planning Services with Specific Plan narrative as requested

Attend meetings with Planning Department staff, consulting staff and stakeholders

Attend community workshops and City Council Study Sessions* and Hearing( s) as directed

A- 1
60367.01100V 1506393 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-11



EXHIBIT " B"

COMPENSATION

Consultant' s total compensation shall not exceed One Hundred Sixty Five Thousand Dollars
165, 000) and according to the following Rates.

FORMA STANDARD TERMS OF AGREEMENT

Houriv Rates:

Fees for service as described above are based on our standard houriy rates in effect.  Rates
are subject to adjustment:

Senior Director 150/ hour
Director 150/ hour
Sr. Planner/Sr. Designer/Sr. Landscape ArchitecUSr. Project Manager 150/hour
Senior GIS Technician/ Programmer 150/hour
Planner/Designer/Landscape Architect/ Project Manager 150/ hour
Studio Staff 150/ hour

Reimbursable Expenses:

1:    Out-of-pocket expenses (travel, telephone, messenger services etc.) at cost.
2.    Subcontractors will be charged at cost.
3.    Blueprint,   reproduction and photographic services shall be billed at cost.

Reproduction orders over$ 500. 00 shall be C. O. D.
4.    Photocopies: Ten ($ 0. 10) cents per page.

B- 1
60367.01100\ 9150639.3 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-12



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT FOR PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES

PERTAINING TO ALISO VIEJO TOWN CENTER

1. PARTIES AND DATE.

This First Amendment to the Agreement for Planning Consultant Services  (" First
Amendment") is entered into on the 4'

h

day of June, 2014, by and between the City of Aliso
Viejo ( hereinafter referred to as the " City") and FORMA, a California corporation ( hereinafter
referred to as " FORMA" or as the "Consultant").  City and Consultant are sometimes collectively
referred to herein as the "Parties."

2. RECITALS.

2. 1 AQreement.    The Parties entered into that certain Agreement for Planning
Consultant Services dated December 4, 2013 ("Agreement").

2.2 First Amendment.  The Parties now desire to amend the Agreement to extend
the term of service only.

3.       TERMS.

3. 1 Scope of Services. The Agreement includes the original scope of services, as set
forth in Exhibit "A," attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

3. 2 Compensation.   The total compensation for Services provided pursuant to this
First Amendment remains as specified in the original Agreement and shall not exceed Seventy
Five Thousand Dollars ($ 75, 000) without written approval of the City Manager.  Consultant shall
receive compensation, including authorized reimbursements, for all Services rendered under
this First Amendment at rates set forth in Exhibit " B" attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.

3. 3 Term of Service.   The term of this Agreement shall be extended to cover the
period from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.

3.4 Declaration of Political Contributions.    Prior to the City's approval of this
Amendment,  Consultant shall submit to City a statement in writing declaring any political
contributions of money, in- kind services, or loan made to any member of the City Council within
the previous twelve- month period by the Consultant and all of Consultant' s employees, including
any employee( s)  that Consultant intends to assign to perform Services described in this
Agreement.

3. 5 Remaininq Provisions of Agreement.  Except as otherwise specifically set forth in
this First Amendment, the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment to Agreement
for Planning Consultant Services on this

4th

day of June, 2014.

60367.00100 2969037.2
1

BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-13



A

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO FORMA

By:   gy;
David Doyle Van Stephens, Principal
City Manager

Attest:

By:
Susan A. Ramos, CMC

City Clerk

Approved as to Form:

By:
Best Best 8 Krieger LLP

City Attorney

Approved as to Compliance with Budget:

By:
Gina Tharani

Director of Financial Services

60367.00100 29690372
2

BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-14



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

DECLARATION OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Using the space provided below,  please list any political contributions of money,  in- kind

services, or loans made to any member of the City Council within the last finrelve ( 12) months by
Consultant and all of ConsultanYs employees, including any employee( s) that applicant intends
to assign to perform the work or services described in this Agreement:

To the best of my knowledge, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
was executed at:

City/County/ State Date

Name of Business Print Name

Signature

NOTE:   THIS DECLARATION IS INCLUDED AS PART OF THE AGREEMENT AND
MUST BE SIGNED AND ATTACHED HERETO.

60367.00100 2969037.2
3

BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-15



EXHIBIT " A"

TO FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES
PERTAINING TO ALISO VIEJO TOWN CENTER

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Prepare Specific Plan, 2035 General Plan, and City Zoning Map graphics as requested by
Director of Planning Services

Prepare Power Point presentation/ exhibits for meetings with stakeholders and community
Prepare Power Point presentation for City Council Hearing( s)

Assist Director of Planning Services with Specific Plan narrative as requested

Attend meetings with Planning Department staff and stakeholders, community workshops and
City Council Hearing( s) as directed

60367.00100 2969037.2
B- 1

BBK JANLJARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-16



EXHIBIT " B"

COMPENSATION

Consultant's total compensation shail not exceed Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($ 75, 000)

B- 2
60367. 00100 2969037. 2 BBK JANUARY 2012

Agenda Item 5-17



CiTY OF ALISO VIEJO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

FOR

CONSULTANT SERVICES PERTAINING TO THE TOWN CENTER SPECiFiC PLAN

1.       PARTfE$/ WD DATE.

This Agreement is made and entered mto this 4"' day of Decemt er, 2013, by and
betw+een the City of Aliso V'ejo, a municipal organlzation organ'¢ed under the laws of the State
of Califomia with its principel place of business at 12 Joumey, Suite 100, Aliso Vfejo, Califomia92656 (" City' and FORMA, a Califomia corporation, with its principal place of bus(ness at 3050Puilman Stre, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 (" ConsultanY.  Cily and Consultarrt are sometimes
individually referred to herein as" Party" and collectively as " parties."

2.       REctTALS.

2.i Consultan

Consultant desires to pertorm and assume responsiblllty for provision of professional
planning consuftarrt services pertaining to the Aliso Vejo Town Center Spedfic Plan required bythe City on terms and conditions set forth ih this Agreement.   Consuttant represents it is
experienced in providing professionai consultant services required by the City, is licensed in the
State of Califomia, and is familiar with plans of City.

Z. 2 Project.

Clty desires to engage Consultant to ender such seivkes for providing assistance toCity staff in develop)ng the Aliso Viejo Town Center Speafic Plan (' Projec as set forth in thisAgreemerrt.

3.       7'ERMS.

3. 1 Scope of Servtces and Tenri.

3. 1. 1 SSeneral Scone of Servt . Consuitant promises and agrees to fumish to
the City aA labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and inadentat and customary virork
necessary to fulfy and adequately suppiy the professiorial planning, development, design, andarchitectural servioes necessary for the Project (" Services'.   Services are more particularlydescribed 'm E ib1t ° q° attach d hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  Ail Services
shall be subject to, and pertarmed in accordance with, this AgreemeM, exhibits attached hereto
and incorporated herefn by reference, and all applicable local, state and federa( laws, rules andregulations.

3.1. 2 Tgrm,    ' fhe term of thfs Agreement shall be from Deoember 4. 2013,
through June 30, 2014, uniess ea iier terminated as provided herein. Consultant shan complete
the Services within the term of this Agreement, and shall meet any other established schedulesand deadlines.

o. o xoo eoo a.

Agenda Item 5-18



3.2 Responsibilities of Consultant.

3. 2. 1 Control and Pavment of Subordinates•  indeoendent Co tractor.
Services shall be perfomied by Consultarrt or under its supervision.  Consultant will determine
means,  methaJs and details of performing the Services subject to requirements of this
Agreement.   City retains Consuttant on an independent contractor basis and not as an
employee.   Consultant shall complete, execute, and submit to City a Request for Ta ayer

iderfification Number and Certification ( IRS Form W-9) pr or to commencemerrt of any Servic s
under this Agreement.  Consultar t retains the right to pertorm simRar or dffferent services for
others during the term of this Agresment.  Any adclitional personnel pertormir g Servic s under
this Agreement on bet alf of Consultant shail also not be employees of City and shall at aN times
be under Consultant's exciusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries,
and other amounts due such personnet in connectlon with their pertormanoe of Servioes under
this Agreement and as required by, law,  Consuttant shall be responsible for a!I reports and
obligatlons nespecting such additional personnel, including, but not limited to: social security
taxes, income tax w hholding, unemployment insurance, disabNity insurance, and worlcers'
compensabon insurance.

3.2.2 Schedule of Sgrv.  Consuftant shall peKorm Servic s expedittously
within the term of this Agreemerrt.   Consultarrt represents that it has the professional and
technical personnei required to pertorm the Services in conformance with such condiGon.

5.2.3 Conf_,,,_ance to Aaolicable Reautrements.   AI! wark preparec!  by
Consultant shall be subjed to approval af City.       

3. 2.4 Su of Personnel.   Any personnel of Consultant or its sub-
consultant who fails or nefuses to perform Services in a manner acceptable to the City, or who
are determined by the City to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to adequate or timely
completion oi the Project or a threat to safety of persons or property, sha be prompty removed
from the Project by the Consuftant at the request of the City, and shall not be re-employed to
perForm any of the Servioes or to work on the Project.

S. 2.b Citv's Reoresentative. The City hereby designates the City Manager, orhis or her designee, to act as its representative for the perfonnance of this Agresment (" City'sRepresentative'.  City's Representative shall have the power to act on behatf of the City for all
purposes under this Contrad.  7'he City Manager hereby designates the Director of Planning
Services or his or her designee as the City's oontact for implementation of Services hereunder.
Consultant shall not accept direction    orders from any person other than the City'sRepresentative or his or her designee.

2.b. 1 Consultarrt's Reurese      Consuftant hereby designatesVan Stephens and Gene Shieh, or their designee,  #o act as its representatives for the
performance of thls Agreement (" ConsultanYs Representatives).  Consuftarrt' s Represerrtatives
shall have full authority ta represent and act on behaff of the Consultant for all purposes under
this Agreement.   The Consuttant's Representatives shall supervise and direct the Services,
using their best skill and attention, and shall be responsble for ali means, methods, techniques,
sequences and procedures and fo the satisfac ory coordination of all portions of the Services
under this Agreement.

3.2.6 Coordinatio of Senrtces,  Consultarrt agrees to work dosely with C
staff in pertormance of Services and shall be available to City's staff, consultarrts and other sff
at all reasonable times.

60367.O1200b800S94.3
2

Agenda Item 5-19



3.2.7 Standard of Care:  Pertormance of Emnlovees.    Consuttant shall
pertorm all Services under th s Agreement in a skiliful and competetrt manner, consisterrt with
standards generaly reoognized as being employed by professionais in the same discipline in
the State of Califomia.   Consuitant represents and maintains Consultant is skilled in the
professiona! cailing necessary to pertorm Services.   Consultarrt warrarits ail employees and
su consultants shall have sufflcient skill and experience to pertorm Services assigned to them.
Finaily, Consultant represents Consuftant, its employees and sub-consultants have aA licenses,
permits, qualiFications and approvals of whatever nature legalfy required to perform Services,
including a City Business License, and such licenses and approvals shall be maintalned
throughout the term of this Agreement.  As provided for in indemnif+cation provisions of this
Agreement, Consuftarrt shall pertorm,  at Consuitant's own cost and expense and without
refmbursemerrt from the City, any services necessary to corcect e rors or omissions caused bythe ConsuttanYs failure to compiy with the standard of care provided for herein.

3.2.8 l awa and Re ulattons. Consultant shail keep itself fuly informed of and
in compliance with all local, state and federai laws, rules and regulations in any manner
affecting performance of the Projed or the Services, includfng ail CaUOSHA requirements, and
shail give all notices required by law.  Consultant shall be liabis for all violaUons of such laws
and regulat ons in connection with Services.  if the Consultant performs any worlc knovyy(ng it to
be conhary to such laws, rules and regulations and without giving written notice to the City,Consultant shall be solely responsible for all costs arising therefrom.  Consuftarrt shall defend,
indemnify and hold City,  its offtcials,  directors,  officers,  employees and agents free and
harmiess, pursuant to indemnification provisions of this Agreemerit, frorri any claim or liability
arising out of any failure or alleged faliure to comply with such laws, rules or regulations.

3.2.9 n u ce.

3.2.8. 1 Time for Comaiiance.   Consuttant shall not commence wo lc
urxier this Agreement urrtil R has provided evidence satisfactory to the City it has secured atl
fnsurance required under thls section.  In addi on, Consultant shail not ailow any su o nsultant
to commence work on any subcorrtract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that
the sub-consulta t has secured all insurance required under this section.

3.2.8.2 Tvices of Insurance Reauired.  As a condition precedent to the
effectiveness of this Agreement for work to be performed hereunder and without limiting the
indemnity provisions of the Agreement, the Consuitant in partiaf pe Formance of its obtigations
under such AgreemeM, shall procure and maintain in full force and effect during the term af theAgreemerrt, the fdlowing policies of insurance.   If the existing policies do not meet the
Insurance Requirements set forth herein, Consultant agrees to amend, supplemerrt or endorsethe policres to do so.

a)      Commercial General Liability:    Commercial General Liability
insurance which affords coverage at least as broad as Insurance
Services ffice " occurrence" form CG 0001, with minimum limits
of at least $ 1, 000,000 per occurrence,  and if written with an
aggregate, the aggregate shall be double the per occurrence limi
Defense costs shail be paid in addition to the limits.

The poticy shali contain no endorsements or provisions Ifmiting
coverage for( 1) con#ractual iability; (2) cross liability exclusion for

60367.0120017800974.3
3

Agenda Item 5-20



claims or suits by one insured against another, or {3) contain any
other exclusion corrtrary to the Agreemettt.

b)      Automobile Liability Insurance:   Automobile Liability Insurance
with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office
Form CA 0001 covering " Any Auto" ( Symbol 1) with minimum_

limits of$ 1, 000,000 each accident.

c)     Professional LiabiMy:     Professional Llability i surance with
minimum limits of $ 1, 000,000.   Covered professional services
shail speaflcally include all wark to be performed under the

g eemerrt and delete any excJusions that may potentially affect
the work to be perfonned { for example, any exclusions retating to
lead,  asbestos,  pollu on,  testing,  underground storage tanks,
laboratory analysfs, soi! work, eta).

If coverage is written on a claims-made basis, the retroactive date
shall preoede the efifective date of the initial Agreemerrt and
continuous coverage will be maintained or an extended reporting
period wilt be exercised for a period of at least three( 3) years from
termination or expiration of thEs Agreement.

d)      Workers' Compensation:  Workers' Compensation Insurance, as
requited by the State of Califomia and Employer's Liab ity
lnsurance with a limif of not fess than $ 1, 004,400 per acciderrt for
bodily injury and disease.

3. 2.9.3 Endorsements.    Required insurance policfes shaN not be in
compliance if they inciude any limiting provision or endorsement that has not been submitted to
the Cfty for approval.

A)     Policy or potiaes of insurance required by Secdon 3.2.9.2(a)
Commercial General Liability shali be endorsed to provide the following:

1)     Additionat Insured:   The City, its officials, offioers, employees,
agents and vo(unteers shall be additional insureds with regard to
liability and defense of suits or claims arising out of petformance
of the Agreement.

Additionat Insured Endorsements shall not (' 1) be restrfcted to
ongoing operatlons"; ( 2) exclude " contractual liabflity'; ( 3) restrict

coverage to " sole" liability of Consuttant; or ( 4) coMain other
exctusions contrary to the Agreement.

2)     Cancellation:  Required insurance palicies shalf not be canceled
or coverage reduced untli a thirty ( 30) day written notice of
canceUation has been served upon fhe City, except ten ( 10) days
shali#>e aliowed for non- paymerrt of premium.

4
b0367.01200178U09743

Agenda Item 5-21



B)     Policy or policies of insurance required by Section 3.2.9.2(b)
Automobiie Liability and ( c) Professionai Liability shall be endorsed to
provide the following:

1)     Cancellation:  Required insurance policies shall not be canceled
or coverage reduced uritii a thirty ( 30)  day written notice of
cancellation has been served upon the Cit r, except ten ( 10) days
shall be allowed for non-payment of premium.

C)    Policy or policies of insurance required by Sectfon 3.2.9.2(d)
Workers' Compensation shall be endotsed to provide the following:

7)    Waiver of Subrogation: A waiver of subrogation stating the insurer
wa ves aH rights of subrogafion agalnst the indemn ed parties.

2)     Cancailation:  Required insurance poliaes shail not be canceled
or coverage reduced until a thirty { 30) • day w itten notice of
cancellation has been served upon the City except ten ( 10) days
shall be allowed for non-payment of premiurn.

3.2.9.4 Primarv and Non-Contrlbtrtlna Insurance.     All insurance

covaerage shall be primary and any other msurance, deductible, or seff-(nsurance maintained bythe indemnified parties shali not contribute with this primary insurance.  Policies shali contain orbe endorsed to contain such provfsions.

3. 2. 9.b Waiver of Subroaatlon.  Required insurance coverage shall not
prohibit Consultant from waiving the right of subrogation prior to a loss.  Consultant shail waiveall subrogation rights againsf the indemnfied parties.  Policies shall contain or be endorsed tocoMain such provisions.

3. 2.9.6 eductf i .   Any deductible or setf-insured retention must be
approved in writing by the City and shali protect the lndemnified parties in the same manner and
to the same eutent as they wouid have been protected had the pollcy or policies not contained adeductible or self-insured retention.

3.2.9.7 vldence af Insuran, e.    The Consultant,  concurrently with
execution of the AgreemeM, and as a condition precedent to the effectiven8ss thereof, shali
dei(ver either certffied copies of required policies, or original certfficates and endorsemerrts onforms approved by the City.   Certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be
si ned by a person authorized by that insurer t bind coverage on its behalf. At least fitteen { 15days) prior fo e hation of any such policy, evidence of fnsurance showing such insurancecoverage has been renewed or extended shali be flled with the City.   If such coverage Is
cancelled or reduced, Consultant shall, within ten( 10) days after receipt of written notice of such
canceliation or reducaon of coverage, file with the City evidence of insurance showing that the
required insurance has been reinstated or has been provided through another insurancecompany ar companies.

3.2.9. 8 F) lure to Malntaln Covera, e,   Consultant agrees to suspend
and cease all operations hereur der during such period of time as the requirecl insurance
coverage is not in effect and evidence of insurance has not been fumished to tt e City. The City

5
60367.01200178009 4. 3

Agenda Item 5-22



shaH have the right to withhold any payment due Consuitant until Consultant has fully compiied
with the insurance provisions of this Agreement.

in the event the Consultant's operations are suspended for failure to
maintain required insurance coverage, the Consultant sfiaii not be entitled to an extension of
time for comptetion of the Services because of production Iost during suspension.

3.2.9.9 Acce bi f surers.   Each such policy shall be from a
company or companies with a currenf A.M. Best's ratfng of no less than A:V(I and authorized to
do business in the State of Califomia, or otherwise ailowed to place insuranc:e throu h surplus
Ilne brokers under applicable provisions of the Caiifomia lnsurance Code or any federal law:

3.2.9.10 Insurance for Sub-consuftants.  All Sub-consultants shall be
inctuded as additional insureds u der the Consultarrt's policies, or the Consuftant shall be
responsibie for causing Sub-consultants to purchase the app opriate insurance in comp(iance
with the tern s of these Insurance Requirements, including adding the City as an Additional
Insured to the Sub-consultant's policies.

3.3 Fees and Paymer ts.

3.3. 1 Com ensatlon.     Consultant shali receive compensation,  including
authorized reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at ra#es set forth in

xhibit" B" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  The total compensation shall
not exceed Seventy-Five Thousand DoNars ($ 75,000) without written approval by the CityCounal.   Extra Work may be autho ized,  as described below, and if authorized, will be
compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreeme t.

3.3.2 Pavment of Comoensatlon.  Consuitant shall submit to Cfty a mont ly
itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Servic s rendered by
Consuftant.  The statement shalf describe the amour t of Services and supplies provided since
the inRial commencement date,  or since the start of the subsequent biUing periods,  as
appropriate, through the date of the statement City shail, within 3U days of receiving such
statement, review the statement and pay aA approved cha ges thereon.

3.3.3 ReimbursemeM for Exnenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for
any expenses unless authorized in writing by City.

3. 3.4 ra Wo  .  At any time during the term of this Agreement, Ctty mayrequest Consuttant perform Extra Work.   As used herein, " Extra Work" means any work
detertnined by City necessary for proper completion of the Projed, but which the partles did not
reasonably anticfpate would be nec: ssary at the execution af this Agreement.  Consuttant shail
not perform, no be compensated for, Extra Work without written authorization from the Ctty.
The City Manager may approve Extra Work, provided the cost of the Extra Work does not
exceed ten percent ( 10%) of the Total Compensation as set forth in Section 3.3. 1, fw a totalincrease of Seven Thousand Five-Hundred Dollars ($ 7,500).  Any Exb a Work in excess of this
amount shaii be approved by the City Counal.

3.3.6 P.,_reva iinaW gg„s.   Consuttant is aware of requiremerrts of CalifomiaLabor Code Section 1720, et s,., and 1770, et sgg., as well as Cafifornfa Code of Regulations,Tdle S, Section 16000, et seq., (" Prevailing Wage Laws', which require payment of prevailingwage rates and pertormanc:e of ather requirements on " public works" and " malntenance"projects.    if Services are being perFormed as part of an appiicable " public works"  or
6

6U367.012001780p97q, 3

Agenda Item 5-23



maintenance" project, as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws, and if total compensation is1, 000 or rnore, Consuttant agrees to fuily comply with such Prevailing Wage Laws.  City shall
provide Consultant with a copy of prevailing rates of per diem wages in effect at the
commer cemerrt of this Agreement. Consultant shall make copies of prevailing rates af per diem
wages for each craft, class cation or type of worker needed to execute Services available to
interested partles upon request, a d shall post copies at the Consultant's principal place ofbusiness and at the project s te.   Consuftant shall defend, indemnify and hotd the Cify, its
elected officiais, officers, employees and agents free and harmless from any claim or liability
arising out of any fiailure or alleged failure to comply w(th the Prevailing Wage Laws.

3.4 Accounting Records.

3.4. 1 Njatnte ance and nsoection.  Consuttant shall maintain compiete and
accurate rec rds witi respect to aU costs and expenses incuned under this Agreement.  A!!
such recoMs shail be cleariy iderrtifiable.  Consultant shall allow a representative of City duringnormal business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or cropies of such ords and

any other documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consuttant shall aflow inspection of
all work; data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of
three( 3) years from# he date of final payment under tfi is Agreemerrt,

3. 5 General Provfsions.

3. 5. 1 Tertntnation of Aa eement.

3. 8.1. 1 t3rounds for Termination.    Crty may,  by written n tice to
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreemerrt at any dme and without cause by
giving written notice to Consuttarrt of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof,at least seven ( days before the effectfve date of such termination.   Upon termination,
Consultant shall be compensated only for services which have been adequately rendered to
City, and Consultant shail be entitied to no further compensation. Consultant may not terminatethis qreement except for cause,

5.6.1. 2 Effect of Termi,_ation.    If this Agreement is terminated as 
provided herein, City may require Consultant to pravide ali finished or unfinished Documents
and Data and other informa#ion of any kind prepared by Consultant in connection withpe formance of Services under this Agreement.  Consultanf shali be required to provide such
document and other information within ffteen( 15) days of the request.

3.b.1. 3 Add_,   itional Sgryfces, In the event this Agreement is tetminated in
whole or in part as provided herein, City may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as
it may determine appropriate, services similar to those terminated.

3.b.2 DeliverX of Nottces,    All notices permitted or required under this
Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the fottowing address, or at such other
address as fhe respective parties may provide in writing for this pur ose;

Consultant:

FORMA

3050 Pullman Stneet
Costa Mesa CA 82626

7
60367.0120017800994. 3

Agenda Item 5-24



City;
City of Aliso Vfe o
1 Joumey, Suite 700
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Attn: Dtrector of Planning Servlces

Such notice shall be deemed made when personaity delivered or when mailed, forty-eight (a8) hours after deposit in tfie U.S.  Maii, first ciass postage prepaid and addressed to the
party at its applicabie address,  Ac ual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date
actuai notice occurred, regardless of the method of service.

3. 6.3 Ownershlo of Materlals and Conflderrtlatitv.

3.6.3.9 Documents  Data• Licensin f lectual Pronertv,  This
Agreemenf creates a non-exclusive and perpetual lioensefor City to oopy, use, modify, reuse,
or sublicense any and ail copyrights, designs, and other irrtellectual property embodied in plans,
specifications, studies, drawings, estimates, and other documents or works of autharship flxed
in any tangible medium of expression, inciuding but not limited to, physical drawings or data
magnetically or otherwise recorded on computer diskettes, which are prepared or caused to be
prepared by Consuttant under this Agreement (" Documents 8 Data'.  Consultant shall require
alt sub-consultarrts to agree in writing that Cify! s granted a non-exclushre and perpetual ifoensefor any Documents  Data the sub-consuitant prepares under this Agreement.   Consultant
represer#s and warrants Consuitant has the lega! right to licer se any and all Documents &Data.  ConsultaM makes no sucF representation and warranty in regard to Documents 8 Data
which were prepared by design professionals other than Consultarrt or provided to GonsuRant
by the City.  City shall not be limited in any way in its use of the Documents and Data at any
time, provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by#his AgreemeM shali be atCity's sole risk.

3. 6.3.2 Confidenttalftv.   All ideas, memoranda, spec'rfications, pians,
procedures,  drawings,  descriptions,  computer program data,  input record data,  written

ir formation, and other pocuments and Data created by or provided to Consultant in connection
with tfie performance of this Agreement shall be held confrdential by Consuttant Such materials
shail not, without prior written cor sent of City, be used by Consultar t for any purposes other
than perFormance of the Services. Nor shall such materiais be disclosed to any person or entity
not connected with performance of the Services or the Project. Nothing fumished to Consultarrt
which fs otherwise known to Consultarrt or is generally known, or has become known, to the
related 'mdustry shaN be deemed confidential.  Consultan# shell not use City's name or insignia,
photc>graphs of the Project, or any publicit r pertaining to the Services or the Project in any
magazine, trade paper, newspaper, teievision or radio production or other slmilar medium
without the prior written consenf of City.

3. 6.3.3 Cooc eration: Further Acts.   Tt e Parties shall fully cooperate
with ane another, and shall take any add ionat aets or sign any additional documents as may be
necessary, appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement.

3.6. 3.4 Fraud Pollcv.   Consultant shall provide a copy of the City's
Fraud Prevent on Policy to each of its employees assigned to perform the tasks under thisAgreement.   Consultant shall submit to the City's Representative a statement signed by
Consulkant and by each of its employees who are assigned to perForm the Services under this
Agreement certi#ying receipt of and that they have ead the City's Fraud Preven4on Policy.  A

8
60367.012001780p9743

Agenda Item 5-25



finding by the Cfty that Consultant or any of Consultant's empioyees have committed fraud
against the City or have violated the City's Fraud Preven ion Policy shall be grounds for
appropriate discipline, up to and including such employee's rernoval from performance of this
Agreement at Cit s request andior termination of this Agreement.  Consuitant shall reimburse
the Cit'ry for any costs and expenses associated with fraud against the City.

3.b.4 Attornev's Fees.  If either party comrnences an action against the other
party,  etther tegal,  administrative or othervvise,  arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement, the prevailir g party in such litigation shall be enti ed to have and recover from the
losing party reasanable attorney's fees and alf other costs of such ac ion.

3.6.b I c emniflcation.

3.b.6. 7 Scooe of Indemniflcation. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
Consultarit shall defer d, indemnify and hold the City, its directors, offiaials, office s, employees,
volurrteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action,
costs, expenses, liabii'rty, ioss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or
persons, including wrongful death in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any
alleged acts,  errors,  omissions af Consuftant,  its officials,  officers,  employees,  agerrts,

subcontractors and sub-consultants in connection with fhe performance of the Services, the
Project or this Agreement, including without limitation aA cansequential damages, expert witness
fees and attomeys fees and other related costs and expenses.  Notwithstanding the foregoing,
to ihe extent ConsultanYs Services are subject to Civil Code Sectian 27g2, g, the above
indemnity shali be limited, to the extent required by Civi! Code Section 2782.8, to claims that
arise out of, pertain to, or relate to negligence, recklessness, or wilfful misconduct of the
Consultant.

3. 6. 6.2 Addltfon l Indemnitv Obli atfons. Consultant shait defend, with
counsel of City's choosing, at Consultanfs own cost, expense and risk, any and all daims,
actions or other proceedings of every kind covered by Section 3. 5.5. 1 that may be brought or
instituted against City,  its directors,  officials,  officers,  smpioyees,  volunteers and agerrts.
Consultant sha(1 pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decxee that may be rendered agains#
City or its directors, officlafs, officers, emptoyees, volunteers and agents, in any such claim, suit,
action or other proceeding.  Consultant shaA atso reimburse City for cost of any settiement paid
by Ciry or its directars, otficials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers as part of any such
claim, suit, action or other proceeding.  Such reimbursement shall include payment for City's
attomey's fees and cflsts, inciuding expert wRness fees.  Consultant shail reimburse City and its
directors, officials, offlcsrs, empioyees, agents and volunteers for any and all legai expenses
and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein
provided.   Consultant's obligation to indemnffy shail survive expiration or termination of this
Agreement and shail not be restricted to insurance proceeds, ff any, received by the City, its
directors, officia s, officers, employees, agents or volunteers.

3.6.6 Entlre Aareement. This Agreemer t corrtains the en re Agreement of the
parties vsrith respect to the subject matter hereof,  and supersedes all prior negotiations,
understandings or agreements.  This Agreement may only be modfied by a writing signed byboth parties.

3.6.7 Governins Law.  This Agreement shail be govemed by laws of the State
of Califomia. Venue shall be in Orange County.

9
b0367,0120017800974.3

Agenda Item 5-26



3.6.8 Time of Essence. Time is of the essence for each and every provision ofthis Agreement.

3.5.9 Citv's Ri ht to Emalov Other Cons,_    uitents,  City reserves the right to
empioy otfier consuitants in connection with this Project.

3. 6. 10 Successors and Asstans,   This Agreemeni shali  #>e binding onsuccessors and assigns of the parties.

3.6. 17  sis nment or Transfer.  Consultant shall not assign, hypothecate, or
transfer, either dPrecBy or by operation of law, this Agreement or any interest herein without prior
written consent of the Cit r.  Any attempt to da so shall be null and void, and any assignees,
hypothecates ar transferees shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such attempted
assignmeni, hypothecation or transfer.

3. 6. 72 Construction: References• Ca tions.  Sinoe the Parties or their agents
have participated fuliy in preparation of this Agreement, the language of this Agreement shall beconstrued simply, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against any Party.  Any
term refierencing time, days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and notwark days.  Alf references to Consultant indude all personnel, employees, ager ts, and sub-
consuitants of Consuftarrt, except as otherwise specfied in this Agreement All references to
City inciude its elected officials, officers, employees, agerrts, and volunteers exoe t as otherwisespeci ied in this Agreement.  Captions of various artictes and paragraphs are for convenience
and ease of reference only, and do not define, Iimit, augmenf, or describe scope, corrtent, orintent of thls Agreement.

3. 6. 13 Amendment:   Modificatton.     No supplement,   mod cation,   or

amendment of this Agreement shall be binding uniess execu#ed in writing and signetl by bothParties.

3. 6.14 w ive,  No waiver of any defautt shali constitute a waiver of any otherdefault or breach, wheiher of the same or other covenant or condition.   No waiver, benefit,

privilege, or service voluntarily given or pertamed by a Party shaU give the other Party anyconfractual rights by eus#om, estoppel, or otherwise.

3.5. 15 No Third Partx Ben cfaries.   There are no intended third partybeneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the Parties.
3. b.16 Invalidltv: Severabllftv.   If any portion of this Agreement is declared

invalid, illegal, or othetwise unenforceable by a court of competeM jurisdiction, the remainingprovisions shaq eontinue in futl force and efFect.

3.6.17 Prohibfted interests.   Consnitant mainta[ns and warrants it has not
empioyed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely
for Consuttant, to solid#or secure this Agreemet t.  Further, Consuftant warrants it has not pafd
nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona de employee workingsolely for Consuttant,  any fee,  commission,  percentage,  brokerage fee,  gift or other

conslderation contingent upon or resulting from award or making of this Agr,eement.  For breach
or violation of this warranty, City shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without Ifability.
For the term af this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of City, during the term of his or
her servioe with City, shafl have any direct irnerest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or
anticipated materia! benefit arising therefrom.

i0
60367.01200178909743

Agenda Item 5-27



3. 6.18 Eaual Ocnortun[tv Emnlovmen  Consuttant represerrts it is an equal
opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any sub-consuttant, employee or
applicant for empioyment because of race, religion, color, national origin, handicap, ancestry,
sex or age.  Such non- discrimination shafl inciude, but not be limited to, al! adivities related to
initiai employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recxuitmerrt or recruitment advertising, layoff
or termination.   Consuitant shall also comply wi#h a11 relevant provisions of City's Minorftyy
Business Errterprise program, Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines
cu rently in effect or hereinafter enacted.

3.6. 19 Labor Certification.  By its signature hereunder, Consuitant certifies it is
aware of provisions of Section 370 of the Califomia Labor Code which require every empioyer
to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with provisions of that Code, and agrees ta compty with such provisions before
commencing performance of the Senrices.

3.b.20 Authoritv to Enter Aareement  Consuttant has all requisite power and
authori y to conduct i#s business and to execute, deliver, and perfonn the Agreemerrt.  Each
Party waRar ts the individuals who have signed this Agresment have the legal power, right, and
authority to make this Agresmerrt and bind each respective Parly.

3. 6.21 Counterearts.  This Agreemerrt may be s gned in counterparts, each of
which shall constitute an original.

3.b.22 Declaratton of Poflticai Contributions.  Consuitant shall, throughout

the term of this Agreement, submit to City an annual statement in writing dedaring any poli cal
corrtributions of money, in- kind services, or loan made to any member of the city council within
the previous twelve-month period by the Consultant and all of ConsultanYs employees, including
any employee( s)  ConsuRant intends to assign to pertonn the Services described in this
Agreement.

3. 6 Subccntracting.

3.6. 1 Prior Anaroval Reauired.  Consultant shaii not subcontract any po tion
of work required by this Agreement, except as expressty stated herein, without prior written
approval of City.   Subcontracts, if any, shall contain a provision making them subject to all
provisions sfipuleted in this Agreement.

Signatures on following page]

11
6036 A120017800974.3

Agenda Item 5-28



IN WITNESS WHEREO,  fhe parties have executed this Professional Services
Agre, rrt for. plan ning, development, design, and architectura! consultant services on this

day of 1?--.    . 2013.

CITY OF ALISO VlEJO FORMA    -•

BY      B .
J Whitmah
I rim City Manager Name: E"{'• G Je..  S i t.

Title:  ! C-..     . t-d i o t..
Attest:

If Corporation, TWO SlGNATU 2ES, President
OR

V'ce Presiden#    AND Secr+ tary,    AND
CORPORATE SEAL OF CONTRACTOR

BY. 
REGlUIREDJ

G

Susan Ramos z
City Clerk       / 3 gy;

Name:      tt' 1 t
1

Title:

Approved as to Form:

BEST BEST& KRIEGER LLP

By: 
S tt C. Smit

City Attorney

Approved as to Complianoe with Budget:

6

By:       t,(,

Gina Tharani
Director of Financia Services

12
60367.012001 8009743

Agenda Item 5-29



cmr oF n iso vre o

pECLARATION OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Using the space provided below,  please list any politica( contributions of money,  in-kind
services, or loans made to any member of the city counal within the last twelve ( 12) months by
the Consultant and atl of Consultant' s ernployees, including any employee(s) that Consuitant
i tends to assign to perform the work or services described in this Agreement:

To the best of my knowledge, I declare under penalty ot pe jury that the foregoing is true and
was executed a

vK. p.     t,,  , c.d, 3
CrtylCounty/State Date

1VL14    S X* S   1 L.   r"/A n U
Name of Business Print Name

S' natu

NOTE:  THIS DECLARATION IS INCLUDED AS PART OF THE AGREEMENT AND
MUST BE SIGNED AND ATTACHED HERETO.

6036'). 01200178009743

Agenda Item 5-30



bCHIBIT A•

SCOPE OF SERVICEB

Prepare Speci ic Plan, 2035 General Plan, and City Zoning Map graphics as req ested by
Director of Planning 5ervices

Prepare Power Point presentatiohJexhlbits for meetings with stakeholders and community

Prepare Power Point presentatian for City Council Hearing(s)

Assist Director of Planning Services with Specific Pian narrative as requested

Attend meetings wfth Planning Department staff and stakeholders, community workshops and
City Council Hearing(s) as directed

60367.0120011800974. 3

Agenda Item 5-31



EXHIBIT•• B•

COMPENSATION

ConsuttanYs total compensation shall not exceed Seventy-Five Thousand Dofiars ($ 75,000).

60367,0120019800974. 3

Agenda Item 5-32



City of Aliso Viejo r'
CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA 1TEM
i  ,U

DATE:  March 18, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM: City Attorney

SUBJECT:    RESOLUTION RELATED TO INCREASING ADMINISTRATIVE FINE

AMOUNTS

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

Staff recommends the City Council take the following actions:

1)       Approve the following Resolution:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO,

CALIFORNIA,   ADOPTING ADMINISTRATIVE FINE AMOUNTS FOR CERTAIN

VIOLATIONS OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE AND ADOPTED CODES
Attachment 1).

FISCAL IMPACT

Additional revenue may be generated if the City increases administrative fine amounts
for certain Code violations.

ENVIRONMENTAL:

The Resolution is not subject to environmental review under the California

Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) pursuant to Sections 15060( c)( 2) ( the activities will

not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the
environment),  and 15060( c)( 3) ( the activities are not " projects" as defined in Section
15378) of the CEQA Guidelines,  California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3,

because they have no potential for resulting in physical change to the environment,
directly or indirectly.

BACKGROUND

During the course of some code enforcement proceedings, staff became aware that the
City' s fine schedule lacks fines for certain violations or contains penalties that might be
considered " the cost of doing business" for some code violations.   This agenda item

includes a resolution increasing the administrative fine amounts for certain AVMC

Agenda Item 6-1



City Council Agenda Item XX
xx. xx. xx

Page 2

violations that especially threaten the public health, safety, welfare, or otherwise harm
the City's community, including building code violations and violations of the proposed
short-term rental ordinance ( if enacted).

DISCUSSION

Increase in Administrative Fine Amounts

To support the enforcement of the AVMC and other adopted regulations, the City has
enacted an administrative citation procedure, codified in AVMC Chapter 1. 06. Currently,
AVMC section 1. 06. 120 provides that the administrative citation fine amounts are $ 100

for a first violation, $ 200 for a second violation of the same code provision, ordinance, or
permit condition within one year from the date of the first violation, and $ 500 for each

additional violation of the same code provision, ordinance, or permit condition within one

year from the date of the first violation. To further deter code violations, the City desires
to increase administrative citation fine amounts for violations that especially threaten the
public health, safety, welfare, or otherwise harm the City' s community. Specifically, this
resolution would increase administrative fines for:   (1) the construction, reconstruction,

installation, erection, moving, or alteration of any building or structure without a permit,
in violation of AVMC section 13. 02. 010; ( 2) short-term rentals in residential districts ( if

the City Council adopts an applicable ordinance establishing a prohibition or regulatory
scheme);  and  ( 3)  the maintenance of unsafe buildings and other structures,  as

addressed in AVMC section 8. 24.010.

The attached Resolution ( Attachment 1) would increase the administrative citation fine

amounts to deter construction without a permit, short-term rentals, and the maintenance

of unsafe buildings and other structures in the City.

CONCLUSIONS

Staff recommends the City Council adopt the proposed Resolution.

Prepared by:
1 
y f_..

t>

U}  Scott C. Smith

City Attorney

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David A.     yle

Agenda Item 6-2



City Council Agenda Item XX
xx.xx. xx

Page 3

City Manager

Attachments:

1. Proposed Resolution increasing administrative fine amounts for certain Code
violations

Agenda Item 6-3



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF ALISO VIEJO, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE AMOUNTS FOR CERTAIN

VIOLATIONS OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE

AND ADOPTED CODES

WHEREAS, Article 11, Section 7 of the California Constitution authorizes
the City of Aliso Viejo (" City") to make and enforce within its limits all ordinances

and regulations not in conflict with general laws; and

WHEREAS, the Aliso Viejo City Council believes that enforcement of the
Aliso Viejo Municipal Code,   other ordinances that the City has adopted,

conditions of entitlements and terms and conditions of City agreements approved
under the provisions of the Aliso Viejo Municipal Code serves important public
purposes; and

WHEREAS,  to support the enforcement of the City' s Code and other
adopted regulations,  the City enacted an administrative citation procedure,

codified in Aliso Viejo Municipal Code ("AVMC") Chapter 1 . 06; and

WHEREAS,  the administrative citation procedure,  which is authorized
under Government Code section 53069.4,  allows the City to impose fines on
responsible persons who violate any provision of the AVMC and other adopted
City regulations; and

WHEREAS,  AVMC section 1 . 06. 120 provides that the administrative

citation fine amounts are $ 100 for a first violation, $ 200 for a second violation of

the same code provision, ordinance, or permit condition within one year from the
date of the first violation, and $ 500 for each additional violation of the same code

provision, ordinance, or permit condition within one year from the date of the first
violation; and

WHEREAS,  however,  AVMC section 1 . 06. 120 also authorizes the City
Council to specify,  by resolution,  the administrative citation fine amounts for

specific violations of the AVMC and other adopted codes; and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has identified several Code violations that
especially threaten the public health, safety,  or welfare,  or otherwise harm the

Aliso Viejo community; and

WHEREAS, the construction, reconstruction, installation, erection, moving,
or alteration of any building or structure without a permit,  as addressed in the

Agenda Item 6-4



Resolution No. 2015-_   Page 2

2013 California Building Code section 1 . 8. 4. 1 ,  as adopted by AVMC section
13. 02. 010,  especially threatens the public health,  safety,  or welfare because

such unpermitted and unregulated construction may include structural issues that
could physically harm members of the public; and

WHEREAS,   as addressed in the proposed ordinance enacting a

prohibition or regulatory scheme applicable to short-term rentals in residential
districts,  short-term vacation rentals particularly harm residents because short-
term rentals are often associated with excessive noise, parking problems, trash,
and degradation of a neighborhood' s residential character; and

WHEREAS, the maintenance of unsafe buildings and other structures, as
addressed in AVMC section 8. 24.010, subdivision ( G), also poses a significant,

health and safety risk to residents' physical well- being; and

WHEREAS, the Council desires to increase the administrative citation fine

amounts to further deter construction without a permit, short-term rentals, and the

maintenance of unsafe buildings and other structures in the City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO
VIEJO,  CALIFORNIA,  DOES HEREBY RESOLVE,  DETERMINE,  FIND AND

ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and
correct and are hereby incorporated and made an operative part of this

Resolution.

SECTION 2. Amount of Administrative Fines.

A.       Administrative fines shall be assessed for violations of the 2013
California Building Code section 1 . 8.4. 1, as adopted by AVMC section 13.02. 010,
as follows:

1 .       A fine not exceeding two hundred dollars ($ 200.00) for a first
violation.

2.       A fine not exceeding five hundred dollars ($ 500) for a second

violation of the same code provision within one year from the date of the previous
violation.

3.       A fine not exceeding seven hundred dollars ($ 700.00) for each

additional violation of the same code provision within one year from the date of
the first violation.

Agenda Item 6-5



Resolution No. 2015-_   Page 3

B.       If and when the City adopts an ordinance prohibiting or regulating
short-term vacation rentals in residential districts,  administrative fines shall be

assessed for violations of that ordinance, as follows:

1 .       A fine not exceeding five hundred dollars ($ 500. 00) for a first

violation.

2.       A fine not exceeding seven hundred dollars  ($ 700)  for a

second violation of the same code provision within one year from the date of the

previous violation.

3.       A fine not exceeding one thousand dollars ($ 1000. 00) for each

additional violation of the same code provision within one year from the date of

the first violation.

C.      Administrative fines shall be assessed for violations of AVMC

section 8. 24. 010, subdivisions ( G)( 1)-( 10) and ( 12), as follows:

1 .       A fine not exceeding two hundred dollars ($ 200.00) for a first

violation.

2.       A fine not exceeding five hundred dollars ($ 500) for a second

violation of the same code provision within one year from the date of the previous

violation.

3.       A fine not exceeding seven hundred dollars ($ 700.00) for each

additional violation of the same code provision within one year from the date of

the first violation.

SECTION 3.  Remaininq Provisions of Ordinance.    Except as otherwise

specifically set forth in this Resolution,  the remaining provisions of Aliso Viejo
Municipal Code Chapter 1 . 06 shall remain in full force and effect as to violations
of the 2013 California Building Code section 1. 8.4. 1 ,  as adopted by AVMC
section 13. 02. 010,  AVMC section 15. 14. 165,   and AVMC section 8. 24.010,

subdivision ( G)( 1)-( 10) and ( 12).

SECTION 4.   CEQA.   The City Council finds that this Resolution is not
subject to the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) pursuant to Sections
15060( c)( 2)  ( the activity will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable
indirect physical change in the environment), and 15060(c)( 3) ( the activity is not
a project as defined in Section 15378) of the CEQA Guidelines, California Code

of Regulations, Title 14,  Chapter 3,  because it has no potential for resulting in
physical chang to the environment, directly or indirectly.

Agenda Item 6-6



Resolution No. 2015-_   Page 4

SECTION 5. Severabilitv.  The provisions of this Resolution are severable

and if any provision of this Resolution is held invalid,  that provision shall be

severed from the Resolution and the remainder of this Resolution shall continue

in full force and effect, and not be affected by such invalidity.

SECTION 6.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect thirty ( 30)

days after its adoption.

SECTION 7.  Certification.   The Mayor shall sign this Resolution and the

City Clerk shall certify to the adoption thereof.

PASSED,  APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2015 by the
following vote, to wit:

WILLIAM A. PHILLIPS,  MAYOR

ATTEST:

MITZI ORTIZ, MMC

CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

SCOTT C. SMITH

CITY ATTORNEY

Agenda Item 6-7



Resolution No. 2015-_   Page 5

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF ORANGE SS

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

I, Mitzi Ortiz, City Clerk of the Aliso Viejo , California, do hereby certify that
the foregoing Resolution No.  2015-    was duly passed and adopted at a
regular meeting of the Aliso Viejo City Council on the day of

2015 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:    COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ABSENT:       COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:      COUNCIL MEMBERS:

MITZI ORTIZ, MMC

CITY CLERK

Agenda Item 6-8



City of Aliso Viejo 1. T _    -
i  =

CITY COUNCIL i- l: ` {;'
AGENDA ITEM LlI; , ;;;,;,

DATE:  March 18, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  City Attorney

SUBJECT:    ORDINANCE CONFIRMING EXISTING PROHIBITION OF SHORT-

TERM RENTALS IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends the City Council introduce and approve for first reading an Ordinance
entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF ALISO VIEJO,   CALIFORNIA

AMENDING TITLE 15 OF THE ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE BY AMENDING
TABLE 15. 10. 020 OF SECTION 15. 10. 020,  ADDING SECTION 15. 14. 165,  AND

AMENDING SECTION 15. 94. 020 TO PROHIBIT SHORT-TERM RENTALS IN

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS — PA 15- 002 ( ZCA) (Attachment 1).

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL

The Ordinance is not subject to environmental review under the California

Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) pursuant to Sections 15060(c)( 2) ( the activities will

not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the
environment),  and 15060(c)( 3) ( the activities are not " projects" as defined in Section

15378) of the CEQA Guidelines, California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3,

because they have no potential for resulting in physical change to the environment,
directly or indirectly.

BACKGROUND

The City of Aliso Viejo (" City") has received complaints about residents leasing their
residential properties to travelers for short-term vacation rentals. Complainants assert

that the rentals degrade the quality of their neighborhoods by generating excessive
noise, parking problems, and trash.  The Aliso Viejo Municipal Code ("AVMC") does not

address short-term rental uses, but it generally prohibits commercial uses in residential
zones,  and vice versa.  Because the AVMC does not expressly prohibit short- term

Agenda Item 7-1



rentals, the issue of the Code' s intent is often disputed by violators.   Therefore, our

office was directed to prepare an ordinance that prohibits short-term rentals in

residential neighborhoods for the Council' s consideration.

DISCUSSION

Short-Term Rental Ban

The proliferation of online vacation rental websites such as Airbnb. com and

Homeaway. com have encouraged and enabled City property owners,  tenants,  and

occupants to rent their local residential properties on a short-term basis to travelers and

transients. These short-term rentals, generally numbering less than 30 days, are often
associated with excessive noise,  parking problems,  trash,  and degradation of a

neighborhood' s residential character.   Because of those nuisance issues, the City has
received a number of complaints regarding residents renting their properties out as
short-term vacation rentals. In short, City staff has found that vacationers using a home
for a few days can approach neighborhood harmony and civility very differently from
persons residing the neighborhood for a long time.

The AVMC does not expressly address short-term rentals in residential districts. Rather,
AVMC Section 15. 10. 020, Table 15. 10. 020 " Permitted Uses in Residential Districts" lists

uses that are permitted within each residential district.   Section 15. 10. 020, subdivision

C) provides, in part, " If a use or structure is not listed as permitted [ in Table 15. 10. 020],

it is prohibited unless specifically determined to be permitted in accordance with AVMC
section 15. 06. 050."  ( AVMC § 15. 10. 020( C), emphasis added.)  Table 15. 10. 020 does

not expressly permit short- term rentals in any residential district, and therefore that kind
of use is prohibited in all residential districts.    The City currently enforces these
provisions by administratively citing violators on a case- by-case basis.

In an effort to more clearly define permitted uses within residential districts, the City
directed staff to draft a proposed Ordinance that expressly prohibits short-term rentals.
Under this alternative, rather than relying on the implied interrelationship and reading of
the general Code provisions described above, the City Council would adopt specific
Code provisions clarifying that short-term rentals are barred in residential zones.  This

would ease considerably the prosecutorial burden of proving Code violations, but would
not, in effect, alter the Code' s underlying characterization of these uses as inconsistent
with the City's residential land use regulations.   This is a common approach.   Many
cities have banned homesharing, enforcing laws that make it illegal for property owners
to rent their homes periods of less than 30 days.

The attached Ordinance (Attachment 1) would amend Title 15 of the AVMC to expressly
prohibit short-term rentals in residential districts to preserve the residential character of

City neighborhoods and stem the negative, secondary effects caused by those uses.

Agenda Item 7-2



Prepared by:

r.

C  + 1  ,      

Scott C. Smith

City Attorney

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David A. Doyle

City Manager

Agenda Item 7-3



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-_____ 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF ALISO 
VIEJO, CALIFORNIA AMENDING TITLE 15 OF THE 
ALISO VIEJO MUNICIPAL CODE BY AMENDING TABLE 
15.10.020 OF SECTION 15.10.020, ADDING SECTION 
15.14.165, AND AMENDING SECTION 15.94.020 TO 
PROHIBIT SHORT-TERM RENTALS IN RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICTS – PA 15-002 (ZCA) 

 
WHEREAS, the proliferation of online vacation rental websites such as 

Airbnb.com and Homeaway.com have encouraged and enabled City of Aliso 
Viejo (“City”) property owners, tenants, and occupants to rent their local, 
residential properties on a short-term basis to travelers or transients; and  

 
WHEREAS, these short-term rentals, generally numbering less than 30 

days, are often associated with excessive noise, parking problems, trash, and 
degradation of a neighborhood’s residential character; and    

 
WHEREAS, the City has received numerous complaints from residents 

about the negative secondary effects of short-term rental uses in their residential 
neighborhoods; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Aliso Viejo Municipal Code (“AVMC”) does not expressly 

address short-term rentals in residential districts.  However, because short-term 
rentals are not expressly permitted in residential districts under the AVMC, such 
transient uses are prohibited; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend the City’s Zoning Code to 

expressly prohibit short-term rentals in residential districts to preserve the 
residential character of City neighborhoods and stem the negative, secondary 
effects caused by those uses; and  

 
WHEREAS, AVMC section 15.78.050 authorizes the City Council to initiate 

and adopt zoning code amendments, pursuant to the Council making certain 
findings related to the public welfare and General Plan consistency; and   

 
WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing on this proposed Zoning Code 

Amendment was published in a 1/8 page display ad in the Aliso Viejo News on 
January 8, 2015, and public hearing notices were posted at the Aliso Viejo City 
Hall, the Aliso Viejo Library, and the Aliso Viejo Sheriff Substation pursuant to 
California Government Code sections 65853 et seq.; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council held a duly-noticed public hearing on March 

18, 2015 to consider first reading of this Ordinance and public testimony and 
recommendations presented by staff in its staff report and oral presentation.  

Agenda Item 7-4



THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALlSO VIEJO HEREBY ORDAINS 
AS FOLLOWS:  

 
Section 1.  CEQA.  This Ordinance enacts changes to the City’s Zoning 

Code in order to promote health, safety, comfort and general welfare in the 
community. The City Council finds that this Ordinance is not subject to the 
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) because the activity is not a 
project as defined in Section 15378 of the State CEQA Guidelines.  Even if the 
Ordinance constituted a “project” within the meaning of CEQA, the activity is 
exempt under State CEQA Guidelines section 15061 for the reasons set forth in 
this Ordinance and the corresponding staff report. The Ordinance does not have 
the potential for resulting in physical change to the environment, directly or 
indirectly. 

 
Section 2. Findings.  After receiving public testimony, reviewing the 

evidence submitted by staff, and discussing the proposed Ordinance, the City 
Council hereby finds that the amendments to the Zoning Code relating to the ban 
of short-term rentals in residential districts are supported by the following 
findings:  

 
 A. Public Welfare.  Approval of the Code amendment will not 

create conditions materially detrimental to the public health, safety, and general 
welfare.  Rather, the amendments are enacted to further protect residential uses 
by banning short-term rentals in residential districts and curbing the negative, 
secondary effects of such transient use, including excessive noise, parking 
problems, trash, and degradation of a neighborhood’s residential character; and   

  
 B. General Plan Consistency.  The Code amendment is 

consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of the City’s General Plan and 
any applicable specific plan.  Specifically, residential housing was developed to 
encourage a diversity of housing types and provide affordability levels within 
Aliso Viejo to meet the needs of community residents.  (General Plan Goals H1, 
p. H-6).  When residential property is used for short-term rentals for travelers and 
transients, less long-term housing is available for community residents.  The 
zoning amendment seeks to preserve housing for long-term residents who will 
invest in their neighborhoods and communities.  Moreover, the amendment 
encourages safe and aesthetically pleasing neighborhoods, and provides 
adequate housing to meet the needs of all household types and income groups.  
(General Plan Goal H2, p. H-7).  Prohibiting short-term rentals preserves the 
character of residential neighborhoods by minimizing the parking, traffic, and 
noise issues associated with short-term rentals.  Further, short-term rentals in 
solely residential areas are not an expressly permitted use in any of the 
applicable specific plans, and therefore, are prohibited.  (See, e.g., Glenwood 
Specific Plan, Table 5-22-A; Ventana Ridge Specific Plan, p. 2-1; The Commons 
at Aliso Viejo Town Center Specific Plan, p. IV-10; Vantis Specific Plan, pp. 2-3- 
to 2-4.)   

Agenda Item 7-5



Section 3. Zoning Code Amendment.  Table 15.10.020 of Section 
15.10.020 of Title 15 of the Aliso Viejo Municipal Code is hereby amended, 
pursuant to Ordinance No. 2015-______, to add the following reference:  

TABLE 15.10.020: 
PERMITTED USES IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS  

 
RL 

Low Density 
Residential 

RM 
Med. 

Density 
Residential 

RH 
High 

Density 
Residential 

RVH 
Very High 
Density 

Res. 

RESIDENTIAL USES:     
Short-term rentals, subject to AVMC 15.14.165  NP NP NP NP 

 
Section 4. Zoning Code Amendment.  Section 15.14.165 is hereby added 

to Title 15 of the Aliso Viejo Municipal Code, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2015-
____, to read as follows: 

 
“15.14.165 Short-term Rental Uses Prohibited.  
  
 A. Prohibition.  Short-term rental uses such as transient 
bed and breakfast, hostel, hotel, inn, lodging, motel, resort and 
other transient lodging uses for remuneration are prohibited in all 
residential districts, except as otherwise permitted by the Municipal 
Code. 
 
 B. Liability and Enforcement.  Any property owner, 
tenant, subtenant, occupant, person acting as agent, real estate 
broker, real estate agent, property manager, reservation service or 
otherwise who arranges or negotiates for the short-term use of 
residential property in violation of the provisions of this section shall 
be liable pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 1.06 of the Municipal 
Code.” 
 
Section 5. Zoning Code Amendment.  Section 15.94.020 of Title 15 of the 

Aliso Viejo Municipal Code is hereby amended, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2015-
______, to add the following definitions:  

 
“‘Occupancy, Short-term’ for purposes of Section 15.14.165, means 
the use or possession, or the right to the use or possession, of any 
portion of any room or rooms offered for remuneration for dwelling, 
lodging or sleeping purposes, regardless of the purpose for which 
such rooms are rented. 
 

Agenda Item 7-6



‘Remuneration’ means compensation, money, rent, or other 
bargained for consideration given in return for occupancy, 
possession, or use of real property.  
 
‘Transient’ means any person who exercises occupancy or is 
entitled to occupancy in exchange for remuneration for a period of 
30 consecutive calendar days or less, counting portions of calendar 
days as full days. In determining whether a person is a transient, an 
uninterrupted period of time extending both prior and subsequent to 
the effective date of the ordinance codified in this chapter may be 
considered.”  
 
Section 6. Conflicting Regulations.  Upon the effective date of this 

Ordinance, all former ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with 
the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed and declared to be of no 
further force and effect. 

 
Section 7. Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance or the 

application thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity 
shall not affect other provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be 
given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the 
provisions of this Ordinance are severable.  The City Council hereby declares 
that it would have adopted this Ordinance irrespective of the invalidity of any 
particular portion thereof. 

 
Section 8.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days 

after its adoption. 
 
Section 9.  Publication.  The City Clerk shall publish this Ordinance within 

fifteen (15) days of its adoption in accordance with California Government Code 
Section 36933. 

 
Section 10.  Notice of Exemption. The City Council hereby directs staff to 

prepare, execute and file with the Orange County Clerk a Notice of Exemption 
within five (5) working days of first reading of this Ordinance.  

 
Section 11. Location and Custodian of Records. The documents and 

materials associated with this Ordinance that constitute the record of 
proceedings on which these findings are based are located at Aliso Viejo City 
Hall, 12 Journey, Aliso Viejo, California 92656.  The Director of Planning Services 
is the custodian of the record of proceedings. 

 
[Signatures on Following Page] 

Agenda Item 7-7



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ______ day of _______ 2015. 
 
 
 
 
       

William A. Phillips 
Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Mitzi Ortiz, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
        
Scott C. Smith 
City Attorney 

Agenda Item 7-8



STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  )  SS. 
CITY OF ALISO VIEJO  )  
 
I, Mitzi Ortiz, City Clerk of the City of Aliso Viejo, California, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing Ordinance was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Aliso Viejo held on the ______day of _______ 2015, by the following 
vote: 
 
AYES:           COUNCIL MEMBERS:   
NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:   
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  
ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:   
 
 
             
      ________________________ 
      Mitzi Ortiz, MMC  
      City Clerk 
 
 

Agenda Item 7-9



City of Aliso Viejo a'''     \   

CITY COUNCIL
r   

J1, c=.     `' '

l; c; lAGENDA ITEM
1    ,_„. JfJ) I

DATE:   March 18, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM: Shaun Pelletier, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer

SUBJECT:    RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO'S FISCAL
YEAR 2015-2016 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

CDBG) ALLOCATION MAXIMUM OF $ 214,814 TO BE UTILIZED FOR

AMERICAN DISABILITY ACT ( ADA) IMPROVEMENTS AT FIFTY- FOUR

54) CURB RAMPS WITHIN ALISO VIEJO

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Conduct the public hearing and adopt the above referenced resolution declaring the
City's intent to utilize Fiscal Year 2015-2016 CDBG program funding for ADA
improvements at fifty-four (54) curb ramps within Aliso Viejo.

FISCAL IMPACT

Of the $ 214,814 total CDBG allocation,  10% ($ 21, 481) is allocated to the County of
Orange for administration, and 10% ($ 21, 481) is allocated for City administration..  The

City' s administration will be utilized to reimburse the Director of Public Works/City
Engineer's, Assistant City Engineer's, and Public Works Inspector's administration and
inspection time for the project.  Additionally,  a one-time payment of  $3, 300 for the
production of the HUD- required,  Five Year Consolidated Plan for FY July 1, 2015 —
June 30, 2020, and a one-time payment of $350 towards the cost of producing the five
year update to the HUD- required, " Analysis of Impediments Fair Housing" would go to
the County of Orange. This leaves a remaining City administration budget of $17, 831 .

Upon subtracting the 20% administration, a total of $ 171, 852 remains for the project.

The actual project amount for the fifty-four (54) curb ramps, broken out under "Analysis,"
is for $171, 737. 50, a difference of $114. 50 of the allowable maximum.

PUBLIC NOTICE

A 1/ 8 display public hearing notice was published in the Aliso Viejo News on March 5,
2015.

Agenda Item 8-1



FY 2015- 2016 CDBG Curb Ramp ADA Improvements
March 18, 2015 City Council

Page 2

ENVIRONMENTAL

Staff recommends the City Council find the proposed project categorically exempt from
the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) pursuant to a Class 2 exemption for
activities involving replacement or reconstruction of existing facilities,  structures,  or

other property where the new facility or structure will be located on the same site as the
replaced or reconstructed facility or structure and will have substantially the same
purpose and capacity as the replaced or reconstructed facility or structure ( State CEQA
Guidelines,  section 15302).  The exemption identified under Class 2 applies to the

project given that this project includes the reconstruction or retrofitting of fifty-four ( 54)
curb ramps in Aliso Viejo.

BACKGROUND

On July 16, 2014, the City Council accepted status as a CDBG entitlement grantee and
authorized the City Manager to enter into a joint agreement with the County of Orange
to administer the funds. At the time, the preliminary CDBG allocation was $ 219,500.

On January 7, 2015, the County of Orange requested that City staff submit a " Metro City
Information Form" identifying the proposed use of the FY 2015-2016 CDBG funds and
return it back to County staff by February 11, 2015.  This form is almost identical to the

applications submitted by staff to the County in the past, however this time, the City did
not need to compete for the funds with other urban participating cities.  One of the

requirements of the " Metro City Information Form" is a " City Council Minute Action" for
authorization to proceed with the identified utilization of CDBG funds. Given the one-

month turnaround and the need for a public hearing, County staff agreed to allow staff
to prepare the item for a March City Council date.

On February 10, 2015, HUD announced the definitive allocation of $214, 814 to the City
of Aliso Viejo. This did not affect the project staff identified in the " Metro City Information
Form," only the administration maximum.

ANALYSIS

The CDBG program requires that all activities meet one of the following criteria: benefit
low- and moderate- income persons,  prevent or eliminate slums or blight, or address

community development needs having a particular urgency because existing conditions
pose a serious and immediate threat to the health or welfare of the community for which
other funding is not available.  Seniors and severely disabled adults are generally
presumed low- and moderate income ( LMI) per HUD regulations, and the reconstruction

and retrofit of curb ramps to make them accessible is considered a benefit to seniors

and severely disabled adults.  Curb ramps provide pedestrian access between the
sidewalk and roadway for people using wheelchairs,  strollers,  walkers,  crutches,

handcarts,  bicycles,  and pedestrians who have trouble stepping up and down high
curbs. Curb ramps are crucial to full transit network and to pedestrian safety. Without

Agenda Item 8-2



FY 2015-2016 CDBG Curb Ramp ADA Improvements
March 18, 2015 City Council

Page 3

curb ramps in place, people with mobility disabilities are often forced to travel in the
street with traffic in order to move around the City.

As identified in the attached maps ( Attachment 1, Exhibit " A"), there are fifty-four ( 54)
curbs that staff has identified in need of improvements. Of those fifty-four (54) curbs, the
scope of work consists of the construction of forty-six ( 46) Americans with Disabilities
Act ( ADA) curb ramps and retrofitting eight ( 8) curb ramps in the City of Aliso Viejo.
Construction includes building new curb ramps at locations lacking curb ramps and
removal and replacement of existing curb ramps with current, up to date curb ramps per
Caltrans 2010 Revised Standard PIanA88A.  Retrofitting includes installing truncated
domes at existing curb ramp locations. A breakdown of the projects costs is as follows:

Item Descri tion Quantit Units Unit Price Total Cost

1 Remove & Replace Existing 14 Each 2, 700. 00      $ 37, 800. 00

Curb Ramp  —  Case C  —

Caltrans Standard Plan No.

A88A

2 Remove & Replace Existing 18 Each 3, 200. 00      $ 57,600. 00

Curb Ramp  —  Case C  —

Caltrans Standard Plan No.

A88A  ( Adjacent to Cross

Gutter

3 Remove & Replace Existing 8 Each 3, 500. 00      $ 28,000. 00

Curb Ramp  —  Case A  —

Caltrans Standard Plan No.

A88A

4 Remove & Replace Existing 6 Each 4, 125. 00      $ 24,750.00

Curb Ramp  —  Case A  —

Caltrans Standard Plan No.

A88A  ( Adjacent to Cross

Gutter

5 Retrofit Existing Curb Ramp 8 Each 750.00 6, 000. 00

Cast- In- Place Detectable

Warning Surface ( truncated
Domes)       —       Caltrans

Standard Plan No. A88A

6 Traffic Control Plan 1 Lump 7, 000. 00      $ 7, 000. 00

Sum

7 Water Pollution Control 1 Lump 3, 750.00      $ 3, 750.00

Plan  —  Best Management Sum

Practices

8 Mobilization   ( 5%   max of 1 Lump 6, 837.50      $ 6, 837. 50

subtotal Sum

TOTAL      $ 171, 737.50

Agenda Item 8-3



FY 2015-2016 CDBG Curb Ramp ADA Improvements
March 18, 2015 City Council

Page 4

The City administration budget is as follows:

Construction Management Hourly Days Portion of Amount

Personnel Rate Da

En ineer Ins ection Norm Me er 89. 00 35 35% 8, 722.00

Inspection Chris Tanio 86.00 35 20%       4, 816.00

Resident En ineer Shaun Pelletier       $ 137.00 40 10% 4, 384. 00

TOTAL      $ 17, 922. 00

The City's administrative costs can be reimbursed up to $ 17, 831. 00 ($ 21, 481. 00 is the

10% limit minus one-time payment of$ 3, 650 for County documents = $ 17, 831. 00).

Staff anticipates advertising and awarding the project between April and June 2015,
depending on when the County authorizes it. Construction will begin between July and
August 2015, and the project is anticipated to be completed by September 2015.

n Pelletier

Director of Public Works / City Engineer

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David A. D yle

City Manager

Attachment 1:   Resolution with Exhibit" A" Location Maps

Agenda Item 8-4



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF ALISO VIEJO,   CALIFORNIA,   AUTHORIZING THE

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO' S FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT  ( CDBG)

ALLOCATION MAXIMUM OF $ 214,814 TO BE UTILIZED

FOR AMERICAN DISABILITY ACT       ( ADA)

IMPROVEMENTS AT FIFTY- FOUR  ( 54)  CURB RAMPS

WITHIN ALISO VIEJO

WHEREAS, on August 22, 1974, the President of the United States signed into

law the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974; and

WHEREAS, the primary goals of Title 1 of the Act are the development of viable
urban communities by providing decent housing and a suitable living environment,
public facility improvements,  and expanding economic opportunities,  principally for
persons of low- and moderate- income; and

WHEREAS, the City of Aliso Viejo desires to receive federal CDBG funds to
further the attainment of these goals during Fiscal Year 2015-2016 by reconstructing or
retrofitting fifty-four (54) curbs with ADA improvements in the City of Aliso Viejo; and

WHEREAS, the City conducted a public hearing on March 18,  2015 to solicit
comments and suggestions from the community for the utilization of these funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALISO VIEJO,  DOES

HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  Recitals.  The above recitals are incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2. CEQA Compliance.  The City hereby finds and determines that the
proposed project categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
CEQA)  pursuant to a Class 2 exemption for activities involving replacement or

reconstruction of existing facilities, structures, or other property where the new facility or
structure will be located on the same site as the replaced or reconstructed facility or
structure and will have substantially the same purpose and capacity as the replaced or
reconstructed facility or structure  ( State CEQA Guidelines,  section 15302).  The

exemption identified under Class 2 applies to the project given that this project includes

the reconstruction or retrofitting of fifty-four (54) curb ramps in Aliso Viejo.

SECTION 3.  Location of Documents.    The documents and materials that

constitute the record of proceedings have been based are located at the City of Aliso
Viejo, 12 Journey, Suite 100, Aliso Viejo CA 92656. The custodian for these records is
the Director of Public Works.

Agenda Item 8-5



SECTION 4.    Notice of Exemption.    Within five  ( 5)  working days after the
passage and adoption of this Resolution, the City Council hereby authorizes and directs
staff to prepare, execute and file with the Orange County Clerk a Notice of Exemption
for the approval.

SECTION 5.     Approval.   The City Council hereby approves the utilization of
CDBG funds to reconstruct or retrofit fifty-four (54) curbs with ADA improvements in the
locations identified attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A.

SECTION 6. City Manaqer Action. The City Manager or his designee is hereby
directed to prepare and submit documentation required for the approval and

implementation for FY 2015-2016 CDBG Program project.  Additionally,  the City
Manager or his designee is hereby authorized to perform modifications to approved
projects as required to conform with CDBG requirements,  and to provide for the

expedient expenditure of funds.

SECTION 7.   Effective Date.   This Resolution shall become effective upon its

adoption.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this
18t" 

day of March 2015.

William A. Phillips

Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitzi Ortiz, MMC

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Scott C. Smith

City Attorney

2

Agenda Item 8-6



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ORANGE ss.

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

I, MITZI ORTIZ, City Clerk of the City of Aliso Viejo, California, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that foregoing Resolution No. 2015-XXX was duly passed and adopted by the City Council
of the City of Aliso Viejo at their regular meeting held on the 18th day of March 2015, by
the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:       COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES:      COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:

MITZI ORTIZ, MMC

CITY CLERK

SEAL)

I hereby certify that the foregoing is the original of Resolution No. 2015-XXX duly passed
and adopted by the Aliso Viejo City Council at its regular meeting held March 18, 2015.

SEAL)

3

Agenda Item 8-7



EXHIBIT " A"

CURB RAMP RECONSTRUCTION AND RETROFIT LOCATION MAPS

4

Agenda Item 8-8



r    - K..-- n      ,        , r 1     ',.- .- a,          
r'`

M..      • ri' q     ',     
E      -- 

r+r ravr.+   j M     +     r

3 M.+ •-  
x't

pq     _,

1       '  

M , 
J +    '_,.    

i.,     .  ..I      .    
1. 

df 1_     

1   , F'_•'.       

C.      '    _ `
71 ,.,,, y ;`     

T       .  .      

x

t W,  

i 
Y       '*¢   :'{     !*"`  `. 

A.  L
T`  *,[      

L   

s t 
4i!-.        .  

i      ,, i'
t.

l t,^  q 7!_   .
F

a    '              

1 t     
1'      ' 7P J". I    - f s f:

q,   -: `!      r w wy  i
a•  

t 7x   ,  i°.
K

t,  s°::      1 L' '  1       . p} 4  t "
ya+1-..      `   `       [

p 
7  ,      (    t

x- 1

9    _      '

f

t f       A:'.,'        `"" r   t   '  

y   i:.    

J      R 
r.   M       

y,       

tl    -    '` t.,   '      Y'      '+ P y,"+
t    '    '

1     "
v

4f
e- g

1 r         I' l. fl11' t 3( j=  ' . k0.
a,    f
r     ;.,

1. Y  '
1Y

F     i-.
1f'`• Y   7 s 

y
a       

u.-a'

C b Rari Lc cat i n
x

l+ytr

l.   ,.
y,.  

r  \      

r:

TrcJir ated C! or7 e ) r l.y I_.
t qq,,   

y      ''     

r!  
i. .  i          14

r Iti,_   
r t'    MMl' h'

w-   ' y
4       "      "

7

4 b.....

y,  3t._ + ,       
t       

r' s.. '     ' j` k w6..,.

tiL   
a b

it
Y

y . 
t

J ,+ ,  iY

C'

m
y    :

t` , f`...  
r   `+  

Y
i     ,,

e

r`

v

J.
c.       F`     

b..    ,! 
y`..

aw ., 4 . ti a.. ' [   

rt  `._      ,        
Y`    P,, f r.;

3     ``   j:       ( ,     '       ,. ,

t

r. r       v S      a      ",    4
y t x a yy:

b..    l''    `.J r
q_         r '.       R, tj i

P

r

Y

i,.       
T

y

r_.      

r          r-`+h x'    :     

ep
7

i t' l                 

I

C!.  .'.      a   .    ,'°
J 3       " , ' V. !  ..       _

1"    
i        -    M`

rr,  ,

y     *      _    i

l
a _            ''`  

r c,.''"       .:`  ,   
r.

r`. v`' c
f

I 

F
4   

5''; RS  ''      Y'
h,  ,       

f a     M _ a'   #   
d    "

t 

3

k, . r    ..      .....

i r  ,\ `     
i      `*"',   A

r    :      xY `  
x   

r;.  

a
y F-      .    •„        

s         .•,  ,; rl,` I'`

fi;,"- C ,  
h ;.+  ,..

j

1s,,.'   a.   
ss;.. o lt=

r  • 
i  ' ?-__1 4-    

x,      *     ' '

yig-, p- x * Y# '`
a__  F -• r..         .      "" _ • i y       ..     „

A'  

y`
w

yy'
fl   /  , * R          ,     ..    3ta a°  . i    a t •

i

ly:'',' z  M4. p''.. ` 

l(   

4 l  

r        

F,
a        e* ,   f..     l

7' -  
h_        

I    '      _,"`  '     

c   .   i' '   Iw"'"
tl ';. i"'Fi^" Ms-:  IF'+  ' _    f ,!    

M .S  '.
0

J     4 .
1   ..' 

7". 
1 f L.

IR
L.

t ". '-'

f .   
ll l{,

t. ." Ai

i    y    ,, M..,     f: j i_-
t      . .- -..

s>:      , r        s} .   , .
Vf 4 •    

s,;   i
3 V r`      ,--    . 6' t,,. 1„ A.       f# a.

L  

t       ,       
x,€"" 

R         + r

S' j P r`  h
r       .       a    P:. M1  >'  ,•..;      , ,

1       r   

w    i
f'    '.    

s       

A' , ,  ,
y 1.   

r      4,

r *   r   , a'     #      

N\
s

4

i. 4 1 inch = 411 feet
G,      

i, w. i       s .       r    a .  s . ,, L

C
ti 

C

s 4+. OO 2012 Digital Map Products. All rights reserved.      

Agenda Item 8-9



o-    .•,   , . yo,     f .
r x r"'    , i t'   `           .  

p       '
T y '
r    F* +• r  ^'   v, f f t'

kS: R •     .+ y"  ' w _' xj /' 
Y' j        E3l d is      .' .     .   

f     •'

a, 
s , t.  ,«

e., '    x ;   ..' 4`   `      `

7'    

s

d

3""•   , '
Y * A'*

f„`
R       '   ,     r 7  '     y:

k K jy4,.     
Y-  

ye'
iR 1'•,* d'", r   .

tc.  , ae. f c r '       +`   P         a i.

ti
i

w` ,;        '
n m'' s   •'' > fi,     : r    '

y' '    y    ,     <...    .         ,"('y    
X}

F        '

s.

a       # i`        r#    ''  

a     T s. 1 x,e '             
t  

V•     y. 1;

i

ca
R

y
sK°      g 1, '     ; S       ,  _      a

tt.,,$..   

A.
a3 t

t ' 14       ' wyi     F 
F            

e.     
w} 

l.' 

s'~      

Axy._3' `  '`   
a.,     

y .    ' N  '  

a-  ,    '.'# ,  ..             4"''`''::   _ 

4
a

a-+  .' b .      '      q°¢' y;    m5 k'     

y,   

1      `

j i F      _       4

Y `    +      
s R  *   ,

ev .,..  f   .      '.        
f`

i  

i i-
e"' 

7" t. 

4      .,,   . 4 7`'
1-:. lNa. a,  -      Ika. 

r3     ::       yfi  -,
f h  '       k'.  

1  

y     ',,  _ 
r

y"    ' ,+      M,
rP   '*  . r,      

r    »    ",, :
7_      r

k, 
r    

i v,

t  ti
s e a"

q,t y'      F'    `       `.:    Y
i

ti  
F  . .  

4'    ? 
4 :

4       a t     '

i14     ':     c y;Y* i$  
4 +- ''

x    
a'`     

c   

a:  r Y`      ~    

f

w
tl."  ;,;)       

d' t$   _ 1 r   '      .

i n.

S '...
r. xt,"._             

y      '     +?~
r:     ' uf      `' :'.      .  .    + 4.    .

v,+zS
h}'     

p.  
F  .. y r y    ' ;   6' q``      '_     ",.. 4        ...

r  *-

y4-
z ':  ii,  ;.' i;    €- tb""    '  r°,'"..       ,   `+-.;,,..  

M', w
i

i

Y             

f   .  
tr 1 A y"' 4 a. i ii,.t :    7  ' 4^      

v
r.,

tl          ¢  *
1    ' t

i: 

fi•     `       
w  .:

Y.

h"'  

s    •-'

sa .
r !  

k` `  '    
i.  

i, i[.' 

t-Jk 3.

Z`      "      . u..' a

A
y   - r'   '\    t:: 14''+~• ':,
i

m       ,     ,  ,$'       ,  y    • i c       I
i

4,,. 4   ,.   ,     
1

J '

a

k

A*
r   ...  1.    _       

Q.  
T

f. _ VC r. M_ O    ;

F

C,     r 6           

7  T"       
7... i      `. ` g„ 

a'.
a" '..,'    

4,     , , § r     #,` ,, i     ',.

ia _   

f      

I{.'     j f         s ' i
R    ..     -      yzBo nd rY aY6 Y"`'    t °      

t k  •
a*€ 

s
F

ti

i    _.. l       

s.: 

Yyi

4M,-:  '
k, 

a.   ',"   }._ S  ,.   . j` 
1  

i 1  +

r

11 .       -*--    1 jz

f 4
r'P.

P,* '      ' '. ' t      -

CI
a"ir b̀ aRami`  Lacation   -.;   ,,  

d

n
6,_

L. t
I Y }       

fl     ,  .  t-        

f   o" L    , ar .      ,.-    F t#<`. F      . E y      ._ 1Y:   1r  •   - 1_:.-, i     '-       • y :

M    #      4 Ti, ncat d D r e nly t"
J

F- .     n  .   
h.'  .'     ' t    '   

e   y    .°   
4 _.     

i      f-'M" e     '• rK       .       ` ,.*
t ti h            t

r'$i   .    q t •    "   '!  

r        '       

T'*', 
P 

i '     
n•     .  1  +,

a          .` 1             '*  ` tir ....
n 

T -    s i  i 
a'  :  '[ ._[      

a y   , J  .,   ,    .. }     ,,     r:,ff Y"-     i     i•

Y: j   ,  
V       

R.     .
r.  ..    y _ '^' 1         - r .     ,.

r f. ,  -   1.,  *? q: 9 v.i;     rt1          J 4. '"    *{
i

t

4',  ; r ;      lr       •
ti  ;'' i ...?'

s•   r r ly.y,.  .       y`
Ll•  1 4  •    J    

g ,.

r.   ,...   '',%:{-+"• J'+..,.     1  ' i
f   !

K  .'! J°R   )     ' . y   '
I 1 ,,

1,    
7  ,   

J      4!' t
v   #      Syt  ` r''  ' _ ti 1      ) F t   y(        " 1'+ ai,._{'.„     

t
T

y ,'`'
r

t   #„ j  y F  , 3`    .`, r   :    
c

f  .

T ,+     
T

e   4'- `. ;.   •  '  ;      ,+"'!      '
7:-4'`

y, 
r`      <,    i'`  ;;   ./\'] r     .     i i         

y._
ffi A   y     . Ie.

Y_ 

1 r      /           ;    y`      ,
1 7  /' t'e.

i
v ,,,

z          
r,' t y  . 1 ij'   t   .

s f r  ..^''    t' ' t T f,   r'  f'.
M

z.         ' T      '" l d" ..     
t

P

i,' v + f t 1+.
p

4w(.      

1
C r'I;4+    '     e    1

s'~      ' .  a,    .       +' d  '
p f .. P1  .- ys'       

y,.,  Y  ;,   -   ,, {          
r'  ';+ 

1      . r    ,.`       
t j

5 i r    ,•      

ta 
c. ' ,} fX}     +

v,
3`

a ,    _    j f  ; ' ' i.
r ' '

i   "      },, i t 7} i'.      AL' r
si 4` r   ..     ~` 1    •           t  j"z. 1

s  ,     "' iC  ! I
R

i
y

d     
1

k
P A. ' r s, v ' Y '(:\'

Zt .      4   ",, 5    
hk

r,'

j1:  , 
i.

ro   _ ,.`        , y'.       4 J 1 t e# !
ti   .

r S r t,.       "     J,     .
j

p v    a.;     i.`.

f  yyi r     

T

s

t      

1_ l# '-
T`      #. +

R j. 6. }
r  .'

f. ì .;<. .~

4

f'   ',  +
l'     S#   1_   /    f     k f y  

Fa      i'-'   
S t"

r    ---+-`     
p,

ti`  i i    r   :`

F: C r     '   
r

R..:    r '       

lA       '  d. 

4

9,      
R '; 4 ar      r:      j  ''i .'y   : 

a ,.

s
k     

r t`.

a1 t

y y'} i   . i(     !F ' •.. Y
r             

7

r},,`  
ro Y { F    

i"`
i/ i'     .  a'     ,. 1,.

yy,  , j

L      .,

r'  d.    -    

fr.
a r  

i.. y.. 
a i

y: t
1'     ,,,.  

i F     ' I    
1

P.    I   j T
j }"'- y',.  `         i, . 1

f  # 

a"
A

F
r "

Y
i    

J'     

f

t`   
1 7,•

I 
f9*;*,  k,'  _       ,

4

1 inch = 413 feet N   
1, _ 

A_•
L/   ,.^

5, f    H,.  ',!' .(    
a  _ ,.       ..  . r ' v-#.+ 6 r r . i.:«.,.    "      s w s raa a....xe r.a a,

0 y L

02012 Digital Map Products. All rights reserved.      

Agenda Item 8-10



City of Aliso Viejo
Agenda Item

11':    ( 1  ^
1'     :::

1
r_  a;+;_ .

f w" Z;1
I'. IL!t ;       ! 1i l41    )

DATE:  March 18, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  Karen Crocker, Community Services Director

SUBJECT:    Aliso Viejo Aquatic Management Services Agreement — Premier Aquatic

Services

Recommended Action:

Consideration of the Management Services Agreement with Premier Aquatic Services

for the management and operations of the City' s Aquatic Center,  in the amount of a
100, 000 annual management fee and not to exceed $ 50, 000 for the Aquatic Center

operational expenses.

Fiscal Impact:

The agreement provides for compensation of a management fee to Premier Aquatic

Services in the amount not to exceed  $500, 000 for a five year contract ($ 100, 000

annually).  In addition to the management fee,  the City will incur up to  $250, 000 in

operational expenses for a five year contract ( not to exceed $ 50,000 annually). Total

cost not to exceed  $ 750,000 for a five year contract  (annual cost of $ 150,000) to

manage and operate the Aquatic Center. The current net loss budgeted for general fund

FY 2014- 15 is  $ 130, 694.  The Management Services Agreement term also allows

renegotiating revenue sharing on an annual basis,  when the revenue exceeds the
budgeted amount at the end of each fiscal year or when losses exceed $ 150,000.

Backqround:

Premier Aquatic Services has been providing the swim programs at the Aquatic Center
for the past three  (3)  seasons as a contractor under Kemper Sports who the City
contracts to provide management and operational services of the Conference and

Aquatic Center.  At the January 7,  2015 City Council meeting an amendment was
approved between the City of Aliso Viejo and Kemper Sports to separate the Aquatic
Center operations from the Conference Center operations.

Agenda Item 9-1



Discussion:

This is the sixth season that the Aquatic Center has been in operation. At the request of

residents, an expansion of the aquatic operations was approved by City Council and
has been in effect for the past three seasons.  The expansion includes providing
weekday after school swim, swim lessons/ swim team and adult lap swim, during the
months of May and September as well as swim lessons and swim team during the
months of April and October.

Within the past six years, there has been an annual increase of attendance, pool parties

and seasonal passes sold. Attendance has grown from 12, 901 during the 2010 season
to 17,515 in the past 2014 season.  The City continues to receive requests from
residents for an expanded year round Aquatic program that offers adult programs and

lap swim during the morning hours, in addition to afterschool swim lessons, swim team,
aquatic classes and recreational swim.

As a result of increased attendance, demand of expanded aquatic services,  Premier

Aquatic Services has submitted a proposal to manage and operate the Aquatic Center

on a twelve ( 12) month basis opposed to a five ( 5) month season with programs being
offered in the mornings and afternoons.  Programs to include lap swim, Aqua fitness,
Aqua Zumba and a Masters Swim Team offered to adults and seniors during the
morning hours.  Programs also include private and group swim lessons;  youth swim
team,  recreational swim,  pool party rentals and special activities such as teen night
swim, movie nights and social recreation events for families. Staff has been extremely
satisfied with the quality of swim programs that Premier Aquatic Services has been
providing our residents for the past three seasons.  The growth in attendance and

program participation is a direct correlation between customer satisfaction.

The cost to operate a full service aquatic program during the first year of the contract
will be an additional $ 20, 000 from the prior year in which the pool was only open for five
month. During current FY 2014- 15 the City is budgeted to offset the aquatic operations
by $ 130, 694 for a five ( 5) month program. This new contract would be a community
benefit to our residents by offering programs mornings and afternoons, seven days per
week for a twelve month period with the months of November and December having
limited or no swim programs due to the Holidays. Attached is the proposed contract to

manage and operate the Aquatic Center.

Karen roc4 r

Community Services Directa

APPRO D FOR S ITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

G

David D le

City Manager

Attached: Agreement

Agenda Item 9-2



MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT

ALISO VIEJO AOUATIC CENTER

This MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT is made and entered into this

day of 20     ,  by and between the City of Aliso Viejo,  a municipal

organization organized under the laws of the State of California with its principal place of

business at 12 Journey, Suite 100, Aliso Viejo, California 92656 (" City") and Premier Aquatic

Services, a Limited Liability Company, with its principal place of business at 36 Argonaut, Suite
130,  Aliso Viejo,  CA 92656  (" Manager").   City and Manager are sometimes individually
referred to herein as " Party" and collectively as " Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, City is the owner of that certain real property commonly known as the
Aliso Viejo Aquatic Center located at 29 Santa Barbara, Aliso Viejo, California ( the " Aquatic

Center"); and

WHEREAS, City desires to have Manager provide services related to the management,
operation, maintenance and marketing of the Aquatic Center and Manager is willing to provide
such services in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained

herein, City and Manager hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE I DEFINITIONS

SECTION 1. 1 Definitions.  As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have
the respective meanings indicated below:

A.       " Affiliate" means any and all corporations, partnership, trusts and other entities

directly ar indirectly controlled by, controlling, or subject to direct or indirect common control of
an entity or person.

B. Capital Improvements" means any alteration, addition, improvement, repair,
replacement, rebuilding, or renovation to the Aquatic Center, the cost of which exceeds Ten
Thousand Dollars ($ 10, 000).

C.       " Capital Improvement Plan" means the annual plan prepared by Manager for City
review and approval pursuant to Section 3. 9 that includes Manager' s recommendation and

estimated costs of Capital Improvement projects far the next Operating Year.

D.       " Citv Council" means the City Council of the City of Aliso Viejo.

12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-3



E.       " Citv Mana er" means the person holding the position of City Manager of the
City of Aliso Viejo, or his or her authorized designee.

F.       " Conditional Use Permit" means any use permit, by whatever name, for the
Aquatic Center approved by and issued by the City in accordance with the Aliso Viejo Zoning
Code.

G.       " AAuatic Center Accounts" means the bank accounts established by the City
pursuant to Section 5. 1  ( A) to receive all cash, coin, checks, credit card charges and other

negotiable instruments paid to or received by Manager for the Aquatic Center and ( ii) from
which City shall pay all expenses  ( other than incidental out-of-pocket expenses for which

Manager shall be reimbursed by the City) incurred under and pursuant to this Agreement.

H.       " Aquatic Center Expenses"  means the total of ( a)  all expenses specifically
identified as " Operating Expenses" in Section 5. 2( A) below and elsewhere in this Agreement,

and ( b) all other expenses incurred by Manager in connection with the Aquatic Center under this
Agreement, which expenses were not reasonably anticipated by the parties or otherwise provided
for this Agreement; provided that, except for einergency expenditures as described in Section
3. 3( T) below, any such unplanned expense which exceeds One Thousand Dollars ($ 1, 000. 00)

must have prior written approval from the City Manager,  which approval shall not be

unreasonably withheld.  Except as otherwise set forth herein, Aquatic Center Expenses shall not

include any expenses of Manager' s corporate office, or any services rendered by Manager' s
corporate offices for Aquatic Center or the management thereof, or the compensation of any
corporate or regional employee of Manager.

I. Cost of Sales" means all monies expended for the purchase of items to be sold or
used at the Aquatic Center.

J. Einployee Compensation" means the salaries and wages paid to or accruing for
the benefit of the management staff and all other persons employed by Manager at the Aquatic
Center, together with all fringe benefits payable to or accruing for the benefit of such employees,
including employer' s contribution under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (" FICA"),

unemployment compensation, or other employment taxes, pension fund contributions, worker' s

compensation, group life and accident and health insurance premiums, profit sharing, retirement,
disability and other similar benefits, as determined by Manager and as set forth in the approved
Operating Budget.       Employee Compensation also shall include expenses incidental to

processing Employee Compensation payroll, including without limitation, payroll service bureau
fees attributable to such Employee Compensation.

K.       " Environmental Laws"  means all current and future federal,  state,  and local

statutes, regulations, ordinances, and rules relating to ( i) the emission, discharge, release, or
threatened release of a Hazardous Material into the air, surface water, groundwater, or land; ( ii)

the inanufacturing,  processing,  use,  generation,  treatment,  storage,  disposal,  transportation,

handling, removal, remediation, or investi ation of a Hazardous Material; or ( iii) the protection
of human health, safety, ar the indoor or outdoor environment, including, without limitation, the
Clean Air Act,  the Federal Water Pollution Control Act,  the Resource Conservation and

Recovery Act, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act,

2
I 2235893v. l0

Agenda Item 9-4



the Occupational Safety and Health Act, all ainendments thereto, all regulations promulgated
thereunder, and their state or local statutory and regulatory counterparts.

L.       " Furnishings and EquipmenY' means all furniture,  furnishings,  trade fixtures,

apparatus and equipment,  including,  without limitation,  office equipment,  computers,  copy
machines,  facsimile machines, telephone systems ( not including pay telephones),  and other

personal property used in or held in storage for use in the operation of the Aquatic Center, other
than Operating Inventory.

M.      " Gross Revenues" means all receipts related to or derived from the operation of

the Aquatic Center from cash or credit transactions occurring during the Management Term,
computed on an accrual basis, including, but not limited to, rental or use fees, the amount of all
sales ( wholesale or retail) of food, beverages, goods, wares, or merchandise on, at, or from the

Aquatic Center, or for services of any nature perfonned on, at, or from the Aquatic Center,
determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent
basis.   Gross Revenues shall be reduced by any refunds, rebates, discounts, and credits of a
similar nature given, paid, or returned by Manager or City in the course of obtaining such Gross
Revenues.

Gross Revenues shall not include:

1.     Applicable gross receipts taxes, admission, excise, sales, and use taxes, or

siinilar governmental charges collected directly from customers or their guests or as a part of
the sales price of any goods or services;

2.     Service charges, which are defined to mean percentage gratuities added to

Aquatic Center;

3.     Proceeds of borrowings by City;

4.     Proceeds paid as a result of an insurable loss, unless paid for the loss or

interruption of business, to the extent such sums are used to remedy said loss;

5.     Any interest or investment income earned on distributed positive net cash
flow to City or Manager pursuant to the tenns of the Agreement;

6.     Any Advances ( as defined in Section 5. 1( C) below);

7.     Sale of capital assets; or

8.     Bad debts.

N.       " Hazardous Material" means any solid, liquid, or gaseous substance, chemical,
compound, product, byproduct, waste, or material that is or becomes regulated, defined, or

designated by any applicable federal,  state,  ar local governmental authority or by any
Environmental Law as hazardous, extremely hazardous, imminently hazardous, dangerous, or
toxic,  or as a pollutant or contaminant,  and shall include,  without limitation,  asbestos,

polychlorinated biphenyls, and oil, petroleum, petroleum products and petroleum byproducts.

3
12235893v. I 0

Agenda Item 9-5



O.       " Impositions" ineans all taXes and assessments ( including without limitation real
property taxes and assessments, possessory interest taxes, and personal property taxes), water,

sewer or other similar rents, rates and charges, levies, license fees, permit fees, inspection fees

and other authorization fees and charges, which at any time may be assessed, levied, confinned
or imposed on the Aquatic Center or the operation of the Aquatic Center.

P.       " Index"  means  " Consumer Price Index"  which is defined as the Revised

Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers ( CPI- U) published by the Bureau of Labor
Statistics of the United States Department of Labor far Los Angeles- Riverside- Orange County,
All Items  ( 1982- 84= 100)  and utilizing March as the reference month or,  if this Index is
discontinued, any other renamed national index covering the Aliso Viejo metropolitan areas or
any other successor or substitute index appropriately adjusted.

Q.       " Insurance Requireinents" means all requirements of each insurance policy, and
all orders, rules, regulations and other requirements of the City and of National Board of Fire
Underwriters ( or any other body exercising similar functions), applicable to the Aquatic Center

or the operation of the Aquatic Center.

R.       " Le al Requirements"  means all laws,  statutes,  ordinances,  orders rules,

regulations, permits, licenses, authorizations, directives and requirements of governments and

governmental authorities, which now or hereafter may be applicable to the Aquatic Center or the
operation of the Aquatic Center.

S.       " Net Revenues" means the amount calculated by subtracting the Aquatic Center
Expenses from the Gross Revenues for a given period of time.

T.       " O eratin Bud et" means the annual operating budget prepared by Manager for
City review and approval that includes all forecasted revenues and expenses of the Aquatic
Center for the Operating Year, including without lilnitation the Operating Expenses.

U.       " Operating Inventor," means consumable items used in or held in storage for use

in the operation of the Aquatic Center,  including,  without limitation,  food and beverage

inventory, aquatic equipment, restroom supplies, towels, cleaning materials, employee uniforms,
pool chemicals, first aid equipment and supplies, office supplies, and other similar items.

V.       " Operating Year" means a twelve ( 12) month period during the term of this
Agreement commencing on July 1 and continuing through and including the following June 30.

ARTICLE II TERM OF AGREEMENT

SECTION 2. 1 Mana ement Term.  The term of this Agreement shall commence as of

March 4, 2015 (" Commencement Date") and shall continue until June 30, 2020 (" Management

Term"), unless earlier terminated as provided herein, Article X. Section 10. 1. The Management

Term may be extended one ( 1) additional five ( 5) year term upon mutual agreement of the City
and Manager.

SECTION 2. 2 Internal Revenue Code.  Manager acknowledges that the Aquatic Center

has been financed with the proceeds of tax exempt bonds ( the " Bonds") under Section 103 of the

4
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-6



Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended ( the " Code").  The Code imposes certain limitations

on the Manager' s use of the Aquatic Center in order for the interest on the Bonds to reinain

exempt from federal income taxation.  In general, Section 141 of the Code and the applicable

Treasury Department Regulations thereunder ( the " Regulations") would generally prohibit the
use of the Aquatic Center on any basis except for use on the same basis as the general public for
parties with similar usage attributes ( i. e., day of week, time of day, time of year, size of event,
etc.), and obligations associated witli their usage.   The Regulations provide that use under an

arrangement that conveys priority rights or other preferential benefits are not used on the same
basis as the genera] public.  Manager therefore hereby covenants to comply with the Code and
the Regulations as such relate to the tax exempt status of the Bonds in its management of the

Aquatic Center unless Manager obtains a written opinion of a nationally recognized bond
counsel that a proposed deviation from the Code and the Regulations will not adversely affect
the tax exempt status of the Bonds.

SECTION 2. 3 Mana ement Fee. The management fee can be re- negotiated on an annual

basis.

ARTICLE III - AQUATIC CENTER OPERATIONS AND MANAGEMENT

SECTION 3. 1 Management of the Apuatic Center bv Manager.  City hereby retains
and contracts with Manager, during the Management Term, to manage, maintain, operate and
promote the Aquatic Center pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and Manager hereby agrees
to manage, maintain, operate and promote the Aquatic Center in such manner.   City agrees it
shall cooperate with Manager to permit and assist Manager to carry out its duties under this
Agreement. Subject to the terms of this Agreement and Scope of Services in " Exhibit B" and

further subject to the approved Operating Budget,  Manager shall have authority and
responsibility to:

A.       Use cominercially reasonable efforts to iinplement the policies, standards and
guidelines for the Aquatic Center communicated in writing from tiine to time by City to
Manager.

B.       Manage and supervise all day-to-day operations of the Conference and Aquatic
Center including, but not limited to, providing a point of contact, as necessary, for visitors to the
Aquatic Center,      facility reservations,      food and beverage service,      and

administration/ management.

C.       Subject to Section 3. 5( B), collect rental or user fees and other fees and charges for

other uses and items charged to Aquatic Center customers.

D.       Hire,  train and supervise all employees required to carry out Manager' s
responsibilities under this Agreement.

E.       Acquire all Operating Inventory necessary to carry out Manager' s responsibilities
under this Agreeinent.

5
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-7



F.       Acquire and maintain all necessary licenses and permits for the operation of the
Aquatic Center including, but not limited to, all licenses, permits and certifications related to the
preparation and service of food and beverages.

G.       Create,  impleinent and inanage all inarketing and promotional activities and
customer service relations.

H.       Manage accounting and payroll procedures and functions,  including,  without
limitation, employee paychecks and payroll tax payments, for the Aquatic Center.

I. Submit to City, for payment by City, invoices for all Aquatic Center Expenses
from accounts established pursuant to Article V of this Agreement.

J. Prepare such annual and other plans and reports as required by this Agreement.

SECTION 3. 2 Operating Bud et.

A.       Preparation and A provaL Manager shall submit to the City Manager, annually
on or before March 10 of each year, the Operating Budget for the Aquatic Center for the next
Operating Year.   The Operating Budget shall contain Manager' s reasonable and good faith
estimates of all Gross Revenues and Aquatic Center Expenses for the next Operating Year, based
on what Manager believes to be reasonable assumptions and projections.  Manager shall not be

deemed to have made any guarantee or warranty in connection with the results of operations or
performance set forth in the Operating Budget and the parties acknowledge that the Operating
Budget is based solely upon Manager' s judgment and the facts and circumstances known by
Manager at the time of preparation.

The parties agree that they shall use commercially reasonable efforts to limit the increase
in total Aquatic Center Expenses during the term of this Agreement to the increase in the Index
or increases due to increases in Gross Revenues.  Any increase in excess of the increase in the
Index shall be documented in the Operating Budget.  The parties understand that, as provided in

Section 3. 9 of this Agreement, recommendations and budgets for Capital Improvements will be

treated separately and will not form part of the Operating Budget.  Manager and the City agree to
develop by March 10 of each year an Operating Budget that can be forwarded to the City
Council for approval.

It is contemplated by the parties that the Operating Budget will be agreed upon by
Manager and the City Council not later than ninety (90) days following delivery of the Operating
Budget by Manager to the City Council.  If the City Council fails to either approve the Operating
Budget within said 90- day period or to advise Manager in writing of its objections to the
Operating Budget within such period, then the City Council shall be deemed to have disapproved
the Operating Budget as submitted.

In the event of a dispute with regard to the Operating Budget, pending the resolution of
such dispute, Manager shall use commercially reasonable efforts to continue to inanage and
operate the Aquatic Center in accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement at a level

of expenditures comparable to those of the preceding Operating Year subject to increases in
Aquatic Center Expenses commensurate with the Index or due to increases in Gross Revenues.

6
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-8



B.       Compliance; Unanticipated Expenditures and Reallocation of Funds.   Manager

shall comply,  to the extent reasonably and commercially practicable,  with the applicable

Operating Budget.  However, City agrees that the approved Operating Budget is intended to be a
reasonable estimate, and accordingly,  Manager shall be entitled to request revisions to the
Operating Budget to cover any expenditures that were unanticipated at the tiine of preparation of
the Operating Budget but are reasonable and necessary to carry out the provisions of this
Agreement.  Manager is authorized to take all action reasonably deemed necessary by Manager
to iinpleinent, perfonn, or cause the performance of the items set forth in the Operating Budget.
City acknowledges that the Operating Budget is intended to set forth objectives and goals based
upon Manager' s judgment and the facts and circumstances known by Manager at the time of
preparation.   Manager shall be required to obtain prior written consent of the City Council,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, if Manager anticipates that the
actual amount expended per Operating Year for Aquatic Center Expenses will be greater than the
amount budgeted for that Operating Year in the Operating Budget, unless Net Revenues for such
Operating Year are equal to or exceed the Operating Budget for such Operating Year.

C.       Review of Operating Bud.  The City and Manager shall meet periodically to
discuss the operating results of Aquatic Center, and they shall agree in writing on any necessary
amendments or revisions to the Operating Budget to take into consideration variables or events
that did not exist, or could not be anticipated by Manager or City, at the time the Operating
Budget was prepared.

D.       Five Year Forecast.    Manager shall submit to the City a five year forecast to
coincide with the City' s financial forecast. Manager shall provide analysis and trend lines to
support the data submitted. City shall provide Manager with a budget calendar and adequate time
to prepare the forecast.

SECTION 3. 3 Responsibilities of Mana er.  Without in any way limiting Manager' s
right to manage and operate the Aquatic Center in accordance with the terms of this Agreeinent,

Manager shall, in addition to other obligations and responsibilities set forth in this Agreement,

perfonn the following services, or cause the same to be performed at the Aquatic Center, subject
to the approved Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan and the other terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement, and all expenditures of Manager and costs and expenses

incurred by Manager in performing these services, including the " Management Fees" ( as defined

in Section 4. 1), shall be Aquatic Center Expenses:

A.       Manage and market the Aquatic Center and use commercially reasonable efforts
to achieve and comply with the approved Operating Budget;

B.       Maintain sufficient, qualified personnel at the Aquatic Center to operate the

Aquatic Center in a manner reasonably believed by Manager to be efficient and consistent with
the Operating Budget  ( which activities shall including, hiring,  training and termination of
personnel);

C.       Consummate arrangeinents with concessionaires,  vendors,  licensees,  guests,

customers ar other intended users of the Aquatic Center;

7
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-9



D.       Develop and implement programs and activities, including, but not limited to,
recreational and lap swimming, swim lessons, water aerobics, water safety, water sports and
other programs necessary to meet the needs of the community and/ or generate revenue;

E.       Coardinate with Conference Center Operator for swim meets and hours of

operation for the Oasis Cafe. The Conference Center Operator will prepare and serve food and

beverages, including banquet ineal service for parties, events, lneetings, etc.  at the Aquatic
Center.   The Aquatic Center Operator will be allowed to serve drinks and snacks when the

Conference Center Operator is unavailable or chooses not to provide food and drinks in the Oasis

Snack Bar.

F.       The Conference Center Operator will operate,  manage,  maintain and incur

expenses associated with the Oasis Snack bar which is located at the Aquatic Center.

G.       The Aquatic Center Operator will maintain a master calendar of the outdoor

fireplace grass area. The area is to be shared with the Conference Center Operator and be used

for weddings and other events through the Conference Center Operations. The Aquatic Center

Operator is to accommodate within reason the master calendar for the Conference Center to host

weddings and events at the outdoor fireplace grass area. If there is a conflict in scheduling, then
the City will make the final decision detertnining who will utilize the facility on such certain
date. The hosting Operator, either the Conference Center or Aquatic Center will receive the
revenue and incur expenses associated with the use of the outdoor fireplace gass area.

H.       The Aquatic Center Operator will be allowed to sell sundries type merchandise

such as goggles, sunscreen, and water bottles, swim gear, etc. as a convenience to attendees, not

as a resale store.

I. Provide for the set-up and tear down of chairs, tables and any other decorations
and amenities as necessary for pool party rentals, special events and activities scheduled at the
Aquatic Center;

J. Subject to the City' s purchasing and bidding requirements and in accordance with
the Operating Budget and the terms and provisions of this Agreement, negotiate contracts for all
goods, supplies and services for the Aquatic Center.  All contracts shall be in City' s name and
Manager shall have the administrative authority to enter into ageements on behalf of the City;
provided that no single agreement shall involve cumulative amounts in excess of $ 5, 000.

Agreements involving amounts of$ 5, 000 or more shall be submitted to the Community Services
Director or his/her designee for prior review and approval.  Manager shall provide to the City
copies of all contracts and agreements entered into by Manager on behalf of City pertaining to
the Aquatic Center;

K.       Make all repairs and replacements to the Aquatic Center as shall be reasonably
necessary for maintenance of the Aquatic Center in good order, condition and repair, subject to
the terms of this Agreement, the Operating Budget and the Capital Improvement Plan.  Manager

shall properly maintain all furniture, fixtures, equipment located in, on or around the Aquatic
Center in a clean, safe and sanitary condition, free from rubbish, refuse, food scraps, garbage,
dust, dirt, offensive or unclean materials, roaches and other insects, rodents and vennin, in

8
12235893v.] 0

Agenda Item 9-10



accordance with the best sanitary practices.   Manager shall act in full compliance with all

applicable County and State Health Departinent regulations.  Manager' s obligations also include,

but are not limited to,  routine inaintenance,  repairs and preventative maintenance of the

plumbing,  mechanical,  pool equipment,  HVAC,  telecominunications,  audio visual and the

electrical systems.  Manager shall arrange for janitorial service for the Aquatic Center, including
the cleaning of windows, shower lnats as necessary.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in
this Section 3. 3( K) shall be deemed to impose additional responsibilities or obligations on the

Manager beyond those set forth in the Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan;

L.       Submit invoices and backup information to the City for payment of Aquatic
Center Expenses as identified in the Operating Budget;

M.      Maintain a level of Operating Inventory deemed appropriate by Manager for
supplying the needs of the Aquatic Center and its customers;

N.       Apply for, and use comrnercially reasonable efforts to obtain and maintain, all
licenses and permits required of Manager by any City, County, State and Federal governmental
authority in connection with the operation and management of the Aquatic Center, including,
without limitation, all licenses, pennits and certifications related to the operation of the pools and

splash pad area.  City agees to execute any and all applications and such other documents as
shall be reasonably required and to otherwise cooperate, in all reasonable respects, with Manager
in the application for, and obtaining and maintenance of, such licenses and permits;

O.       Use commercially reasonable efforts to do, or cause to be done, all such acts and
things in and about the Aquatic Center as shall be reasonably necessary to comply with all
Insurance Requirements and Legal Requirements, except for actions which the City or City' s
separate contractors are obligated to perform.  In the event, at any time during the Management
Term, repairs, additions, changes, or corrections in the Aquatic Center of any nature shall be
required by reason of any Legal Requirements, Manager shall notify City and request City' s
consent to take all reasonable steps and to make all reasonable expenditures necessary to repair
and correct any such repairs, additions, changes, or corrections.  If necessary, adjustments to the
Operating Budget shall be submitted to the City for City Manager approval and shall be included
as Aquatic Center Expenses.   If City does not approve such Operating Budget adjustment,
Manager shall not be liable for any failure of the Aquatic Center to be in compliance with such
Legal Requirelnents;

P.       Provide City with 30- days advance notice of the due date for the payment of all
Impositions and insurance premiums when due;

Q.       Develop and implement an annual marketing, advertising, and promotional plan
far the Aquatic Center and submit to the City far approval at the same time as the Operating
Budget;

R.       Subject to the Capital Improvement Plan and Operating Budget, purchase or
replace Furnishings and Equipment necessary to operate and maintain the Aquatic Center in the
manner provided in this Agreement;

9
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-11



S.       Defend and settle claims, lawsuits, and demands relating to the Aquatic Center
and Aquatic Center personnel ( as further provided in and subject to Section 3. 11 below), and

retain legal counsel on behalf of City (and pay legal fees and costs) who under the direction of
Manager will represent City, Manager, and Aquatic Center on all questions relating to Legal
Requirements, will defend any claims or actions brought against Manager or City relating to the
Aquatic Center ar Aquatic Center personnel, and will institute and defend any and all legal
actions or proceedings as shall be reasonably necessary to collect charges, rent or other income
for the Aquatic Center to dispossess tenants or other persons in possession from all or any
portion of the Aquatic Center, to cancel or tenninate any lease, license or concession agreement
on the grounds of default by the tenant, licensee, or concessionaire, or to contest property taxes.
Manager shall use coinmercially reasonable efforts to notify City of any claims or lawsuits
relating to the Aquatic Center within three ( 3) business days after Manager receives notice of
such claims or lawsuits.   Any legal fees paid by Manager and charged as an Aquatic Center
Expense shall be for legal services directly related to the Aquatic Center and shall not include
any Manager corporate overhead ar administrative fee or charge.  The City Manager shall have
the right to pre-approve any legal counsel retained by Manager to defend the City, and to
approve all legal bills incurred in such defense;

T.       During the Manageinent Term, Manager shall: ( i) maintain all books, recards, and

other data associated with the financial activities of the Aquatic Center, ( ii) prepare all operating
budgets, cash flow budgets, and other financial projections and forecasts, and ( iii) be responsible

for the day-to- day financial affairs of the Aquatic Center, including payment of all taxes as a
result of propriety actions such as the sale of goggles and other items at the Aquatic Center.

U. Throughout the Management Term, if Manager becomes aware of the presence

of any Hazardous Material in a quantity sufficient to require remediation or reporting under any
Environmental Law in, on or under the Aquatic Center or if Manager, City or the Aquatic Center
becomes subject to any order of any federal,  state or local agency to investigate, remove,
remediate, repair, close, detoxify, decontaminate or otherwise clean up the Aquatic Center,
Manager shall, at City' s sole expense, use all commercially reasonable efforts to carry out and
complete any required investigation,  removal,  remediation,  repair,  closure,  detoxification,

decontamination or other cleanup of the Aquatic Center;  provided that such remediation

activities shall be at Manager' s expense if such activities are required as a direct consequence of

Hazardous Material being present in, on or under the Aquatic Center solely as a result of grossly
negligent actions undertaken by Manager.   City acknowledges and agrees that City shall be
solely responsible for any legal or other liability arising out of the presence of any Hazardous
Material in, on or under the Aquatic Center, except to the extent such Hazardous Material is

present in, on or under the Aquatic Center solely as a result of grossly negligent actions
undertaken by Manager;

V.       Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement to the contrary, in the event, at
any time during the Management Term, a condition should exist in, on, or about the Aquatic
Center of an einergency nature which, in Manager' s sole and absolute discretion, requires
immediate action to preserve and protect the Aquatic Center, to better assure the Aquatic

Center' s continued operation, or to protect the Aquatic Center' s customers, guests, or employees,

Manager is authorized to take all steps and to make all reasonable expenditures necessary to
repair and correct any such condition.   City shall be notified of the need for, and estimated

10
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-12



amount of, any such emergency expenditures as soon as reasonably practical, and a budget
adjustment shall be prepared by Manager and transinitted to City for approval;

W.      Manager shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform any act that is
necessary to operate and manage the Aquatic Center during the Management Tenn, subject to
the terms and conditions hereof.  In fulfilling its operational responsibilities hereunder, Manager
shall have all rights ordinarily accorded to an operator of an aquatic center in the ordinary course
of business, including, without limitation, the collection of proceeds from the operation of the
Aquatic Center and the approval and payment of obligations.  Manager shall not be obligated to

advance any of its own funds to or for the account of City nor to incur any liability, unless City
shall have furnished Manager with funds necessary for the full discharge thereof.  However, if

for any reason Manager shall have advanced funds in payment of any reasonable expense in
connection with the maintenance and operation of the Aquatic Center, City shall reimburse
Manager within 30 days or receipt of proper documentation sufficient to justify the expense in
the determination of the City; and

X.       If applicable, Manager will assist the City to effect an orderly transition of the
management of the Aquatic Center from the current operator ( Kemper Sports Management.) to

Manager.

SECTION 3. 4 Personnel.

A.       General.   Manager shall employ all of the employees of the Aquatic Center.
Manager also shall engage, on behalf of City and in accordance with the Operating Budget, such
independent contractors as Manager shall deem necessary or advisable to assist Manager in the
performance of its duties under this Agreement.   Such independent contractors shall not be

deemed elnployees of Manager or Aquatic Center.  Manager shall recruit, hire, train, discharge,

promote and supervise the management staff of the Aquatic Center and Manager shall supervise

through the management staff the recruiting, hiring, training, discharge, promotion and work of
all other employees and Lifeguard staff of the Aquatic Center and the engagement and

inanagement of all independent contractors.  All employees and Lifeguard staff of the Aquatic

Center shall be properly qualified for their position.  The compensation of the management staff

and all other Aquatic Center employees and any payments to independent contractors shall be an
Aquatic Center Expense.

B.       Pension and Benefit Plans.   Manager shall have the right to provide eligible

employees of the Aquatic Center with pensions and other employee retirement benefits and

disability, health and welfare benefits, and other benefit plans now or hereafter available to
employees of other aquatic facilities, country clubs, or similar facilities operated by Manager,
and the employer share of such einployee benefits shall be an Aquatic Center Expense.

C.       Temporary Assignment of Other Mana er Personnel.  If the position of any key
management positions of the Aquatic Center are not filled for whatever reason, Manager may
temporarily assign to these positions the staff of other Premier Aquatic Services operated
facilities; provided, however, that said temporary assignment shall not exceed ninety ( 90) days
without the written approval of the Cominunity Services Director.  During such time as these
employees are temporarily assigned to the Aquatic Center, all such employees will be paid their

11
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-13



regular Employee Compensation, and the pro- rata share of such Employees' Compensation equal

to the actual time such employees worked at the Aquatic Center shall be an Aquatic Center

Expense.

D.       Management Staff.    Manager shall provide an Aquatic Director  ( or similar

inanageinent staf, who shall be responsible for the day- to- day manageinent and operation of the
Aquatic Center.   The name and telephone number ( both home and business) of the general

manager shall be provided, in writing, to the Community Services Director and shall be current
at all times.  The Aquatic Director shall be reasonably available during normal working hours to
meet with the Community Services Director. Manager shall ensure that substitute personnel are
available to cover the duties of the Aquatic Director and other key manageinent employees in the
event of illness or vacation.  The Coinmunity Services Director shall have the right to approve
the individuals who Manager intends to hire to fill the positions of Aquatic Director ( regardless

of the title given for such position by Manager) and other key management staff, which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.  Any personnel who fail or refuse to perfonn the
services required by this Ageement in a manner acceptable to the City, or who are detennined
by the City to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the
services required by this Agreement or a threat to the safety of persons or property, shall be
promptly removed by the Manager at the request of the City; provided, however, that any such
removal complies with applicable federal and state employment laws.

SECTION 3. 5 Specific Operating Procedures.    In addition to the more general

responsibilities of Manager as manager of the Aquatic Center as provided in this Article III,

Manager shall operate and manage the Aquatic Center in accordance with the following
operating procedures consistent with the Operating Budget:

A.       Ac uatic Center Hours of Operation.   Except upon the occurrence of the events

described in Article X of this Agreement, the Aquatic Center shall be open during such times as
approved in advance by the City, on a daily basis, including holidays, if necessary.   The Aquatic

Center shall be kept open during all hours necessary to adequately serve the public utilizing the
Aquatic Center, except for instances in which normal maintenance requires temporary closure.
The Manager shall be available at the Aquatic Center as necessary for scheduled events and
activities.  Manager understands and acknowledges that, due to the nature of proinoting and
scheduling events at the Aquatic Center, it will be necessary for Manager to make itself available
other than normal business hours to attend community or city meetings and meet the needs of
users and potential users of the Aquatic Center.

B.       Fees and Char  Manager shall set all fees, rates and charges for the Aquatic

Center consistent with the Aquatic Center' s market position for similar facilities in the greater

Orange County area; provided that all such fees, rates and charges shall be subject to the
approval of the City Manager.   All fees, charges, and prices at the Aquatic Center shall be

comparable to and competitive with comparable facilities, as mutually identified from time to
time by Manager and City Manager.

C.       Food and Bevera perations.   The Aquatic Center has a quality kitchen to
provide food and beverage services for events and activities at the Aquatic Center.  While it is

anticipated that all food and beverages for events at the Aquatic Center will be provided by the

12
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-14



Conference Center Operator, the City reserves the right to use outside caterers for City sponsored
events and other community group and/ or nonprofit organization events. The Conference Center
Operator will be responsible for all food and beverage operations at the Aquatic Center ( the cost
of which shall be a Conference Center Expense). The Conference Center Operator shall use

cominercially reasonable efforts to comply with all applicable health laws and regulations as
existing or as may be established by the federal, state, county and city governmental agencies to
sell food and/or snacks and food preparation.  Manager shall at all times be in material

compliance with applicable regulations of the Orange County Health Department

D.       The Aquatic Manager shall coinply with all applicable health laws and regulations
as existing or as may be established by the federal, state, county and city governinental agencies
to sell food and/ or snacks and food preparation. Manager shall at all tiines be in material

compliance with applicable regulations of the Orange County Health Department.

E.       Office Operations.   Manager shall employ sufficient administrative staff at the
Aquatic Center to permit Manager to competently perfonn Manager' s obligations under this
Agreement.   Upon City' s written request,  Manager shall provide the Community Services
Director with a written job description for each management position at the Aquatic Center.

Manager shall maintain at the Aquatic Center copies of all Manager corporate policies and

procedures, as such may be changed from time to time.

F.       Safetv and Securit  The Aquatic Center shall comply with all applicable safety
regulations of federal,  state, local governmental agencies, including without limitation,  any
requirements imposed by California Labor Code Section 6300 et.  seq.,  and regulations

promulgated with respect thereto, and applicable federal occupational, health, and safety laws
and regulations.  Manager shall use commercially reasonable efforts to protect the safety of all
Aquatic Center employees and customers.  The Aquatic Center shall contain appropriate security
and alann systems.   The alarm system at the Aquatic Center shall be tied into an offsite

monitoring station.   Manager shall keep for seven ( 7) days computer back-up tapes of data
recorded in connection with such monitoring systems, if any.  Manager shall arrange for security
guard services, as necessary, for any events as deemed appropriate by Manager to protect the
public health, safety and welfare.

G.       Public Use.   Manager acknowledges that use of the Aquatic Center shall at all

times be in a manner commensurate with and appropriate with the public use of publicly owned
property.  Manager shall not authorize, allow or tolerate any use of the Aquatic Center for any
unlawful or illegal purpose.

H.       Use of Aquatic Center at Citv Direction.  The City shall have the right to use the
Aquatic Center or any part thereof, upon reasonable advance notice and subject to availability,
for such purposes as meetings, seminars, training classes or other uses without the payment of
any rental or use fee, except that direct out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with such
uses,  including,  without limitation, the cost of providing,  preparing and serving food and
beverages, shall be paid by the City.   At the direction of the City Manager, upon reasonable
advance notice and subject to availability, Manager shall permit use of the Aquatic Center or any
part thereof to civic, special interest groups and nonprofit organizations without the payment of

any rental or use fee or at a reduced rate, except that direct out-of-pocket expenses incurred in

13
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-15



connection with such uses shall be paid by the City or such civic, special interest groups and
nonprofit organizations.  The City shall not schedule use of the Aquatic Center pursuant to this
subsection if such use will conflict with paying events booked by Manager and shall in all
instances be subordinate thereto in terms of priority of use of the Conference and Aquatic Center.

I. S ns.  Manager shall not erect, construct or place any signs or advertisements in
or on any portion of the Aquatic Center without the express prior written permission of the City.

J. Contact Infonnation.  When away from the Aquatic Center, a designated liaison
for Manager shall use commercially reasonable efforts to return calls from authorized City
representatives within four ( 4) hours.  Manager may maintain a twenty- four ( 24) hour contact
number ( answering service or regularly monitored answering machine) far this purpose.

K.       Customer Evaluation Forms.    Forms shall be available to customers of the

Aquatic Center to present their comments ar complaints regarding the Aquatic Center.
Completed forms shall be collected on a weekly basis and retained by Manager at the Aquatic
Center for not less than one ( 1) year and made available to the City upon request.

L.       Fraud Policv.   Consultant shall provide a copy of the City's Fraud Prevention
Policy to each of its employees assigned to perform the tasks under this Agreement Consultant
shall submit to the City's Representative a statement signed by Consultant and by each of its
employees who are assigned to perform the Services under this Agreement certifying receipt of
and that they have read the City' s Fraud Prevention Policy. A finding by the City that Consultant
ar any of Consultant' s employees have committed fraud against the City or have violated the
City' s Fraud Prevention Policy shall be grounds far appropriate discipline, up to and including
such employee's removal froin performance of this Agreement at City's request and/ or
tennination of this Agreement.  Consultant shall reimburse the City for any costs and expenses
associated with fraud against the City.

SECTION 3. 6 Alterations to Buildin s.    Manager shall not make any substantial
alterations, additions,  ar changes to the exterior appearance or the structural nature of the

Aquatic Center without the prior written consent of the City Manager.

SECTION 3. 7 Operations and Maintenance Standards.  The parties acknowledge and

agree that the Aquatic Center shall be operated, maintained and managed as a first class facility.
Within ninety ( 90) days of the effective date of this Agreement, the parties shall create an

evaluation form to be used to assess the Manager' s performance relating to operating,
maintaining and managing the Aquatic Center.  The City shall have the right, at all reasonable
times, to enter the Aquatic Center for the purpose of inspection, repair and detennination of

Manager' s compliance with this Agreement, and for any other reasonable purpose including the
protection of City' s property.  Such entry may be made without the knowledge or consent of the
Manager and may be conducted at any reasonable time.  During any such visit by the City, City
shall use its best efforts not to unreasonably interfere with events scheduled at and the general
operation of the Aquatic Center.

SECTION 3. 8 Manager Purchases.    In connection with any purchases made by
Manager or an Affiliate of Manager for the account of City, it is understood that Manager or

14
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-16



such Affiliate may perfonn services as a representative of the manufacturer to secure the benefits
of lower costs,  and that any resulting savings shall be passed on to City,  including
representatives' fees.  In addition, all trade discounts, rebates and refunds pertaining directly to
purchases for the Aquatic Center shall accrue to the benefit of City.  If any purchases of goods or
services for the Aquatic Center are inade from or through an Affiliate of Manager, the charges to

the Aquatic Center for such goods or services shall be on the same tenns as those made to other

aquatic facilities and country clubs operated by Manager and such charges shall not exceed the
market prices for such goods and services.

SECTION 3. 9 Capital Improvements.

A.       Capital Improvement Plans.    During the Management Term,  Manager shall

submit on or before April 1 of each year, a Capital Improvement Plan for the Aquatic Center for

the next Operating Year,  which shall include Manager' s recommendation of Capital

Improvement projects for the next Operating Year and the estimated costs of such Capital
Improvement projects.

B.       Implementation of Capital Improvement Projects.  The parties acknowledge and

agree that all Capital Improvement projects are in City' s sole control and discretion, and all costs
and expenses of Capital Improvement projects shall be paid from the Capital I nprovement

Account.   The costs and expenses of Capital Improvement projects shall not be considered

Operating Expenses.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the parties acknowledge
and agree that this Agreement imposes no responsibilities or obligations on the part of Manager

with respect to any aspect of a Capital Improvement project, including design, construction or
supervision.

SECTION 3. 10 Insurance During Management Term.

A.       Covera e.   Manager agrees to procure and maintain, during the Management
Term, as an Aquatic Center Expense, at a minimum the following insurance ( except where

otherwise indicated that the City shall procure such insurance at City expense):

1.     Comprehensive general liability insurance against claims for bodily injury,
death, or property dainage occurring on, in, or about the Aquatic Center, and excess coverage
in amounts equal to $ 5, 000,000.00 per occurrence and $ 5, 000,000.00 in the aggregate, with a

5, 000.00 deductible or such other deductible amount as is mutually agreeable between City
and Manager, and extended protection coverage for the following: ( i) Contractual Liability
coverage, ( ii) Personal Injury Liability coverage, and Advertising Injury Liability insurance,
iii)  Premises Medical Payments coverage,  ( iv)  Broad Form Property Damage Liability

coverage ( including Completed Operations), ( v) Additional Persons Insured, ( vi) Incidental

Medical Malpractice Liability coverage, ( vii) Damage to Premises restricted to your coverage

up to  $ 50, 000.00,  ( viii)  Extended Bodily Injury coverage,  ( ix)  Automatic coverage,  ( x)

Watercraft Liability coverage, and ( xi) Limited Worldwide Liability coverage. The Products
and Completed Operations exclusion shall not apply.

15
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-17



2.     Automobile liability coverage covering " Any Auto," including, without
limitation,  coverage for owned,  hired and non-owned vehicles,  with minimum limits of

1, 000,000.00 per occurrence and $ 1, 000,000.00 in the aggregate.

3.     Workers'  compensation and employer' s liability insurance as may be
required under applicable laws,  containing USL& H Jones Act Endorsements,  where

applicable, with Alternate Einployer Endorsement, Voluntary Compensation Endorsement, and
Employer' s Liability Coverage Endorsement, covering all employees of Manager included in
the operation of the Aquatic Center, with such deductible limits as are generally established by
Manager and agreed to by City, written on state approved policy form and providing statutory
benefits as required by law with employer' s liability limits no less than $ 1, 000,000.00 per

accident or disease.

4.     Coverage for employee dishonesty, loss inside and outside the Aquatic
Center,  and other such endorsements as normally provided,  in minimum amount of

500, 000.00 per occurrence and in the aggregate with reasonable deductibles to be detennined

by City and Manager covering all employees in job classifications normally bonded in the
United States or as otherwise required by law.

Manager shall have the right to increase ( but not to decrease without the prior written

consent of the City Manager) the minimum amount of any insurance to be maintained by
Manager with respect to the Aquatic Center under this Section in order to make such coverage

comparable to the amount of insurance carried with respect to other aquatic facilities and country
clubs operated by Manager, taking into account the size, character and location of the Aquatic
Center.   The types of insurance and the coverage amounts specified in this Section are the

requirements of City in connection with the operation of the Aquatic Center.  City acknowledges
and understands that Manager has made no representation or warranties that such insurance is

adequate to protect City.  Except for losses, damages, liability or expenses covered under Section
13. 2, any losses, damages, liability, or expenses that are not required to be covered by any of the
insurance specified in this Section shall be an Aquatic Center Expense.  In its sole discretion,

City may elect to procure and maintain at one or more times and from time to time, some or all
of the policies of insurance set forth in subparagraphs ( 1), ( 2), ( 3), and ( 4) above that Manager is

required to procure and maintain, and in such case the City Manager shall notify Manager in
writing (i) that Manager is temporarily relieved from the obligation of procuring and maintaining
the policy(ies) of insurance specified by City in its written notice to Mana er, and ( ii) of the
period of time during which Manager' s obligation to procure and maintain the policy(ies)
specified in City' s written notice is suspended.

B.       Policies.   All insurance coverages required under this Section 3. 10,  shall be

secured through policies issued by insurance companies of good reputation and of sound and
adequate financial responsibility having a general policy holder' s rating of not less than " A-" and

a financial rating of not less than Class VIII in the most current edition of Best' s Rating Guide,
unless such requirement is waived in writing by the City Manager.  Such insurance companies

shall be qualified to do business and in good standing in California.  Within thirty (30) days after
the Effective Date, Manager shall deliver to the City certificates of insurance and endorsements,
as applicable, with respect to all of the policies of insurance required to be procured and

maintained pursuant to this Section 3. 10.  All certificates of insurance shall be signed by a person

16
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-18



authorized by the insurance company to bind coverage on its behalf.    In the event any
subcontractors perform work for Manager under this Agreement, Manager shall include such

subcontractars as insureds under the policies of insurance to be inaintained by Manager pursuant
to this Section 3. 10, or in the alternative, Manager shall obtain from such subcontractors separate

certificates of insurance that satisfy the requirements of this Section 3. 10 unless otherwise
waived by the City Manager.  Neither the procuring of insurance pursuant to this Section 3. 10,
nor the delivery of certificates of insurance evidencing such insurance coverages,  shall be
construed as a limitation of either party' s indemnity obligations under Section 13. 2.   All

insurance required under this Section 3. 10 shall name both City and Manager as named insureds.
All policies of insurance required under this Section 3. 10 shall have attached thereto an

endorsement that such policy shall not be canceled or materially changed without at least thirty
30) days prior written notice to City and Manager.   All insurance coverages provided by

Manager shall be endorsed to state that they are primary and any other insurance, deductible, or
self-insurance maintained by City shall not contribute with this primary insurance.

C.       Blanket Policies.  Any insurance policies provided by Manager under this Section
3. 10 may be affected under policies of blanket insurance which cover other properties in addition
to the Aquatic Center, and in such case an allocable portion of the preiniums for such blanket
policies of insurance shall be considered an Aquatic Center Expense.

D.       Workers Compensation Insurance.   Not later than the Effective Date and as a

condition to the effectiveness of this Agreement, Manager shall deliver to the City Manager a
certificate of workers compensation insurance indicating that such insurance complies with all
requirements of California law.  Manager shall require all subcontractors performing work for
Manager under this Agreement to maintain workers compensation insurance covering such
subcontractor' s einployees.

City shall not be responsible for any claiins in law or equity occasioned by the failure of
Manager to comply with this Section 3. 10 as it pertains to worker' s compensation insurance, or
with the provisions of the law relating to workers compensation insurance.

E.       Waiver of Subroatgion•  Neither Manager nor City shall assert against the other,
and Manager and City hereby waive with respect to each other, any claims and rights of recovery
for any losses, damages, liability or expenses ( including attorney' s fees) incurred or sustained by
either of them on account of injury to persons or damage to property arising out of the
ownership, operation and maintenance of the Conference and Aquatic Center to the extent that
the same are covered by the insurance required under this Section 3. 10.   City and Manager
hereby grant to each other, on behalf of any insurance company providing insurance covering the
Aquatic Center, a waiver of any right of subrogation which any insurer or party may acquire
against the other party by virtue of pa}nnent of any loss under any insurance policy.  City and
Manager shall give notice to the insurance companies providing insurance under this Agreement
of the mutual waiver of subrogation contained in this Section 3. 10 which shall survive the

expiration of this Agreement.

F.       Insurance Maintained bv Manager.   Any insurance required and maintained by
Manager under this Section 3. 10 may contain deductible provisions and self-insurance or self-
assumption provisions in such amounts as are maintained by Manager for other

17
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-19



conference/colnmunity centers of a similar quality level operated by Manager.  City understands
and agrees that with respect to al] policies of insurance required under this Section 3. 10, the

portion of any claim, loss, or damage subject to a deductible amount or a self-insurance or self-
assuinption ainount shall be an Aquatic Center Expense.  Manager shall notify City in writing at
least thirty ( 30) days prior to any increase in the deductible amount or self-insured or self-
assumed amounts for the insurance coverage maintained by Manager under this Section 3. 10.

SECTION 3. 11 Handling of Claims.   Manager shall be responsible for handling all
claims, demands, and lawsuits for any losses, damages, liability, and expenses ( including without
limitation personal injury and property damage claims)  arising out of the operation and
management of the Aquatic Center (" Claims"), whether or not such Claims are covered by the
insurance required under Section 3. 10.  Handling such Claims shall include, without limitation,
responding to such Claims, investigating sucl Claims, retaining legal counsel on behalf of the
City to defend such Claims, settling such ClaiTns, and paying any losses, damages and expenses
relating to such Claims.  All costs and expenses relating to the handling of such Claims as set
forth in the preceding sentence, including, without limitation, attorney' s fees and costs for
Manager' s in-house counsel and for outside legal counsel, shall be an Aquatic Center Expense.

The City Manager shall have the right to approve any legal counsel retained by Manager to
defend the City, and to approve all legal bills incurred in such defense.

ARTICLE IV - MANAGEMENT FEES.

SECTION 4. 1 Forms of Mana er Compensation.      Manager shall receive as

compensation for its services during the Management Term, a management fee as described in
A) below ( the" Management Fee").

A.       Management Fee. The Management Fee shall be an annual fee of One Hundred

Thousand Dollars ($ 100, 000). The Management Fee shall be paid in equal monthly installments,
less the retention funds, described below.  The Fixed Manageinent Fee shall be prorated for any
partial calendar month occurring during the Management Term.    Each year,  the Fixed

Management Fee shall be increased or decreased by the rate of the Index for such year.

B.       Retention Funds.  The Management Fee shall be paid in equal monthly
installments less fifteen percent ( 15%) which shall be retained by the City until completion of the
True Up Process.

C.       True Up Process.

1)  Thirty ( 30) days following the end of each fiscal year of the Term, City and
Manager shall audit the budgeted Aquatic Center expenses and Aquatic Center

Expenses.  To the extent the Aquatic Center Expenses exceed the budgeted

Aquatic Center expenses (" Expense Overage"), Manager' s Manageinent Fee shall

be reduced by 50% of the Expense Overage. If the Manager' s portion of the

Expense Overage exceeds the Retention Funds, Manager shall pay the City an
amount equal to the Manager' s portion of the remaining Expense Overage.

2)  City and Manager shall not later than December 31 of each year review all
Aquatic Center Expenses and Gross Revenues for the current fiscal year. Should

18
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-20



said review demonstrate that the Manager' s share of the Expense Overage is

reasonably likely to exceed the Retention Funds amount at the end of the fiscal
year, the amount retained monthly shall be increased to such percentage to ensure
the City shall retain sufficient funds to meet, but not exceed, Manager' s projected
share of the Expense Overage.

3)  Following the True Up at the end of each fiscal year, Manager shall be paid any
Retention Funds not applied to the Expense Overage within 30 days of

completion of the True Up Process.

ARTICLE V - ACCOUNTS: WORKING FUNDS;

DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS; RECORDS AND REPORTS

SECTION 5. 1 Aquatic Center Accounts.

A.       Aquatic Center Account Requirements.    City shall establish,  . an operating

expense account ( the " Operating Expense Account" and together with the Capital Iinprovement
Account, the " Aquatic Center Accounts"). All Gross Revenues of the Aquatic Center shall be

collected, received,  and deposited by Manager exclusively through the Operating Expense
Account in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  All Employee Compensation for the

Aquatic Center shall be handled and expended exclusively through the Operating Expense
Account.  Manager shall also be entitled to maintain funds in reasonable amounts in " cash

register banks" or in petty cash funds at the Aquatic Center; provided the amount of such funds
does not exceed $ 500 in aggregate at any measurement period. All revenues from the Aquatic
Center are the sole property of the City, held in trust by Manager for the City for application as
provided in this Agreement.

B.       Responsibilitv for Aquatic Center Expenses.  City acknowledges that it is solely
responsible for all Aquatic Center Expenses and Capital Improvement expenditures required for

or on behalf of the Aquatic Center provided that such Aquatic Center Expenses and Capital

Improvements are made in accordance with the terms of this Ageement.  City shall be
responsible for up to $ 50,000 in annual operational costs for the first year of the term. City also
shall be responsible for all other expenditures and obligations in connection with the Aquatic

Center, including without limitation,  all federal,  state and local taxes and all principal and
interest payments on indebtedness.

C.       Operatin pense Account. City shall maintain a minimum balance in the
Operating Expense Account equal to the Operating Expense Minimum.   On a monthly basis,
Manager shall provide City with a statement describing the anticipated source and use of funds
for the Aquatic Center for the next monthly period. Manager shall subinit to the City original
receipts for all expenses to be paid by the City for the operations of the Aquatic Center from the
pay the Operating Expense Account as incurred in accordance with the approved Operating
Budget. All Aquatic Center funds held by Manager, whether the Advances or monies held by
Manager in " cash register banks" or petty cash funds at the Aquatic Center shall be owned by the
City.

19
I 2235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-21



D.       No Commin of Funds.  Manager shall not allow any funds withdrawn from
or to be deposited in the Aquatic Center Accounts to be commingled with any other funds or
bank accounts of Manager.

SECTION 5. 2 Additional Aquatic Center Expenses Provisions.

A.       " Operating Expenses" shall include all operating expenses of the Aquatic Center
other than expenses or expenditures in connection with Capital Improvements, the Percentage

Management Fee payable pursuant to Section 4. 1( A) and any expenses relating to personnel of
Manager based in Manager' s corporate headquarters or its regional field locations, in each case

incurred or paid on behalf of City during the Management Ter-m as approved by City through the
Operating Budget, computed on an accrual basis.   Operating Expenses, include, but are not
limited to, the following items:

1.     Employee Compensation;

2.     Marketing, advertising, and promotional expenses;

3.     Purchase and replacement, as necessary, of Operating Inventory;

4.     Purchase and replacement, as necessary, of office supplies, computers,
printers, facsimile machines, photocopiers, postage, printing and routine office expenses, and
accounting services incurred in the on- site operation of the Aquatic Center;

5.     The costs of IT third party consultants and other third party consultants
utilized for the Aquatic Center for hardware and software that is not owned by Manager;

6.     Accrual on the Aquatic Center balance sheet of a reserve for insurance

including workers' compensation) each month in an amount or at a rate that is sufficient to
pay such insurance premiums when they become due and payable;

7.     Insurance premiums,  to the extent not provided for in the reserve

established therefor;

8.     Accounts receivable previously included within Gross Revenues, to the
eXtent they remain unpaid siXty( 60) days after the first billing;

9.     Costs incurred for utilities, including, but not liinited to, all electric, gas
and water costs, and any other private utility charges incurred in connection with the operation
of the Aquatic Center.

10.   Janitorial and cleaning expenses, including cashier window and carpet
cleaning expenses;

11.   Ordinary maintenance and repairs, exclusive of any Capital Improvements
or capital replacements, which are hereby excluded;

20
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-22



12.   Subject to Section 13. 2, expenses, including legal fees, damage or other
costs, involved in defending discrimination, harassment or other employment related lawsuits,
charges or claims involving personnel of the Aquatic Center;

13.   All out-of-pocket expenses,  including travel,  air eXpress,  costs of

recruitment ( including applicable agent' s fee) and other incidental expenses as set forth in the
approved Operating Budget incurred for the direct operation of the Aquatic Center.

14.   Amounts expended to procure and maintain permits and licenses;

15.   Amounts expended to provide services at the Aquatic Center snack bar,

when the Conference Center Operator is not providing food and non- alcoholic beverages;

16.   Landscape maintenance, pest control, lighting repair and replacement, and
other building and ground maintenance expenses, provided that the City will contract for these
services as part of its maintenance of other City-owned facilities and the costs of such services,
as they pertain to the Aquatic Center, will be invoiced to the Aquatic Center; and

7.   All other custoinary and reasonable expenses incurred in the operation of
the Conference and Aquatic Center in accordance with the Operating Budgets.

B.       Out-of-Pocket EXpenses.  In addition to all other fees and expenses recited herein

payable to Manager, but without duplication, and subject to City' s approval, it is agreed that City
shall reimburse Manager within thirty (30) days of invoice for all actual and reasonable out-of-
pocket expenses incurred by Manager in the perfonnance of this Agreement.   Out-of-pocket

expenses shall include, but shall not be limited to, reasonable travel,  air express, costs of

recruitment ( including applicable agent' s fees), and other incidental expenses.  Reimbursement

for such out-of-pocket expenses will be made at actual cost and be Inade directly froin the
Operating Expense Account.

C.       Additional Ex enses.   Manager shall pay all of the following items from the
Operating Expense Account, provided they are included in the approved Operating Budget:  ( i)

inajor items of furniture, fixtures, and equipment not otherwise included as part of the Capital
Improvement Plan provided such contracts are approved by City in writing, ( ii) the Fixed and

Percentage Management Fees, and ( iii) any other expenses which do not constitute Operating
Expenses.

D.       Accountin Mana e  Manager shall provide for all accounting and financial
reporting functions set forth on Exhibit A.

SECTION 5. 3 Remaining Funds.   Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this

Agreement, Manager shall return the Advances and any and all funds held in possession of
Manager or its agents that are derived froin Gross Revenues or in any way related to the Aquatic
Center; provided that Manager shall not be required to return to City any Advances relating to
Employee Compensation unless and until all obligations for the payment of Employee

Compensation arising out of or related to this Agreement have been satisfied in full.   After

tennination of this Ageement, City shall pay to Manager any monies due to Manager under this
Agreement, but unpaid as of the date of termination, within forty- five (45) days.

21
I 2235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-23



SECTION 5. 4 Books and Records.   Manager shall keep accurate account and such
other records as are necessary to reflect the results of the operation of the Aquatic Center. All
books and records far the Aquatic Center shall be located either at the Aquatic Center or at
Manager' s corporate office.  All such books, records, and reports shall be maintained separately
from other facilities operated by Manager.  Manager agrees to maintain reasonably appropriate
accounting, operating, and administrative controls relating to the financial aspects of the Aquatic
Center.  The cash registers and any other equipinent used by Manager to record Aquatic Center
operations shall be approved by the City and is Pa}nnent Card Industry (PCI) compliant, where
applicable.    Manager shall surrender all on-site books,  reports,  and records to City upon
expiration or tennination of this Agreement and shall retain all financial data and records at the

corporate office for a period of at least three ( 3) years after the expiration or earlier termination
of this Agreement.  City shall have the right to inspect and audit financials and records during
such period as provided in Section 5. 5 below.

SECTION 5. 5 Inspection.  Upon reasonable notice and during normal business hours,
City shall have the right during the tenn of this Agreement to review, inspect, audit, and copy the
financials, recards, invoices, deposit receipts, and other accounting and financial information
maintained by Manager in connection with the operation of the Conference and Aquatic Center.
All such books and records shall be made available to City or its authorized agents, auditors or
representatives at the Aquatic Center unless City and Manager agree upon another location.
City, at its own expense, shall have the right to retain an independent nationally recognized
accounting firm to audit the books and records of the Aquatic Center on an annual basis.  Such

inspection right shall not extend to any inspection of records located at Manager' s corporate
offices that are not related to the Aquatic Center.  If any such audit demonstrates that the Gross
Revenues or Aquatic Center Expenses reflected in any financial statements prepared by Manager
are understated ( in the case of Aquatic Center Expenses) ar overstated ( in the case of Gross

Revenues), in either case by more than five percent ( 5%), Manager shall pay to the City the
reasonable cost of such audit and shall promptly refund to the City any portion of the Percentage
Management Fee that is attributable to the overstatement or understatement, as the case may be.

SECTION 5. 6 Reports to Citv.   Manager shall deliver to the Director of Financial

Services of the City the following financial statements, in a form reasonably acceptable to City:

A.       Within fifteen ( I S) days after the end of each calendar month, detail reports and

all supporting documentation delineating all Revenues, Revenue categories, deposits at the bank
and a reconciliation statement reflecting any transit activity. In addition, reports should include
sufficient detail to reflect all Gross Revenues, Einployee Compensation, Operating Expenses,
Fixed Management Fee, Percentage Management Fee ( if applicable) and Capital Improvement

Funds; and,

B.       Within thirty (30) days after the end of each Operating Year, detail reports and all
supporting documentation delineating all Revenues, Revenue categories, deposits at the bank,
and a reconciliation statement reflecting any transit activity.  In addition, reports should include

sufficient detail to reflect all Gross Revenues, Einployee Coinpensation, Operating Expenses,
Fixed Management Fee, Percentage Management Fee ( if applicable) and Capital Improvement

Funds. If requested by City, and at the sole expense of City, these financial statements shall be
certified by an independent certified public accountant acceptable to City.

22
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-24



C.       Within thirty ( 30) days after the end of each calendar quarter, a report detailing
the federal, state, local and sales taxes paid by Manager on behalf of City and ainounts accrued
by Manager for estimated federal, state, local and sales tax liabilities relating to the Aquatic
Center, in each case arising during such calendar quarter.

SECTION 5. 7 Manager Accounting Software.     The parties acknowledge and

understand if Manager owns and/ or licenses software used at the Aquatic Center, City shall have
no rights or interests in such software.   Upon the expiration or earlier tennination of this

Agreeinent, Manager shall reinove software owned and/ or licensed by Manager froin Conference
and Aquatic Center.  All software that is used for Aquatic Center reservations and accounting
purposes, shall not be removed until the data has been converted, for use by another software
program, if feasible, and printed. Aquatic Center maintenance software shall not be removed

until all maintenance records have been printed.  If City owns and/ or licenses the software used
at the Aquatic Center, Manager shall have no rights or interests in such software.

ARTICLE VI - AQUATIC CENTER NAME

The Aquatic Center shall be known by such trade name and/ or trademark or logo as may
from tiine to time be determined by City.   The parties acknowledge and understand that the

names, logos, and designs used in the operation of the Aquatic Center together with appurtenant

goodwill, are the exclusive property of City.   Manager may identify the Aquatic Center as an
Aquatic Center managed and operated by Manager, provided, however, that any display of any
Manager Logo or other corporate identification shall first be approved in writing by the City in
its sole discretion.

ARTICLE VII - ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

In performing its responsibilities under this Agreeinent, Manager shall comply with all
applicable Environmental Laws.

ARTICLE VIII - EVENTS OF DEFAULT

The occurrence of any one or more of the following events which is not cured within the
specified cure period, if any, shall constitute a default under this Agreement (hereinafter referred
to as an " Event of Default"):

SECTION 8. 1 Failure to Pay Sums Due.  Either party' s failure to pay any sums payable
under this Agreement when and as the same shall become due and payable and such failure shall

continue far a period of five ( 5) days after written notice ( specifying the item not paid) thereof
from the other party to the defaulting party.

SECTION 8. 2 Failure to Comply.  Either party' s material failure to comply with any of
the covenants, agreements, terms, or conditions contained in this Agreeinent and such failure

shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice thereof froin the other party to
the defaulting party specifying in detail the nature of such failure.    Notwithstanding the
faregoing, in the event any such failure cannot with due diligence be cured within such 30- day
period, if the defaulting party proceeds promptly and diligently to cure the saine and thereafter

23
i223sx93. 0

Agenda Item 9-25



diligently prosecutes the curing of such failure, the time within which the failure inay be cured
shall be extended for such period as may be necessary for the defaulting party to cure the failure.

SECTION 8. 3 Bankruptcv.  If either party ( i) applies for or consents to the appointment
of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of itself or any of its property, ( ii) is unable to pay its debts as
they mature or adinits in writing its inability to pay its debts as they mature, ( iii) makes a general

assignment for the benefit of creditors, ( iv) is adjudicated as bankrupt or insolvent, or ( v) files a

voluntary petition in bankruptcy or a petition or an answer seeking reorganization or an
arrangement with creditors, or taking advantage of any bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency,
readjustment of debt, dissolution or liquidation law or statute, ar admits the materia] allegations

of a petition filed against it in any proceedings under any such law, or if any action shall be taken
by said party for the purpose of effecting any of the foregoing ( collectively, an " Insolvency
Proceeding").

SECTION 8. 4 Reorganization; Receiver.   An order, judgment, or decree is entered

without the application,  approval,  or consent of either party by any court of competent
jurisdiction approving a petition seeking reorganization of said party or appointing a receiver,
trustee, or liquidator of said party, or of all ar a substantial part of any of the assets of said party,
and such order, judgYnent, or decree remains unstayed and in effect for a period of ninety ( 90)
days from the date of entry thereof.

ARTICLE IX - REMEDIES

SECTION 9. 1 Cit_y' s Remedies.    Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default by
Manager, City may:

A.       Seek specific performance of Manager' s obligations or injunctive relief,  as

applicable;

B.       Demand payment of all amounts due City under the terms of this Agreement and
demand the payment of all costs, dainages, expenses, and reasonable attorney' s fees arising due
to Manager' s Event of Default;

C.       Proceed to remedy the Event of Default, and in connection with such remedy,
City may pay all expenses and employ legal counsel.   All sums so expended or obligations

incurred by City in connection therewith shall be paid by Manager to City upon demand by City,
and on failure of such reimbursement, City may, at City' s option, deduct all costs and expenses
incurred in connection with remedying the Event of Default from the next sums becoming due to
Manager from City under the terms of this Agreement; and

D.       Terminate this Agreement by written notice of tennination to Manager.   Upon

proper termination of this Agreement, Manager shall surrender occupancy of the Aquatic Center
to City, including all keys that have been issued to Manager.

No remedy granted to City is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy herein or by law
provided, but each shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given
hereunder or now ar hereafter existing at law, in equity, or by statute.  No delay or omission by

24
12235893v. l0

Agenda Item 9-26



City to exercise any right accruing upon an Event of Default shall impair City' s exercise of any
right or shall be construed to be a waiver of any Event of Default ar acquiescence thereto.

IN NO EVENT SHALL MANAGER BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT,  SPECIAL,

INCIDENTAL,  CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS

AGREEMENT OR PERFORMANCE OR NON-PERFORMANCE HEREUNDER

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOST PROFITS, LOST BUSINESS AND LOSS OF

GOODWILL)  EVEN IF ADVISED OR AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH

DAMAGES.

SECTION 9. 2 Mana er Remedies.   Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default by
City, Manager inay:

A.       Seek specific performance of City' s obligations or injunctive relief, as applicable;

B.       Demand payment of all amounts due Manager under the terms of this Agreement

and demand the payinent of all costs, damages, expenses, and reasonable attorileys'  fees of

Manager due to City' s Event of Default;

C.       Proceed to remedy the Event of Default, and in connection with such remedy,
Manager may pay all expenses and employ legal counsel.  All sums so expended or obligations

incurred by Manager in connection therewith shall be paid by City to Manager, upon demand by
Manager, and on failure of such reimbursement, Manager may, at Manager' s option, deduct all
costs and expenses incurred in connection with remedying the Event of Default from the next
sums becoming due to City from Manager under the terms of this Agreement; and

D.       Terminate this Agreement by Manager' s written notice of tennination to City.

No reinedy granted to Manager is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy herein or by law
provided, but each shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given
hereunder or now or hereafter existing at law, in equity, or by statute.  No delay or omission by
Manager to exercise any right accruing upon an Event of Default shall impair Manager' s
exercise of any right or shall be construed to be a waiver of any Event of Default or acquiescence
thereto.

ARTICLE X TERMINATION RIGHTS

SECTION 10. 1 Events of Termination.   This Agreement shall tenninate upon the

occurrence of any of the events set forth below:

A.       For causes other than an Event of Default by Manager, and City sends to Manager
a notice of termination for cause ( after the expiration of any applicable cure period);

B.       For causes other than an Event of Default by City, and Manager sends to City a
notice of termination for cause ( after the expiration of any applicable cure period);

C.       Both parties agree in writing to tenninate this Agreement; and

25
I 2235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-27



D.       Upon the expiration or tennination of this Agreement according to its tenns.

SECTION 10. 2 Payments Upon Termination.    Upon expiration or tennination of this

Agreement, all sums owed by either party to the other shall be paid within ten ( 10) days of the
effective date of such termination.

SECTION 10. 3 Employee and Other Obli ations Upon Termination.

A.       Citv' s Obligations.  Upon a tennination or expiration of this Agreement for any
reason, City shall remain responsible for payment of obligations relating to or arising out of the
performance by Manager of this Agreement through the effective date of termination ( including
all Aquatic Center Expenses and all out of pocket expenses).  Such obligations shall include all

amounts to become due and owing to the terminated staff of Manager at the Aquatic Center
through the effective date of tennination.  City shall pay all accrued wages far the terminated
staff through such termination date and shall reimburse and/ or hold harmless Manager for

workers compensation insurance and other employee benefits paid or accrued by Manager on
behalf of City to the terminated staff as of the tertnination date.   Additionally, City shall be
responsible for the payment of any earned and accrued vacation owed or due to the terminated
staff as a result of the termination as well as any manual adjustments of wages and any
unclaimed wages due the terminated staff accruing prior to the tennination date and shall, if
requested by Manager, reimburse Manager for any such payments made by Manager.    Any
ainounts owed to Manager pursuant to this Section shall be paid to Manager within five ( 5)

business days of written request therefor.

B.       Upon a termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason, Manager shall
use commercially reasonable efforts to transfer to the City or its designated agent, to the extent
transferable, all licenses and permits then held by Manager from any city, county, State and
Federal governmental authority in connection with the operation and management of the Aquatic
Center.  The costs, if any, to transfer such license and permits shall be paid by City; provided
that City shall not be required to pay a separate fee or charge to Manager far the transfer of such
permits.

ARTICLE XI - TITLE MATTERS; ASSIGNMENT

SECTION 11. 1 Ownership of Improvements and Personal Property.      All

improvements to the Aquatic Center made during the term of this Agreement and all Furnishings
and Equipment and Operating Inventory purchased by Manager during the term of this
Agreement shall be considered property owned by City at such time as the improvements are
made or the Furnishings and Equipment or Operating Inventory are purchased.  Manager shall

not create, incur or allow any liens or obligations of any nature or kind whatsoever to be imposed
upon the Aquatic Center ar any of its Furnishings and Equipinent.

SECTION 11. 2 Assignment or Subcontracting.   Except for temporary independent
contractors retained by Manager on behalf of the City to provide non- supervisory services in
connection with pool and recreational activities, Manager shall not assign this Agreeinent, or

subcontract any work,  without the priar written consent of the City.   Any assignment by
Manager ( other than the engagement of temporary independent contractors to provide non-

26
12235893v. l0

Agenda Item 9-28



supervisory services in connection with pool and recreational activities), whether or not requiring

the prior consent of the City, shall not be effective unless and until Manager and such assignee
execute an assignment and assumption in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.    It is

understood and agreed that any consent granted by the City to any such assigmnent by Manager
shall not be deemed a waiver of any consent required under this Section as to any future
assignment.  Any assignment by Manager of this Agreement in violation of the provisions of this
Agreeinent shall be null and void and shall result in the termination of this Agreement.   In

addition to any other remedies available to the parties, the provisions of this Section shall be
enforceable by injunctive proceeding or by suit for specific performance.

SECTION 11. 3 Successors and Assi ns.  Subject to Section 11. 2, this Agreement shall

inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties and their respective heirs,  legal

representatives, successors and assigns.

ARTICLE XII - DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION; EMINENT DOMAIN;

FORCE MAJEURE EVENTS

SECTION 12. 1 Damage or Destruction.   Should the Aquatic Center be destroyed ar

substantially damaged by fire, flood, acts of God, or other casualty, City, by written notice to
Manager given within sixty (60) days following the occurrence of such event, shall have the right
to terminate this Agreement on the basis that City does not choose to rebuild or restore the
Aquatic Center, and in such event neither party shall have any further obligation to the other
party under this Agreement, except with respect to liabilities accruing, or based upon events
occurring, prior to the effective date of such termination ( or, with respect to amounts due

Manager, after such date if it is reasonably necessary to incur additional expenses in the wind-
down of operations of the Aquatic Center).  For the purpose of this Section, the Aquatic Center

shall be deemed to have been substantially damaged if the estimated length of time required to
restore the Aquatic Center substantially to its condition and character just prior to the occurrence
of such casualty shall be in excess of six ( 6) months, as indicated by an architect' s certificate or
other evidence reasonably satisfactory to Manager.  If this Agreement is not terminated in the

event of damage to the Aquatic Center either because ( i) the damage does not alnount to

substantial damage as described above, or ( ii) notwithstanding destruction of or substantial
damage to the Aquatic Center, City elects to restare the Aquatic Center, then City shall proceed,
at City' s own expense, with all due diligence to commence and complete restoration of the
Aquatic Center to its condition and character just prior to the occurrence of such casualty.  If as a
result of any damage ar destruction to the Aquatic Center as provided in this Section, the
responsibilities of Manager under this Agreement are substantially changed, then the parties shall
meet and discuss in good faith appropriate modifications to this Agreeinent including the Fixed
and Percentage Manageinent Fees.

SECTION 12. 2 Condemnation.  In the event all or a substantial portion of the Aquatic

Center is taken in any eminent domain,  condemnation,  compulsory acquisition,  or similar

proceeding by any coinpetent authority for any public or quasi- public use or purpose, or a sale of
the Aquatic Center takes place in lieu of same, then Manager may terminate this Agreement
upon written notice to the City given within ninety (90) days thereafter.  In the event a portion of

the Aquatic Center shall be so taken or is affected on a teinporary basis, and the result is not to
make it unreasonable to continue to operate the Aquatic Center for the purposes contemplated by

27
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-29



this Agreement, Manager shall have no right to tenninate this Agreement and this Agreement

shall not tenninate; however, so much of any award granted to the City for any such partial
taking, condemnation, or sale as shall be necessary to render the Aquatic Center equivalent to its
condition prior to such event shall be used for such purpose and the balance of such award ( less

the costs of obtaining such award) shall be included as Gross Revenue( but in no event shall sucl
award be included in Gross Revenues for purposes of calculating the Percentage Management
Fee).

SECTION 12. 3 Force Maieure Events.   As used in this Agreement, the term " Force

Majeure Event" means a disruption in the operation of the Aquatic Center due to, or the cause of

the failure to perfonn by a party hereto due to, declared or undeclared war, sabotage, riot or acts
of civil disobedience, acts or omissions of governmental agencies ( except acts of governmental

agencies including but not limited to the City taken in accordance with this Agreeinent),
accidents, fires, explosions, floods, earthquakes, or other acts of God, strikes, labor disputes,

shortages of or inability to obtain labor or materials, or any other event not within the control of
Manager and not caused by the gross negligence or intentional wrongful conduct of Manager.
Far purposes of this Section, any disruption to the operation of the Aquatic Center caused by a
Capital Improvement project shall also constitute a Force Majeure Event.  If as a result of the

occurrence of a Force Majeure Event, the responsibilities of Manager under this Agreement are

substantially changed,  then the parties shall meet and discuss in good faith appropriate

modifications to this Agreement including the Fixed and Percentage Management Fees.
Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the provisions of this Section shall
not be applicable to either party' s obligation to pay any sums, monies,  costs,  charges,  or
expenses required to be paid pursuant to the tenns of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XIII - GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 13. 1 Contract Administration.     City has designated the Community
Services Director as the individual who is responsible for administering this Agreement on
behalf of City.  Manager has designated Dan Berzansky as the individual who is responsible for
administering this Agreement on behalf of Manager.  Manager shall notify in writing if another
individual has replaced the foregoing designated person as the person responsible for
administering this Agreement on behalf of Manager.   The parties acknowledge that except as

otherwise expressly provided herein:

A.       The Community Services Director has the authority to approve or consent to those
matters identified in this Agreement as requiring City' s approval or consent and to make all other
decisions on behalf of City regarding the administration of this Agreement ( except where City
Council approval is expressly required herein).  City' s management direction to Manager shall
be given by the Community Services Director.

B.       Manager' s foregoing designated person or such other individual designated by
Manager in writing to City has the authority to approve or consent to those matters identified in
this Agreement as requiring Manager' s approval or consent and to make all other decisions on
behalf of Manager regarding the adininistration of this Ageement.

SECTION 13. 2 Indemnities.

28
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-30



A.       Manager' s Indemnification.   Except as provided in Section 3. 10( E), Manager

agrees to defend, indemnify aild hold harmless City and City' s officers, officials, meinbers,
employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers ( the " City Parties") from and against any and
all claiins, demands, actions, lawsuits, proceedings, damages, liabilities, judgments, penalties,

fines, expert witness fees, reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and expenses, which results from or is

connected with any act or omission by Manager or any shareholder, director, officer or employee
of Manager in connection with Manager' s performance under this Agreement that constitutes

negligence or willful misconduct, except to the extent such acts or omissions were directed or

approved by City, ar such liabilities were caused by City' s willful or criminal misconduct, gross
negligence or fraud.  Notwithstanding anything else contained herein, City acknowledges that
Manager shall not be responsible for any damage to property under City' s care, custody and
control and that City shall ensure that all such damage is covered by appropriate insurance
coverage.

B.       City' s Indemnification.  Except as provided in Section 3. 10( E), City agrees to
defend, indemnify and hold hannless Manager and Manager' s affiliated corporations, and each
of their shareholders, officers, directors, einployees, agents, representatives and volunteers, from

and against any and all claims, demands, actions, lawsuits, proceedings, damages, liabilities,
judgments, penalties, fines, expert witness fees, reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and expenses,

which results from or is connected with one or inore of the following:

l.     any act or omission by Manager in connection with the management and
operation of the Aquatic Center ( i) that is expressly authorized by this Agreement, or ( ii) that is
within the scope of Manager' s duties under this Agreement, or ( iii) that is within Manager' s

delegated authority under this Agreement, or ( iv) that was either at the written direction of City
or with the written approval of City; unless such act or oinission constitutes gross negligence or
willful misconduct ( and was neither at the written direction of City nor with the written
approval of City) in which event Manager shall not be indemnified under this Section;

2.     any act or omission constituting gross negligence or willful misconduct by
City or any officer, official, member, elnployee, agent, representative or volunteer of City;

3.     City' s failure to make any payment to Manager hereunder to which
Manager is entitled pursuant to the terms of this Agreement ( after the expiration of any
applicable cure period); or

4.     the ownership, leasing, organization, development or construction of the
Aquatic Center, Hazardous Materials or other conditions existing at the Aquatic Center, the use
by Manager of Aquatic Center trade names, trademarks, logos or other intellectual property
used in connection with the Aquatic Center.

C.       Survival.  The defense and indemnification obligations contained in this Section

13. 2 shall survive the expiration ar termination of this Agreement for any reason.

SECTION 13. 3 Cumulative Ri hts and Remedies.   All rights and remedies of both

parties here enumerated shall be cumulative and none shall exclude any other right or reinedy

29
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-31



allowed by law.   Likewise, the exercise by either party of any remedy provided for herein or
allowed by law shall not be to the exclusion of any other remedy.

SECTION 13. 4 Notices.     Unless expressly otherwise provide elsewhere in this

Agreement, any election, notice or other coinmunication required or permitted to be given under
this Agreement shall be in writing and deemed to have been duly given if and when delivered
personally ( with receipt acknowledged) ar three ( 3) days after mailing the same ( by certified
mail, return receipt required) with proper postage prepaid, or when sent by a national coinmercial
courier service ( such as Federal Express or DHL Worldwide Express) for expedited delivery, to
be confirmed in writing by such courier, at such Party' s address set forth below or at such other
address as a Party inay designate by written notice given to the other in accordance with the
foregoing.

For purposes of Notices hereunder, the address of City shall be:

City of Aliso Viejo
12 Journey, Suite 100
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656- 5335

Attention: Community Services Director

For purposes of Notices hereunder, the address of Manager shall be:

Premier Aquatic Services

36 Argonaut, Suite 130

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Attention: Dan Berzansky, Owner/ President

Each party shall have the right to designate a different address by the giving of notice in
conformity with this Section.

SECTION 13. 5 Independent Contractor.  Manager shall at all times be considered an

independent contractor under this Agreement.   Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be
construed to be or create a partnership or joint venture between City and its successors and
assigns, on the one part, and Manager and its successors and assigns, on the other part.

SECTION 13. 6 Proprietarv Information.     Subject to applicable state law,   all

specifically identifiable inforcnation developed by Manager for City at the expense of City shall
be the property of both Manager and City and neither party shall disclose or grant any rights to
such information to any third party without the consent of the other party.   All infonnation

developed by Mana er at Manager' s expense, including, without limitation, all promotional,
marketing, sales and operating strategies, programs, software ( specifically the software described
in Section 5. 7), technology, and similar confidential or proprietary information, shall be the
exclusive property of Manager and neither City nor any of its affiliates or successors may use or
disclose such proprietary infonnation without the advance written consent of Manager.   The

30
I 2235893v. I 0

Agenda Item 9-32



obligations and restrictions contained in this Section 13. 6 shall survive the expiration ar

termination of this Agreement for any reason.

SECTION 13. 7 Modification and Changes.    This Agreement may be amended or
modified only by a writing signed by both parties.

SECTION 13. 8 Entire Understanding and Agreement.   This Agreement constitutes

the entire understanding and agreement between the parties to the subject matter hereof, and
supersedes all prior representations, agreeinents and understandings, oral or written, related to

such subject matter.

SECTION 13. 9 Headings.  The Article, Section, and Subsection headings contained in

this Agreement are for convenience and reference only and are not intended to define, limit or
describe the scope or intent of any provision of this Agreement.

SECTION 13. 10 Consents.  Each party agrees that it will not unreasonably withhold any
consent or approval requested by the other party pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, and that
any such consent or approval shall not be unreasonably delayed or qualified, except where such
consent is expressly stated as within the party' s sole and absolute discretion.   Similarly, each
party agrees that any provision of this Agreement which permits such party to make requests of
the other party shall not be construed to pennit the making of unreasonable requests.

SECTION 13. 11 Survival of Covenants.   Any covenant, term, or provision of this
Agreement which in order to be effective must survive the termination of this Agreement shall

survive any such termination.

SECTION 13. 12 Third Parties.  None of the obligations under this Agreement of either

party shall run to or be enforceable by or establish any rights of any party other than the party to
this Agreement or by a party deriving rights under this Agreement as a result of an assignment
permitted pursuant to the tenns of this Agreement.

SECTION 13. 13 Waivers.   No waiver by City or Manager at any time of any of the
terms, conditions, covenants, or leases of this Agreement, or noncompliance therewith, shall be

deemed or taken as a waiver at any tiine thereafter of the same or any other term, condition,
covenant or lease herein contained, nor of the strict and proinpt performance thereof.  No delay
or failure of either party to exercise any right, power, privilege or option arising from any default
shall impair any such right, power, privilege or option or be construed to be a waiver of any such
default, relinquishment thereof, or acquiescence therein, while such default is continuing.  No

notice by Manager or by City shall be required to restore or revive time as of the essence hereof
after waiver by Manager or by City of default in one or more instance.  No option, right, power,
remedy or privilege of Manager ar City shall be construed as being exhausted or discharged by
the exercise thereof in one or inore instances.  It is agreed that each and all of the rights, powers,

options, or remedies given to Manager and to City by this Agreement are cumulative and no one
of them shall be exclusive of the other exclusive of any remedies provided by law, and that the
exercise of one right, power, option, or remedy by Manager or by City shall not impair its right
to any other right, power, option, or remedy.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may, in
writing, (i) extend the time far performance of any of the obligations of the other, ( ii) waive any

31
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-33



inaccuracies and representations by the other contained in this Agreement,  ( iii)  waive

compliance by the other with any of the covenants contained in this Agreement, and ( iv) waive
the satisfaction of any condition that is precedent to the performance by the party so waiving of
any of its obligations under this Agreement.

SECTION 13. 14 Applicable Law.  This Agreement calls for performance and shall be

performable in Aliso Viejo, California and shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in
accordance with, the laws of the State of California ( without giving effect to principles of
conflicts of law thereo.

SECTION 13. 15 Interpretation.  City and Manager agree that this Agreement has been
freely negotiated by both parties and that any controversy, dispute, or contest over the meaning,
interpretation, validity, or enforceability of this Agreement or any of its terms or conclusion.
There shall be no inference, presumption, or conclusion drawn whatsoever against other party by
virtue of that party having drafted this Agreement or any portion thereof.

Words of gender used in this Agreement shall be held and construed to include any other
gender, and words in the singular shall be held to include the plural and vice versa unless the

context otherwise requires.

SECTION 13. 16 Enforceabilitv of Anv Provision.  If any tenn, condition, covenant or
obligation of this Agreement shall be detennined to be unenforceable, invalid, or void, sucl
determination shall not affect,  impair,  invalidate,  or render unenforceable any other ternl,
condition, covenant, or obligation of this Agreement.

SECTION 13. 17 United States Currency.    All amounts payable pursuant to this

Agreement shall be paid in lawful money of the United States of America.

SECTION 13. 18 Counterparts;  Facsimile Si natures.    This Agreement and any
amendment may be executed in counterparts, and upon all counterparts being so executed each
such counterpart shall be considered as an original of this Agreement or any amendment and all
counterparts shall be considered together as one agreement.   Facsimile signatures shall be as

effective as an original signature.

SECTION 13. 19 Attorneys'   Fees.      In the event of a dispute involving the

nonperfonnance by a party hereto of its obligations under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to reasonable attorney' s fees and all other expenses ( including expert witness
fees and fees and costs related to discovery and appeal) reasonably incurred in connection with
such dispute, whether or not litigation is commenced, in addition to all other relief to which the

party is entitled.  If the successful party recovers judgment in any legal action or proceeding, the
attorneys' fees and all other expenses of litigation shall be included in and made a part of any
such judglnent.

SECTION 13. 20 Publici   .  Any commercial advertisements, press releases, articles, or
other media information using either party' s name shall be subject to the prior approval of the
other party, which approval shall be given or withheld in the other party' s sole and absolute
discretion.

32
12235893v.] 0

Agenda Item 9-34



SECTION 13. 21 Covenants Against Discrimination.      Manager agrees that in

connection with its performance under this Agreement, there shall be no discrimination by
Manager against any person on account of race,  color, creed, religion,  sex, marital status,
national origin or ancestry.  Manager agrees to include a provision similar to this Section in all

subcontracts entered into by Manager in connection with work being performed under this
Agreement.

SECTION 13. 22 Non- liability of City Officers and Emplovees.   No officer, official,

einployee, agent, representative, or volunteer of the City shall be personally liable to Manager, or
any successor in interest, in the event of any default or breach by the City, or for any amount
which may become due to Manager or any successor, or for breach of any obligation of the terms
of this Agreement.

SECTION 13. 23 Time of the Essence.  Time is of the essence of this Agreement.  The

parties understand that the time for performance of each obligation has been the subject of

negotiation by the parties.

SECTION 13. 24 Exhibits and Attachments Incorporated.      All exhibits and

attachments to this Agreement are incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

SECTION 13. 25 Authority; Covenants and Representations.

A.       Each party makes the following covenants and representations to the other party:

1.     Such party is duly organized and validly existing,

2.     The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of such party
is/ are duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of such party,

3.     By so executing this Agreement, such party is fonnally bound to the terms
and provisions of this Agreement, and

4.     Neither the execution of this Agreement nor the party' s performance of
any obligation hereunder ( i) shall constitute a violation of any law, ruling, regulation, or order
to which the party is subject, or ( ii) shall constitute a default of any term ar provision or shall
cause an acceleration of the perfonnance required under any other agreement or document ( a)
to which the party is bound, or ( b) in the case of the City, to which the Aquatic Center or any
part thereof is subject.

B.       Additionally,  City inakes the following covenants and representations to
Manager:

1.     City has and will retain the property interests in the Aquatic Center
necessary to enable Manager to perfonn its duties pursuant to this Agreement peaceably and
quietly.  City represents and warrants that Manager' s performance of the services required by
this Agreement shall not violate the property rights or interests of any other party; and

33
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-35



2.     If necessary to carry out the intent of this Agreement, City agrees to
execute and provide to Manager, on or after the Management Term Commencement Date, any
and all other instruments,  documents,  conveyances,  assignments,  and agreements which

Manager may reasonably request in connection with the operation of the Aquatic Center.

SECTION 13. 26 Restrictions as to Employees.  During the Management Term and for
a period of two ( 2) years after the end of the Management Tenn, it is agreed that City or its
agents and contractors shall not seek to contact, entice, or discuss employment with any Key
Einployee of Manager nor shall City etnploy or seek to employ any such employee, without first
obtaining the written consent of Manager.  For purposes hereof, a " Key Employee" of Manager
shall mean the aquatic director of the Aquatic Center or any employee of Manager' s corporate
office.

SECTION 13. 27 Outside Business.   Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be
construed to restrict or prevent,  in any manner,  any party or any party' s affiliates, parent
corporations,  or representatives or principals from engaging in any other businesses or
investments, nor shall City or Manager have any right to share or participate in any such other
businesses or investments of the other party.

SECTION 1328 Authorization to Mana er.  In addition to such other authorizations

granted to Manager in this Agreement to act on behalf of City, Manager shall have the authority,
in the event of a dispute with any party other than the City involving the interpretation of the
terms and provisions of this Agreement, to reasonably interpret the tenl s and provisions of this
Agreement on behalf of City.

SECTION 13. 29 Possessory Interest.   Pursuant to California Revenue and Taxation

Code Section 107.6, City hereby informs Manager that this Agreement may create a possessory
interest subject to property taxation, and in such event Manager may be subject to the payment of
property taxes levied on such interest.

34
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-36



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and entered into this Agreement as

of the day and year first written above.

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

By:
Name:

Title:

Attest:

PREMIER AQUATIC SERVICES

By:
Name:

Title:

Attest:

35
12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-37



EXffiBIT "A"

ACCOUNTING SERVICES

Manager shall provide the following services as stipulated in Article V of this Agreement
including but not limited to the following:

l. Financial Reports.   Manager shall review,  provide oversight of the preparation of

financial statements and provide the City with reports for each accounting period, as well
as annual financial statements and reports. Reports are due within fifteen days ( 15) of

month end thirty days ( 30) of each fiscal quarter and thirty days ( 30) of year end. Reports
include but are not limited to:

a)      Current Month and Year End Reports

Detailed Revenue Report— Aquatic Center

Detailed Deposit Report— Aquatic Center

All Bank Deposit Receipts— Aquatic Center

Reconciliation Statement— Aquatic Center

Budget to Actual Variance Reports and Analysis

b)      Other Reports

Pool Revenue— Detailed listing by category
Event logs/Booking Reports
Operations monthly client letter to include reporting on revenues,
expenditures, ratios & events

Cash Flow Summary— Quarterly

2. Bud ets for the Facilities.

a)      Operating Budget— Aquatic Center

b)      Capital Improvement Plan

c)      5 Year Forecast

3. Financial manaegment•

a)      Annual audit at City' s discretion
b)      Establish and monitor accounts receivable procedures

c)      Monitor contract/ lease compliance

d)      Monitor internal controls, policies and procedures

e)      Prepare and file a11 federal, state income, franchise tax returns and any other
applicable reports for the entity
Provide fixed asset/ inventory reporting consistent with the City' s policies and
procedures

g)      City shall have ownership of all financial data for history purposes

12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-38



EXHIBIT " B"

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Aquatics Facility

Premier will operate the City Aquatics Center  ( AVAC),  and all of its staffing,  services,

prograins,  and facilities.  These services include all staffing,  basic facility upkeep,  and

inanagement of all programs, including but not limited to a precompetitive recreational swim
teain, swim instruction for private and group swim lessons, Parent and Me classes, Senior Aqua
Fit classes,  Group Learn to Swim programs,  public lap swim,  health and safety classes
lifeguarding, cpr, etc.), public and private aquatics events, and a masters swim team.

Premier agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and

customary work necessary to fully and adequately provide the above mentioned services, and
any programs offered the AVAC.  All services shall be performed by Premier staff. Premier will
determine the means, methods, and details of performing the Services subject to the requirements
described herein.

Premier is an independent contractor and not as an employee.   Premier retains the right to

perform similar or different services for other coininunities and city programs during the tenn of
this Agreement.   Airy additional personnel perfonning the Services under this Agreement on
behalf of Premier shall not be employees of City and shall at all times be under Premier's
exclusive direction and control.  Preinier shall pay all wages, salaries, and other amounts due to
such personnel in connection with their perfonnance of Services and as required by law unless
otherwise specified.  Premier shall be responsible far all reports and obligations respecting such
additional personnel, including, but not limited to: social security taxes, incoine tax withholding,
unemployment insurance, disability insurance, and workers' compensation insurance.

Preinier shall perfonn all Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner,

consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the
saine discipline in the State of California.  Premier represents and maintains that it is skilled in

the professional calling necessary to perform the Services.  Premier warrants that all employees

and sub consultants shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to

thein.  Finally, Premier represents that it, its einployees, and its sub consultants have all licenses,
pennits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perfonn the
Services and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this

Agreement.

Preinier shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state and federal
laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Services, including all
Cal/ OSHA requirements, and shall give all notices required by law.

12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-39



Lifeguard Services

Premier will provide lifeguards and gate monitors for Aquatic Facility at the expense of Premier.

Lifeguards will be certified by the American Red Cross and fully trained by Premier to monitor
the entire Aquatic Facility during all business hours.

Lifeguards will be responsible for the safety of guests in the facility, as well as enforcing facility
rules. Lifeguards and aquatics staff will be required to wear Premier aquatics staff unifonns,

which will include staff shorts and t- shirts. Staff uniforms will help members and residents easily
identify them at all times. Premier lifeguard unifonns will be printed with " Lifeguard" on the

back of the shirt. Shirts will be white with red writing and shorts will be red. Lifeguards will
undergo in-service training weekly to reinain current on all safety procedures required by the
American Red Cross and Premier, as well as to continue to stay current on facility specific
Emergency Action Plans ( EAP). In- service trainings will be conducted daily to ensure that all
staff is up to date on skills.

Supervision of Lifeguards

Premier will hire and train, professional individuals as lifeguard staff.

Premier will provide direct supervision in order to maintain the high standard of service at all

times. To provide daily ( 7 days a week) supervision of our staff in the form of unannounced
visits, written evaluations, and constant coimnunication. This supervision will be in the form of a

dedicated Aquatics Director at the Aquatics Facility.

Private Swim Lessons

Premier will provide qualified swim instructors trained by Premier management staff to meet the
needs of residents and guests.  Swim instructors are required to be certified in CPR, first aid, and

lifeguarding by the American Red Cross. Premier has developed its own swim lesson curriculum
which will be utilized.

Aqua Fitness/ Senior Aqua Fit Classes

Premier will facilitate and run a Senior Aqua Fit class and Aqua Zumba class which will be

offered 3 days per week. These programs will be taught by experienced aqua fitness instructors
to ensure that each class is run properly.

Progressive Learn to Swim Program

The Premier Progressive Learn to Swim program follows Premier' s innovative approach to swim

12235893v. I O

Agenda Item 9-40



development.  The program will operate on a schedule detennined by Premier and approved by
COAV. Premier' s Progressive Learn to Swim lessons are offered in sessions of 8 lessons over

two weeks ( Monday through Thursday) at 30 minutes each in length. Lessons will be taught with
a maximum of 6 students per instructor. The only exception is " Parent and Me" classes, which

can accommodate up to 10 students with the support of parent involvement. All classes are
grouped by age and ability.

Youth Swim Team

Premier will operate the Precompetitive Recreational Swim Team, also known as the " Aliso

Viejo Flying Fish."  The name Aliso Viejo Flying Fish or other name designated for the swiin
team shall be the sole and exclusive property of the City.  Responsibilities included are coaching
of swim team members, scheduling and organizing of swim meets and practice dates and times,
and the supply of all apparel to swim team participants. Premier will also be responsible for all
expenses incurred in the hiring and training of swim coaches. Premier commits to keeping all
swim team apparel in stock. This will ensure that all customers receive swim team apparel upon

registration.

Swim Team Philosophy

Premier will provide experienced swim coaches to run the swim team program and train the

swim team participants.

The Premier philosophy on training is that every practice throughout spring and suminer sessions
will include specified stroke technique development and stamina building sets with coaches in
the water during appropriate practices.

Masters Swim Team

Premier will offer a daily (Monday through Saturday) inasters swim team workout. This workout
will focus on adult and senior participants, with an additional focus on triathletes and adult aged

competitors.

Facility Memberships and Daily Entry Fees

Entry fees will be collected by Preinier far all visitors. Program participants may enter the
aquatics facility 15 minutes prior to their scheduled class time, and remain onsite for 15 minutes
after their scheduled class time ends, but only in the designated area in which such programs take
place. The remainder of the aquatics facility will be reserved for daily facility guests and amlual
pass holders. Any program participants, who wish to stay past the allotted 15 minutes, will be
required to pay the general entry fee. In addition to daily entry fees, Premier will offer a yearly
membership to residents who would like to participate in daily lap swim hours and families that

12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-41



wish to utilize the facility on a more regular basis.

Private Events and Birthday Parties

Premier will offer daytime birthday parties for residents of Aliso Viejo. These parties will be
available during convenient times, as to not take away from daily participant experiences. The
staff at Premier will create a professional and recreational experience for birthday party or
celebration.

Retail

Premier will offer a full service aquatics retail shop,  stocked with swim wear,  goggles,

kickboards, fins, snorkels, towels, and caps. This space will be small and unobtrusive.

Health and Safety

Premier will continue to offer the full array of health and safety classes, including CPR/ AED
courses, Lifeguarding, Professional Rescuer Courses, and WSI through at AVAC.

General Staffing Information

All instructors and coaches wil] be required to be certified in CPR, Lifeguarding, and First Aid
by the American Red Cross.  Premier has in-house Ainerican Red Cross instructors that will run

all training programs for our staf£ Preinier will only hire einployees that will coinplete the
required Live Scan background check for the Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of

Investigation.

Staffing

Aquatic Director

Premier to provide a full time staff inember, dedicated only to programming and staffing at the
Aliso Viejo Aquatic Center. This staff nember will supervise all staff,  including the Head
Lifeguard, the Lead Instructors, the Head Swim Coach, and the Deck Manager. The inanageinent

team will oversee all part time staff per staff arganizational chart.

Zz3sx 3. io

Agenda Item 9-42



GENERAL STAFF ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Lifeguard Swim Lesson Swim Team

Services Services Services Camp Services

Level 4:

Team Lifeguard Camp Services
Member Manager Aquatics Program Manager Manager

Loop
Level3:      Supervisor/

Team Facility Deck Head Swim

Member Manager Supervisor Coach Camp Director

Level 2:    Lead

Team Head Instructor/ Asst. Head

Member Lifeguard Admin Coach Group Leader
Level 1:

Team Swim

Member Lifeguard Instructor Swim Coach Camp Counselor

Proposed Staffing Budget

As per this agreement, Premier will be responsible for the hiring and payroll of all staff. In
addition, Premier will be responsible for providing co nprehensive workers compensation plans,
as well providing eligible elnployees with health and retirement benefits.

Administration

Premier will focus a large ainount of attention on administering a smooth and organized aquatics
program for the City.  Dependent on the time of year,  Premier will provide the following
administrative positions and services for the aquatic facility and participants.

Deck Hosts ( checking in program families, updating rosters and enrollments, quality control
checks, and evaluations of instructors and coaches).

Customer Service/ Call Center:   Responsible for answering and returning calls and emails,

enrolling clients, updating rosters and enrollments, processing payments in real time)

Customer service liaison on staff at front window during all operating hours.
One point person( Aquatics Directar).

Premier to provide an online registration system, which will allow customers to register for

classes and schedule specific swim lessons with specific instructors.

12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-43



OperationaUMarketing Commitments

Premier to have the following marketing plan for the City of Aliso Viejo' s Aquatic Facility.

Marketin

Press ( Aliso Viejo Patch, OC Register, OC Family, etc.)- Articles highlighting the summer
program

Events ( a booth at ALL City Special Events) - a presence at ALL city progra ns during the spring

and summer season which will work to inform all AV residents of the programs being offered at
AVAC.

Local and area marketing pieces- mailers to every home in Aliso Viejo. Eblasts to all of last
year' s participants, and flyers in Town Center stores and restaurants.

Public School/ Private School/ Preschool/ Day Cares/ Local sports groups ( other than water sports)

target marketing with the goal of gaining new client base.

Partnership with Boys and Girls Club/Boys and Girl Scouts- teaching water safety for each group.

City Water Safety Program in schools to promote learn to swim

Street signs at all majar cross streets in Aliso Viejo promoting the AVAC.

City to approve all marketin inaterial before printing and distribution, provided that such
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.   All events attended by Premier or a third party
representative to proinote and/ or market services provided at the aquatic facility must be pre-
planned and approved by City, provided that such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Failure to respond within fourteen ( 14) business days of submitting advertising materials for
approval shall be deemed approved as is.

12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-44



EXffiBIT "C"

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF FRAUD POLICY

I hereby acknowledge that I have received a copy of the City' s " Fraud Prevention Policy" dated
October 1, 2008.  I understand that I am to promptly read its contents and distribute copies to
employees assigned to perform Services for the City of Aliso Viejo.

To the extent that provisions of this policy conflict with previously issued policies or practices,
whether or not such policies and practices were contained in written policies, this policy shall
prevail.

Naine of Business Print Name

Signature

Date

12235893v. l0

Agenda Item 9-45



EXHIBIT " D"

CITY OF ALISO VIEJO

DECLARATION OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Using the space provided below,  please list any political contributions of money,  in- kind
services, or loans made to any member of the City Council within the last twelve ( 12) months by
Consultant and all of Consultant' s employees, including any employee( s) that applicant intends
to assign to perform the work or services described in this Agreement:

To the best of my knowledge, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
was executed at:

City/County/State Date

Name of Business Print Naine

Signature

NOTE:  THIS DECLARATION IS 1NCLUDED AS PART OF THE AGREEMENT AND

MUST BE SIGNED AND ATTACHED HERETO.

12235893v. 10

Agenda Item 9-46



City of Aliso Viejo F.  '        '

Agenda Item w !-
yi-`:`  \   -.
Lyi.\1,     I 11 ..

i
i       DATE:  March 18, 2015
L   ,,

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  Gina M. Tharani, Dir. Of Financial Services/City Treasurer

SUBJECT:    ANNUAL BUDGET DISCUSSION FOR FY 2015- 16

Recommended Action:

1.  Receive updates on the financial trends impacting City revenues,  including
economic factors,  Federal and State budget impacts,  grant opportunities,  and

Development Impact Fees;
2.  Discuss priorities for the FY 2015- 16 annual budget;
3.  Review the Strategic Initiatives and provide direction to staff for programs,

projects, and initiatives to be included in the FY 2015- 16 annual budget.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Backqround:

On June 18, 2014, the Council adopted the FY 2014- 15 Annual Budget, which was then
re-evaluated at mid- year to accommodate fluctuations in revenues and adjustments to

appropriations. The mid- year budget was adopted on February 4, 2015 and included
updates to projects and programs that will be completed by the end of the 2014- 15
fiscal year.

The City estimates year-end operations for FY 2014- 15 will result in a positive cash flow
to the General Fund in the amount of $629, 444. The fund balance in the General Fund
is estimated at  $ 20. 8 million at the end of FY 2014- 15,  of which  $ 16. 2 million is
assigned for reserves.

Discussion:

Staff will be presenting information on the City's fiscal condition,  revenue outlook,

Federal and State Budget impacts,  and grant opportunities.  Preliminary revenue
estimates and the Strategic Initiatives will be presented for the purpose of seeking
direction on desired projects and programs to be included in the City' s FY 2015- 16

Agenda Item 10-1



Budget. This discussion and prioritization of projects and goals for the coming fiscal
year will assist staff in developing a draft budget that reflects the priorities of the Council
and of the City.

National Economic Outlook

The national economy is expected to grow at an estimated rate of 3% per year until at

least 2017 according to a report recently released by the Congressional Budget Office
CBO).  The Gross Domestic Product grew by 2. 2% in the fourth quarter of 2014.  This

increase is attributed to increases in personal consumption expenditures, exports and
state and local government spending.  The fourth quarter rate was lower than the third

quarter's 5. 0%  growth due to reductions in federal government spending and a
reduction in exports.  The CBO' s report also expects the unemployment rate to continue
to decline slowly over that same period.  The unemployment rate for January, 2015 was
5. 7% down slightly from prior months.   The Federal Reserve continues to maintain
interest rates at near-zero levels.  The Federal Reserve has now stated that it expects

to increase interest rates sometime in late 2015 and it has now ended its stimulus
programs.

California Economic Outlook

The California economy has shown dramatic improvement over the last few years.
Proposition 30, which was implemented by the State in January of 2013, temporarily
increases revenues by increasing the state' s portion of sales tax by 0. 25%  and

increasing the income tax rate on high- income earners through the end of 2018.   The
State is expected to have an overall budget surplus for FY 2014- 15.   The governor's

proposed budget for FY 2015- 16 has sufficient funds to provide funding for the ongoing
State programs and it includes a transfer to the State' s rainy day fund and an amount to
be used to reduce the outstanding balance on the Economic Recovery Bonds.

Economic forecasts predict the state' s unemployment rate will continue to trend lower
through 2015.  According to the most recent available data from the California
Employment Development Department,  California' s unemployment rate for January
2015 was estimated at 7. 0%, down from 8. 1% at the same time last year.

Orange County Economic Outlook

The unemployment rate in Orange County for December 2014 was estimated at 4. 4%,
the lowest in Southern California, down from 5. 8% a year prior. Increases in the trade,

transportation and utilities sectors are showing the strongest gains.   The continuing
growth in the County's employment base is expected to help sustain the recovery
occurring in the housing market.

Agenda Item 10-2



Aliso Viejo

Residential construction in Shea Homes' Vantis development was completed this past

year. Construction recently began on the 129- room upscale extended- stay hotel and it
is expected to be ready for occupancy in late 2015.  The request for building permits for
the 435 unit luxury apartment complex is expected to be received in the spring of 2015.
In addition, construction of a 202 unit affordable senior apartment project is scheduled

to begin in the spring of 2015.

The median selling price of a home for sale in Aliso Viejo was $ 487,500 for the three

months of October 2014 to January 2015.  This was an increase of 6% from the prior

year.  The local housing market continues to recover and is nearing the pre- recession
levels.   However, the vacancy rate for industrial property in the City increased slightly
signaling a possible slowing in that market.

Given the aforementioned economic conditions and Federal Reserve practices,  the

current investment environment will likely be sustained through 2015. City staff routinely
assesses current interest rates to verify that investment decisions are made in
accordance with the City' s Investment Policy and are providing the best returns while
still adhering to the appropriate levels of safety, liquidity and yield. Due to the current

market conditions and instruments available for investment,  the City has elected to
maintain its portfolio in the Local Agency Investment Fund  ( LAIF) while continually

monitoring the market for suitable investment options. With the passage of Proposition
1A, the State does not have the ability to borrow from funds invested in LAIF. Any public
funds invested outside of LAIF would be fully collateralized by the financial institution in
accordance with government codes.

FY 2015- 16 Revenues

The preliminary revenue forecasts for FY 2015- 16 were prepared using conservative
estimates and projections provided by the State, other agencies and/or City consultants.
Overall, General Fund revenues are expected to increase by $ 631, 041 or 4.2% above

FY 2014- 15 Mid- Year Budget estimates.

Revenue estimates for property taxes are based on projections provided by the County
of Orange and HdL, the City's tax consultant. Overall, property taxes in FY 2015- 16 are
expected to increase by $ 121, 485 or 1. 8% when compared to FY 2014- 15.   Although

the Proposition 13 CPI adjustment for FY 2015- 16 is a maximum of 2%  for each

property, some recapturing of previous Proposition 8 reductions are likely since property
values have continued to rise and home sales are occurring resulting in higher
assessed values. Offsetting these increases is a reduction in the amount of Prior Year
taxes collected as more property owners pay their taxes prior to incurring penalties.
Other property tax categories are estimated to remain the same in FY 2015- 16 as in the
prior fiscal year.   The appreciation in housing values also directly impacts Property
Taxes in Lieu, a component of property taxes. The Property Tax in Lieu category is
expected to increase by $ 82, 980, or 2. 0%, based on higher assessed values provided

Agenda Item 10-3



by the County.  Property transfer taxes, which are also included in the property taxes
category, are expected to stay in line with FY 2014- 15 based on recent housing market
sales activity.

Sales tax revenue forecasts provided by HdL indicate an increase of $106,300, or 2. 2%

from FY 2014- 15.    This increase assumes the local economy continues to grow,
personal incomes increase,  and consumer spending rises.   Aliso Viejo' s diverse tax
base is expected to remain strong in the coming year.  It should be noted that the "triple

flip" implemented by the State will be ending in FY 2015- 16.   This will result in the

increase currently projected for sales tax in FY 2015- 16 being slightly larger than it
would have been due to the "catch up" of the 3 month lag in the "triple flip" payments.

Franchise Fees overall are expected to increase by $ 35, 000 or 2. 4%, entirely due to a
projected increase in franchise fees received for cable television.  Other franchise fees

are estimated to be flat in the coming fiscal year.

Transient Occupancy Tax ( TOT) is estimated to increase $ 50, 000, or 5. 8%, over FY
2014- 15.  Recent data in the tourism and hospitality industries reflect positive trends in
occupancy rates as well as continued growth in business travel. The new hotel within

the Vantis development is expected to open late in the fiscal year resulting in a small
estimated impact on TOT revenues in FY 2015- 16.

Licenses and Permits and Current Service Charges are expected to increase by
approximately $ 200, 000,  or 30% due to increases in the Building Permits and Plan
Check Fees categories.   This increase is the result of several new projects that are
anticipated to begin the approval process next year.   These projects include the new
hotel and apartment project in the Vantis development, the 200 unit apartment and

300,000 square feet office space project at 4 Liberty, the 202 unit senior apartment
project at 2C Liberty and the Renaissance Hotel expansion.   Current Service Charges

also include Housing Administration fees,  which are collected when affordable units
within the Glenwood and Vantis projects are sold.  All affordable units from the

completed phases of these developments have sold.

The estimated budget for Fines and Forfeitures, which includes Vehicle Code Fines and
Parking Citations, was increased by $ 60, 000 or 21. 4%. The increase is primarily in the
Parking Citations category to reflect current collection trends due to increased patrolling
and enforcement.

Investment earnings are expected to increase slightly in FY 2015- 16.   Interest rates
have been stagnant for many years and are finally expected to begin to rise.   Lease

agreements for units above City Hall are negotiated at competitive market rates to keep
pace with the local rental market. This category is estimated to show no increase in the
coming fiscal year and all units are expected to remain occupied.

Projected revenues for Development Impact fees have been updated with the most
recent revisions to the Vantis Development Agreement. A total of $911, 085 is expected

Agenda Item 10-4



from the Vantis project.  The majority of these funds are expected to be received in FY
2014- 15 with the balance in FY 2015- 16.    The Vantis project includes 435 luxury
apartment units and a 129- room hotel. Included in the fees are $ 561, 800 in Housing in
Lieu fees and $ 250, 000 in Community Enhancement with the balance designated for
street and traffic improvements. The final installment of $ 245, 125 of Housing in Lieu
monies is expected in FY 2015- 16.

Fees received for all projects to date total $ 10. 1 million.  The following table details
which fees have been collected to date, which remain outstanding, and how much has
been spent to date for City projects and programs:

FY 2014- 15
FY 2014- 15

Balance of FY2015- 16 Available( Coll.
Development Impact Fees Collected To

gudgeted Forecast Spent to Date
Budgeted

less
Date

Revenues
Expenditures

SpenUBudget)

Vantis Vantis Total

as of 1/ 12/ 15)   as of 1/ 12/ 15)

Housing in Lieu Fee 1, 967, 116 245, 125 245, 125 2, 457,366 40,005 1, 927, 111

Traffic Mitigation 716,788 716,788 716, 788

CommunityEnhancement 6, 322,526 6, 322,526 1, 483, 163 702,405 4, 136, 958

Parks/ Trails/ Open Space 209, 196 209, 196 209, 196

Median Improvement 777,750 777,750 777, 750

Art in Public Places 6, 000 6, 000 6, 000

Crossing Guard( General
64,435 164,435 164,435

Fund)

10, 163,811 245, 125 245,125 10, 654,061 1, 687,603 702,405 7, 773,803

Includes Fo orough Park Lighting Impro ements resene of$ 421, 684 and$ 50, 000 forthe Cattery.

Highway Users Tax,  also known as the Gas Tax,  is expected to decrease by
approximately  $ 200, 000,  or 13. 8%,  from FY 2014- 15 based on recent projections

provided by the State. This projection reflects the anticipated effects of falling gasoline
prices and consumption from the prior year.   The 2010 Fuel Tax Swap eliminated the
general fund portion of the sales and use tax on motor vehicle fuel and raised the excise

tax. The "fuel tax swap" laws require the State Board of Equalization to adjust the excise
tax by an amount to offset changes in sales tax to ensure " revenue neutrality" on an

annual basis. In February of this year, the Board of Equalization approved a decrease of
6. 0 cents to the excise tax, reducing it to 30. 0 cents per gallon effective July 1, 2015.

Both sales tax and excise tax on gasoline are allocated according to the complicated
gas tax formulas, which include a small portion for cities.

Agenda Item 10-5



Measure M2 was approved by voters in March 2011 and is a major revenue source for
the City's streets and roads projects. The most recent Measure M revenue estimates
provided by the Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) indicate an increase in
the  " Fair Share"  portion of 7. 5%  compared to the FY 2014- 15 Mid- Year Budget.
Measure M " Fair Share" funding in the amount of $671, 550 is expected in FY 2015- 16.

The City has also secured a Measure M2 Comprehensive Transportation Funding
Programs ( CTFP) grant in the total amount of $ 568, 100 for the Dairy Fork Wetlands
Project.  The total cost of this project is estimated at $ 874,000 and will be funded by the
grant mentioned above, contributions from neighboring cities totaling $ 155, 100 and by
Aliso Viejo' s portion of$ 150, 800.  Senior Mobility grant funds are also expected, totaling

24,300 in FY 2015- 16. The Senior Mobility program began in 2013- 14 and provides
door-to-door bus service for any senior citizen residing in Aliso Viejo to attend programs
at nearby senior centers.

Other special revenue funds including the Public Safety grants,  AQMD AB2766

Subvention funds, and Integrated Waste Management grants are expected to be about

the same as in FY 2014- 15. These grant funds are collected every year and provide for
various programs and projects that otherwise would have to be supported by the
General Fund.  A federal grant for CDBG projects has been awarded and is expected to
be received in FY 2015- 16 in the amount of $ 193, 220. This grant will be used to fund

ADA improvements.

Starting FY 2015- 16,  the City will have two management contracts,  one for the

Conference Center and one for the Aquatic Center.  Initial estimates for FY 2015- 16
indicate the Aquatic Center revenues will be up 48% when compared with year-end

projections for FY 2014- 15. This large increase is the result of the center being open
year-round instead of just four months as in the past and due to more classes being
offered by the new operator.  Net cost of operations for FY 2015- 16 are estimated to be

150, 000.

The City and Kemper Sports continue to develop marketing programs and improve
outreach to prospective clients for the Conference Center.  Estimated revenues in FY
2015- 16 for the Conference Center are approximately $65,000 higher than FY 2014- 15
year-end projections due to an increase in the food and beverage categories.  Starting
with the new fiscal year the operator of the Conference Center will be providing food
and beverage services at the Aquatics Center. This change in operations is the major

contributor to the increase.  Initial estimates provided by the current operator reflect a
net increase to the fund balance in the amount of $ 18, 250 as targeted operations are

refined and revenue generating activities stabilize at the facility.  These estimations
could change as staff is currently reviewing Request for Proposals ( RFPs) to select an
operator for the facility.  The new contract will be effective July 2015.

A Capital Improvement Project schedule for FY 2015- 16 is also being developed in
preparation for the Draft Budget workshop in May.  Proposed street projects include

rehabilitation of Pacific Park Road from Chase to the 73 and the annual slurry seal
project,  both funded with Measure M2  " Fair Share"  funds.  The budget for Capital

Agenda Item 10-6



projects includes construction of wayfinding signs, welcome to Aliso Viejo signs at the
toll road off ramps, both of which will be funded with Community Enhancement funds
and ADA improvements which will be funded with a CDBG grant.   The Stormwater
Improvement Fund includes funding for the Dairy Fork Wetlands project.   This project

will be funded partially with Measure M grant funds,  contributions from neighboring
cities and the City' s match portion from the General Fund.

Expenditures

The County of Orange has provided their first estimate of the Law Enforcement Service
contract for FY 2015- 16.  The total estimated cost for next fiscal year is $ 7, 872,322 and
maintains current service and staffing levels.  The estimate is $ 767,636 higher than the
final adjusted contract total for FY 2014- 15.  This is a 10. 8% increase and is primarily
due to higher estimates for salaries and benefits,  overtime,  division and county
overhead, and training costs. The City Manager and staff are in discussions with the
County and other cities impacted by these estimates to evaluate and research options.
In addition,  the City will also expend  $ 157, 650 from the General Fund to fund the

purchase and upgrade of the 800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communication
System.

Fund Balance for the General Fund

The fund balance in the General Fund is projected to be approximately $ 20. 8 million at

the end of the 2014- 15 fiscal year. In accordance with the City' s Fund Balance Policy,
fund balance in the amount of $16. 2 million has been assigned as follows:

9. 5 million for asset replacement

4. 4 million for contingencies/potential revenue losses due to State actions

1. 5 million for emergencies or unanticipated CIP projects

0. 6 million as self-insurance for future benefit obligations

0. 2 million for the 800 MHZ upgrade and replacement costs.

The remainder of $ 4. 6 million is unassigned and can be used for any governmental
purpose.

Five Year Strategic Plan

The purpose of the City's Five Year Strategic plan is to assess the General Fund and
Special Revenue Funds' ability to achieve the following over the next five years:

Deliver necessary service levels
Maintain the City' s low crime rate
Develop community awareness and involvement through enhanced community
participation and partnerships

Maintain and improve the City's infrastructure and streets
Implement traffic safety and school safety projects

Agenda Item 10-7



Preserve the City's long- term fiscal stability by aligning operating revenues and
costs and maintaining the fund balance at established levels.

The plan includes fund balance, expenditure and revenue projections as well as goals
and objectives allowing the City to focus its efforts on feasible initiatives,  including
funding for necessary infrastructure,   maintenance and capital needs without

compromising the City' s financial future.  Staff has initiated the preparation of the report

and will present it to the City Council at the May 6, 2015 meeting.

Conclusion:

Overall, General Fund revenues are estimated to increase by 4. 2°/o when compared to
the FY 2014- 15 Mid- Year Budget.  The overall budget will be dependent upon the

specific assumptions made on revenues and expenditures. Appropriations for FY 2015-

16 are currently being reviewed and will be discussed in detail at the next budget
workshop scheduled for May 6, 2015.

The preliminary revenue estimates and Strategic Initiatives are attached for the
Council' s review. Staff is seeking Council direction on projects, programs, and initiatives
to include in the draft FY 2015- 16 Budget that will be presented to the City Council in
May.  Staff continues to work with Townsend Public Affairs in its efforts to identify
outside funding opportunities for projects that are either unfunded or underfunded.

Staff anticipates the draft FY 2015- 16 Budget will once again demonstrate stable
revenues, balanced appropriations, and healthy reserves. Revenue projections and the
current economic outlook demonstrate a stable growth pattern for Aliso Viejo.  The

combination of strong reserves and sound fiscal policies enables the City to fully
support the community as it thrives and preserves the community as a premier place to
Live, Work, Learn, Shop, and Play.

y-'.  .
Gina M. Tharani

Director of Financial Services/City Treasurer

APPROVED FOR S JBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

i  

David A.   o    , City Manager

Attachments:    FY 2014- 15 Preliminary Revenue Estimates
Capital Improvement Plan
Strategic Initiatives

Agenda Item 10-8



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO
RESOURCES AND APPROPRIATIONS BY FUND

FY 2015- 16 DRAFT BUDGET

2012- 2013 FY 2013- 14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015- 16

Actual Actual Mid-Year Estimated

Budget Revenues

RESOURCES

101 General Fund 14, 812, 482 14, 893, 561 15, 181, 739 15, 812, 780

203 Gas Tax 1, 116, 805 1, 552, 451 1, 267, 200 1, 061, 740
204 Measure M 749, 394 802, 350 651, 450 1, 266, 360

215 Public Safety Grants 100,065 103, 319 110, 100 100, 100

221 AQMD Air Quality 59, 792 63, 336 61, 900 62, 900

225 Integrated Waste Management 13, 416 13, 262 13, 325 13, 300

231 Other Grants 282,424 56, 950

241 Technology Grant 3, 300 6, 600 6, 600 6, 600

245 Development Impact 355, 137 992, 783 753, 460 245, 125

251 Federal Grants 897 193, 220

260/ 1 City Facilities 1, 134, 678 1, 262, 838 1, 265, 610 1, 267,410

311 Street Improvements 1, 292, 463 1, 521, 698 1, 547, 000 1, 634, 000

331 Capitallmprovements 1, 139 197,417 1, 112,000

332 Storm Water 100, 544 200,251 64, 050 792, 005

Total Estimated Resources 19, 740, 111 21, 892,290 22, 091, 384 22, 455, 540

APPROPRIATIONS

101 General Fund 13, 334, 437 20,638, 155 14, 552, 295 TBD

203 Gas Tax 1, 639, 121 1, 600, 821 1, 755, 100 TBD

204 Measure M 343, 436 780, 370 875, 650 TBD

215 Public Safety Grants 91, 104 76, 126 177, 755 TBD

221 AQMD Air Quality 39,847 669,685 TBD

225 Integrated Waste Management 16, 709 15, 048 30,000 TBD

231 Other Grants 409, 557 303,914 56,950 TBD

241 Technology Grant 35,582 27, 348 197, 000 TBD

245 Development Impact 247, 822 236, 385 778, 500 TBD

251 Federal Grants 897 TBD

260/ 1 City Facilities 1, 141, 721 1, 264, 538 1, 265,610 TBD

311 Street improvements 1, 292, 463 1, 521, 698 1, 547, 000 TBD

331 Capitallmprovements 1, 139 197, 417 1, 112, 000 TBD

332 Storm Water 100, 544 200, 251 64, 050 TBD

Total Estimated Appropriations 18, 654, 533 26,901, 918 23, 081, 595 TBD

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1, 085, 578 5, 009, 628) 990, 211)

Beginning Fund Balance 38,479, 638 38,604, 460 32, 425, 353

Long Term Financing 960, 760) 1, 169,479)

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE 38, 604,460 32,425, 353 31, 435, 142

Agenda Item 10-9



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO
GENERAL FUND RESOURCES AND APPROPRIATIONS

FY 2015- 16 DRAFT BUDGET

2012-2013 FY 2013- 14 FY 2014- 15 FY 2015- 16

Actual Actual Mid-Year Estimated

Budget Revenues

ESTIMATED RESOURCES

Taxes 13, 332, 295 13, 629,326 13, 894, 415 14, 239,350

Licenses & Permits 482, 730 377,459 463,915 567, 890

Fines & Forfeitures 327, 173 271, 644 280,000 340, 000

Rev- Use of Money& Property 69, 260 72, 178 60, 000 66, 000

Intergovernmental Revenue 41, 961 33,495 34, 030 12, 500

Current Services Charges 267, 695 296,641 203,229 299, 560

Other Revenue 63,070 49, 055 42, 700 84,030

General Fund Sub-Total 14, 584, 184 14, 729, 797 14, 978, 289 15, 609, 330

City Hall- Rental Income 228,299 163, 764 203,450 203,450

Rental Income Sub-Total 228,299 163, 764 203,450 203,450

Total Estimated Resources 14, 812,482 14, 893, 561 15, 181, 739 15, 812, 780

ESTIMATED APPROPRIATIONS

Administration & Support 2, 466, 874 2, 583,293 2, 879, 270 TBD

Community Services 785, 512 866, 052 912, 540 TBD

Community Development 888, 891 1, 004, 912 914,445 TBD

Building & Safety 502,298 489,030 506, 000 TBD

Public Works 1, 089, 988 1, 083,707 1, 161, 200 TBD

Public Safety 6, 560, 734 6, 938, 599 7, 481, 635 TBD

Transfer-Out Other Funds 892, 060 7, 119, 990 551, 305 TBD

General Fund Sub-Total 13, 186,356 20,085, 582 14,406,395 TBD

City Hall 148,081 552, 573 168, 300 TBD

City Hall Sub-Total 148,081 552, 573 168, 300 TBD

Total Estimated Appropriations 13, 334,437 20,638, 155 14, 574,695

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1, 478,045 5, 744, 594)  607,044

Beginning Fund Balance 24,424,794 25, 902, 841 20, 158, 247

COPS Payoff

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE 25,902, 841 20, 158,247 20,765, 291

FY 2014- 15 Mid- Year Budget includes subsequent budget amendments approved by Council.

Agenda Item 10-10



CITY OF ALISO VIEJO
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

FY 2015- 16

Proj. Project Description Total General M2 Meas. M Gas Tax State Grants/     AQMD Community
Cost Fund Fairshare Comp.   Other AB2766 Enhancement

Traffic Management/Safety Projects( 311- 8201)

Total

Proj. Project Description Total General M2 Meas. M Gas Tax State Grants/     AQMD Community
Cost Fund Fairshare Comp.   Other* AB2766 Enhancement

Street Improvement Projects( 311- 8301)

100 Pacific Pk Rd Rehab- Chase to 73 884, 000 884,000

101 FY 2015- 16 Slurry Seal 750, 000 750,000

Total 1, 634,000 1, 634,000

Proj. Project Description Total General M2 Meas. M Gas Tax State Grants/     AQMD Community
Cost Fund Falrshare Comp.   Other AB2766 Enhancement

Capital Improvements( 331- 8701)

049 Aliso Viejo Ranch Improvements

094 Wa nding Signs 150,000 150,000

095 AV Welcome Signs at Tolls Roads Off-Ramps 200,000 200,000

ADA Improvements 171, 740 171, 740

Total 521, 740 171, 740 350,000

Proj. Project Description Total General M2 Meas. M Gas Tax State Grants/     AQMD Community
Cost Fund Fairshare Comp.  Other** AB2766 Enhancement

Stormwater Improvements( 332-8601)

030 Wetlands Monitoring Project 5,000 5, 000

091 Dairy Fork Wetland Project 787,000 787,000

Totai 792, 000 5, 000 787, 000

GRAND TOTAL 2,947,740 5, 000 1, 634,000 958, 740 350,000

Agenda Item 10-11



FISCAL YEAR 2015- 16 BUDGET

Total Project

ProjecUProgram Cost Funding Source Description Status/ Comments

MEDIAN CONSTRUCTION

Median Construction 790, 000 Gas Tax for Design, SR 73 to W indsong.    Design completed. Staff currently seeking grant
Aliso Creek Construction funding funding opportunities tor Construction costs.

038 TBD

Median Construction 2, 560,000 TBD EI Toro to Glenwood.   Staff continuing efforts to identify possible funding
Aliso Creek sources.

039

Aliso Viejo Parkway Median     $ 1, 000,000 Gas Tax for Design, Landscape median consisting of Design work completed in FY 2008- 09 and FY 2009-
Grand to Enterprise)  597, 217 collected curbs, plantings, irrigations and 10 was funded by Gas Tax.

048 in Developer Funds, monuments.

other TBD Development Impact fees received irom the Vantis

developer total$ 230,625 for median construction and

366, 592 in Traffic Impact funds. Staff is working to
identify other funding sources for remaining estimated
costs.

This project is part of the Complete Street project.

Aliso Viejo Parkway Median     $ 1, 100, 000 Design funded by Landscape median consisting of Design completed. Staif continuing efforts to identify
Pacific Park to Grend) Measure M 8 Gas curbs, plantings, irtigations and possible funding sources for construction.

050 Tax, Construction monuments.

funding TBD This project is part of the Complete Street project.

Aliso Creek Median ( SR73 to    $ 725,000 Developer Fees Construct roadway median Project pending developer fees.
Enterprise)      including curb, landscape and

059 irrigation improvements.

Glenwood Drive Median 1, 405,000 Collected$ 470,250 Landscape median consisting of Development Impact fees received irom the
Aliso Creek Rd to Da Vinci)  in Developer Funds, curbs, plantings, irrigations and Glenwood developer for median consWction total

other TBD monuments.   470,250.

Pacific Park- AV Pkwy to TBD TBD

Wood Canyon

Enterprise-Aliso Creek to TBD TBD

Town Center Drive

Agenda Item 10-12



FISCAL YEAR 2015- 16 BUDGET

Total Project

ProjecUProgram Cost Funding Source Description Status/ Comments

STREET REHABILITATION

Pacific Park Rehabilitation-      $ 884, 000 Measure M Rehabilitation of roadway,       Recommended funding sources
Chase to SR 73 Fairshare and including full depth replacement

General Fund of failed areas, pavement

grinding, and asphalt overlay.
Project Length: 4, 000 LF

Glenwood Rehabilitation-       $ 1, 551, 000 Measure M Rehabilitation of roadway,       Recommended funding sources
SR73 to Moulton Parkway Fairshare and including full depth replacement

General Fund of failed areas, pavement

grinding, and asphalt overiay.
Project Length 6, 200 LF

Aliso Creek Road 1, 250,000 Measure M Rehabilitation of roadway,       Recommended funding sources
Rehabilitation- Aliso Viejo Fairshare and including full depth replacement

Parkway to City Limits
General Fund of failed areas, pavement

grinding, and asphalt overiay.
Project length: 4, 500 LF.

Alicia Parkway Rehabilitation   $ 1, 065,000 Gas Tax, Measure Rehabiliation of roadway Recommended funding sources
Pacific Park to City Limits M Fairshare and including full deptti replacement

General Fund oi tailed areas, pavement

grinding and asphalt overiay.
Project length 3, 600 LF

Aliso Viejo Parkway 1, 088,000 Gas Tax, Measure Rehabiliation of roadway Recommended funding sources

Aliso Vlejo Parkway 602,000 Measure M Rehabiliation of roadway Recommended funding sources
Rehabilitation- Cedarbrook Fairshare and including full depth replacement

o Moulton Parkway
General Fund oifailed areas, pavement

grinding and asphalt overlay.
Project length 3, 500 LF

Aliso C eek Road 1, 024,000 Measure M Rehabiliation oi roadway Recommended funding sources
Rehabilitation- Enterprise to Fairshare and including full depth replacement

Aliso Viejo Parkway
General Fund of failed areas, pavement

grinding and asphalt overlay.
Project length 4, 500 LF

Agenda Item 10-13



FISCAL YEAR 2015- 16 BUDGET

Total Project

ProjecUProgram Cost Funding Source Description Status/ Comments

URBAN TRAIL SYSTEM

Town Center Loop Trail 400,000 TBD Additional features inciuding bus Staff developing funding strategies to present to
Phase III stops, public art and Council for further direction. $ 45,000 spent to date

landsca in .

Vista Trail 4, 500,000 TBD All elements of a 10 mile loop TBD

trail along Glenwood/ Pacific Park
and Aliso Creek Regional Park.

Canyon Trail 3, 100, 000 TBD All elements of a 7. 0 mile trail TBD

along Wood Canyon and Aliso
Creek connecting across Aliso
Vie' o Pk  .

Ranch T ail 3, 500,000 TBD All elements of an 8. 0 mile trail TBD

following the Edison easement
from EI Toro Rd easteriy to Aliso
Creek and ending at the ranch
site.

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGES

Pedestrian Bridge TBD TBD Vantis to Commons- Across TBD

Ente rise.

Pedestrian Bridge TBD TBD Aliso Creek by AV Middle School TBD
and AV Ranch to Alicia Pkwy.

Aliso Niguel High School to     $ 750,000 TBD 60, 000 spent to date

Laguna Niguel Skate Park

across Aliso Creek

Agenda Item 10-14



FISCAL YEAR 2015- 16 BUDGET

Total Project

Projecf/ Program Cost Funding Souree Description Status/ Comments

SR 73 Pa k- N- Ride 40,000 TBD Investigate sites for constructing Park- N- Ride would be constructed utilizing existing
031 a Park- N- Ride facility.   parking facilities within the City. Possible sites will be

determined by Uansit routes identified in the Go Local
Project.

This project is to be induded with the Town Center

ro' ect.

Aliso Creek at SR73 Tra c       $ 165,925 TBD Location is between the On-Off Concept redesigned to address Caltrans' concems.

Islands ramps of the North/Southbound Staff will continue to seek out grant opportunities to

037
SR73 @ Aliso Creek Road.      cover project costs.

Project includes design,

construction& landscaping
within the Vaffic islands.

Aliso Creek Interchan e       $ 2, 200,000 TBD

TBD
EI Toro Road Interchange 52, 880,000

Glenwood/Pacific Park
p 018,000

TBD

Interchan e

La Paz Road Interchan e      $ 1, 400,000 TBD

West Side of SR73( 1000'      $ 560,00o TBD

north of Pacific Park; east

side of SR 73, 500' south of

Aliso Creek off remp)

Right-of-way from Aliso       $ 1, 200,000 TBD

Viejo Pkvry to Aliso Creek
Rd( east and west side of

SR73)

SR 73 right-ofanray from 700,00o TBD

Pacifc Park to Aliso Viejo

Pkwy( east and west side
of SR 73)

SR 73 right-of-way from       $ 2, 500,000 TBD

Alicia Pkwy to Aliso Creek
Rd

SR 73 pro' ects

underpass at La Paz TBD TBD

SR 73 at Glenwood TBD TBD

SR 73 at EI Toro Road TBD TBD

Agenda Item 10-15



FISCAL YEAR 2015- 16 BUDGET

Total Project

ProjecUProgram Cost Funding Source Description Status/ Comments

Recreation Ad Hoc Projects

Dog Park TBD TBD Alicia& Pacific Park Location.   AVCA's board voted in 2012 to proceed with the

planned Dog Park and subsequently approved plans
and a contractor for the project. Funds will be

expended from AVCA's existing Park Improvement
Funds. AVCA submitted an application for a

conditional use permit; staff expects AVCA to submit

lans soon.

Local Sustainability

Dairy For1c Wetland Project      $ 874, 000 OCTA Tier 2 Enviro. Natural treatment to remove OCTA staff has recommended the project for funding
Cleanup/     water pollutants from urban and award is anticipated by April 2014. Design work

Habitat Cons/   runoff draining from AV and could commence in FY 2014- 15 with construction

Prop 84 Grants surrounding ciGes at Dairy Fork completed in FY 2015-16.
area( AV Pkwy& Moulton).

Local Shuttle System TBD OCTA Grant,    Implementation of the Shuttle Grant funding not feasible due to the low level of
Private Funding system analyzed in Phase II of projected ridership.

the Go Local ro'ect.

AWMA Bridge TBD TBD The AWMA Bridge was modified Agreement between South Orenge County
to allow only westbound traffic in Wastewater Authority( SOCWA) and Orange County
December 2010 due to safety is schedule for the Boarcl of Supervisors meeting on
concems raised by SOCWA March 3, 2015. If approved, the County will take over
regarding bridge loading and ownership and maintenance responsibilities. If not
pedestrian access. Two way approved the bridge wiil be closed.

traffic was restored in May 2012
after minor repairs.

Agenda Item 10-16



City of Aliso Viejo
Agenda Item

f:,  _i,-

t^ t  ```
l;.31 ? ti

1DATE:   March 18, 2015

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  David A. Doyle, City Manager

SUBJECT:    COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS TO STANDING COMMITTEES

Recommendation:

The Council shall establish Standing Committees with Capistrano Unified School District
CUSD)  and Aliso Viejo Community Association  ( AVCA)  and appoint two Council

Members to serve on each of the Standing Committees.

Fiscal Impact:

There is no direct fiscal impact associated with the recommended action.

Backqround:

In previous years,  the City established Committees with outside organizations to
address issues of mutual interest.  At the March 4, 2015 Council Meeting, the Council
provided direction to engage CUSD and AVCA through the Committee process.

Discussion:

In order to proceed, it is recommended that the Council establish Standing Committees
with CUSD and AVCA and appoint two Council Members to serve on each of the
Committees.  The Committee Members shall perform their duties in accordance with the
attached Council Policy 400- 4,  " City Council Member Appointments and Conduct on
Regional Boards,  Agencies,  Committee,  and Ad Hoc Working Groups of the City
Council".   Staff will provide support in terms of facilitating communications, scheduling
meetings and preparing pertinent information.

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David A. Doyle

City Manager

Agenda Item 11-1



r

City of Aliso Viejo
r,r• I':`.:';;=,

z-'  NCIL POLICY

SUBJECT RES. NO.    POLICY NO.   EFF. DATE PAGE

City Council Member Appointments and 2005- 400-4 10/ 19/ 2005 1 of 2

Conduct on Regional Boards, Agencies,      056

Committees, and Ad Hoc Working Groups of
the City Council

BACKGROUND

On September 18,  2001,  City Council adopted a policy regarding conduct and attendance for
Appointees to various Regional Boards, Agencies, Committees and Ad Hoc Working Groups.

PURPOSE

To provide the method of appointment of City Council Members to Regional Boards,  Agencies,

Committees and Ad Hoc Working Groups of the City Council where such appointment is for the
purpose of representing the City of Aliso Viejo or the City Council of the City of Aliso Viejo.

LICY

A.  Appointments to Regional Boards, Agencies, Committees and Ad Hoc Working Groups of the
City Council where a City Council Member represents the City of Aliso Viejo will be made by
the City Council at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting.

B.  When speaking or writing to community groups, the media, or other members of the public,
individual City Council members should recognize that their statements may be perceived as
reflecting the views and positions of the entire City Council.  City Council members have a
responsibility to identify personal viewpoints as such and not as the viewpoint of the City
Council.

C. All public statements, either oral or in writing, authorized to be made on behalf of the City
Council shall be made by the Mayor or, if appropriate, by the City Manager or other designated
representative.

D.  All correspondence sent by individual members of the City Council on City letterhead
stationery shall be prepared by City staff as designated by the City Manager, with copies of all
such correspondence maintained at City Hall.

E.  Attendance by Primary/Alternate Representative.  A member of the City Council who is
appointed to serve as the primary representative on any Regional Board,  Commission or

Committee of which the City of Aliso Viejo is a member shall have the primary responsibility for
attending any meeting of such Board, Commission or Committee. In the event that the primary
representative is unable to attend any meeting, he or she shall make arrangements for the

Agenda Item 11-2



City of Aliso Viejo
L,.

COUNCIL POLICY

SUBJECT RES. NO.    POLICY NO.   EFF. DATE PAGE

City Council Member Appointments and 2005-       400-4 10/ 19/ 2005 2 of 2

Conduct on Regional Boards, Agencies,      
056

Committees, and Ad Hoc Working Groups of
the City Council

member of the City Council who is appointed to serve as the alternate representative on such
Regional Board, Commission or Committee to attend that meeting.

F.  Unexcused Absences by Primary Representative.  If a member of the City Council who is
appointed to serve as the primary representative on any Regional Board,  Commission or

Committee of which the City of Aliso Viejo is a member fails to attend a meeting of such Board,
Commission or Committee on three ( 3) separate occasions and fails to make arrangements for
the alternate representative to attend such meetings,  such member shall be automatically
removed from serving as the primary representative to that board, commission or committee.
In the event that the primary representative is removed pursuant to this policy, the alternate
representative will assume the position of primary representative and the City Council w"
designate another member of the City Council to serve as the alternate representative to th,
Board, Commission or Committee.

G.  Unexcused Absences by Alternate Representative.  If a member of the City Council who is
appointed to serve as the alternate representative on any Regional Board,  Commission or

Committee of which the City of Aliso Viejo is a member and who has agreed to attend a
meeting of such board, commission or committee in the place of the primary representative
fails to attend such meetings on three  ( 3)  separate occasions,  such member shall be

automatically removed from serving as the alternate representative to that Board, Commission
or Committee. In the event that the alternate representative is removed pursuant to this policy,
the City Council will designate another member of the City Council to serve as the alternate
representative to that Board, Commission or Committee.

H.  Removal and/ or replacement of appointees to Regional Boards, Agencies, Committees and Ad

Hoc Committees of the City Council pursuant to the terms of this policy shall be voted on by
the City Council.

Reference:       Agenda Item dated September 18, 2001

Resolution No. 2003 —021

Resolution No. 2003 —025

Agenda Item 11-3



City of Aliso Viejo
AGENDA 1 TEM

3i-

I R."
i,',ti__t._!   1y.

DATE:  March 18 2015
s .

a'     -

li f
u   7f)[) 1

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:  City Manager

SUBJECTS:  AB 201:  LOCAL ORDINANCES RELATING TO SEX OFFENDERS  -

SUPPORT

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

Request from Councilmember Harrington to approve letter of support for AB 201 : Local

Ordinances Relating to Sex Offenders.

BACKGROUND

Councilmember Harrington is requesting City Council consideration of the attached
letter of support for AB 201: Local Ordinances Relating to Sex Offenders.

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

David A. Doyle

City Manager

Agenda Item 12-1



G S Y O c
LISO

9

So °       
IEJO

MAYOR February 6, 2015
WILLIAM A. PHILLIPS

MAYOR PRO TEM
The Honorable Bill Brough

MIKE MUNZING
California State Assembly

COUNCIL MEMBERS
California State Capitol, Room 2174

Sacramento, CA 95814
RO55 CHUN

AVE f" ARRWGTON

SUBJECT: AB 201: Local Ordinances relating to sex offenders - SUPPORT
PHILLIP B. TSUNODA

CITY MANAGER
Dear Assemblyman Brough,

DAVID A. DOYLE

The City of Aliso Viejo SUPPORTS your bill, AB 201, giving communities the
CITY ATf'ORNEY authority to enact local ordinances relating to sex offenders.

SCOTT C. SMITH

Recent case decisions have usurped local control relating to the regulation
CITY CLERK regarding sex offenders. The impact of these decisions have left local

Mirzi Or 1 z, MMC municipalities unable to protect our parks from the worst kind of predators. Public

safety is the primary responsibility of local government; AB 201 is an important
step toward fulfilling that obligation.

We believe that local municipalities have the best ability to govern their regions
on most matters, especially pertaining to sex offenders. Localities are within their
rights to pass ardinances for the benefit of their individual jurisdictions. A recent

court decision invalidated ordinances in many cities and counties leaving them
vulnerable for costly lawsuits.

Cir r oF Auso Vi o
201 clarifies state law by stating local municipalities are not preempted by the

INCORPORATE JULY 1. 2001

State from taking action to protect children from registered sex offenders.
12 JOURNEV • SUITE 100

ALI50 VIEJO Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions you may have.
CAUFORNIA 92656-5335

WWW.CITVOFALISOVIEIO.COM Sincerely,

PHONE

949. 425. 2500

F,a x

sa9.azs. soe9

William Phillips

Mayor, City ofAliso Viejo

Agenda Item 12-1


	Agenda
	A.  Teacher of the Year - Robertson
	B. SDGE Presentation
	C. Relay for Life Presentation
	2. Draft Minutes for March 4 and March 6, 2015
	3. Accounts Payable
	4. Property Management Services
	5. FORMA Agreement Amendment
	6. Administrative Fine Amounts
	7. Short Term Rental Ord
	8. FY 2015-16 CDBG
	9. Aquatic Management Svcs
	10. FY 2015-16 Budget Discussion
	11. Committee Appointments
	12. AB 201 Letter



